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Financial Highlights
M E

The following tables are summaries of the Group's results, TRAANEBEBRBESBAUBRFE2LXE BE
assets, liabilities and equity for the past five financial years: BERERTE:
Year ended 31 December
BZ12B31BLEE

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
20195 20184 20174 20165 20154
Results E RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TRE AR%®Tn ARETT ARETT ARETR

(Restated)

(&E5)

Revenue comprising: WABEE: 446,236 1,045,414 1,557,652 904,168 517,887
MLCC business MLCCET 367,285 1,143,656 739,343 585,833 517,887
Investment and REHE BRG

financial services 78,951 (159,011) 152,450 31,752 -
Other general trading Hi—RE 5 - 60,769 665,859 286,583 =

Cost of sales HEKR (381,920) (584,723)  (1,179,036) (794,668) (450,934)

Gross profit E7 64,316 460,691 378,616 109,500 66,953

(Loss)/Profit for the year NG 2PN
attributable to owners of FE (BB /FH
the Company (125,976) 159,620 134,032 (68,874) (32,976)

Basic earnings/(loss) per share BREART/ (BE) (16.9) cents il 214 centsfll  18.6 cents il  (12.8) cents il (7.6) cents L

As at 31 December
®12A31H
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
2019%F 20185 201745 20164 20155
Assets and liabilities BERERE RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETRE AR¥ETT ARETT ARETT ARETR

Total assets BEE 1,318,648 1,795,968 2,051,985 1,344,495 1,062,915

Total liabilities meE 438,855 802,542 1,208,522 954,729 620,125

Total equity attributable to UNGIE 2N
owners of the Company s 867,888 987,020 832,175 376,165 442,790

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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Corporate Information
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE

ANNUAL RESULTS OF 2019

For the twelve months ended 31 December 2019, the
Group recorded annual revenue of RMB446.2 million,
representing a decrease of approximately 57.3% as
compared with last year. Within this, our Multi-layer
Ceramic Chips (“MLCC") business reported a significant
decline in both revenue and gross profit. Loss for the year
attributable to owners of the Company amounted to
approximately RMB126.0 million, representing a change
from profit to loss as compared with that of last year.

MARKET TREND

The MLCC market has experienced a rare ‘roller-coaster
ride’ since mid-2017, when product prices fluctuated
dramatically. Towards the end of 2019 and early 2020,
the market showed some signs of recovery, while the
destocking of the industry was gradually coming to an
end. However, such progress was soon interrupted by
the outbreak of novel coronavirus (COVID-19) in Europe
and America. On the one hand, orders from certain
downstream industries fell rapidly, but on the other hand
several major manufacturers in Japan and Korea were
operating with limited capacities in their domestic and
Southeast Asian plants, resulting in greater uncertainties in
the market.

Despite the strong wait-and-see atmosphere in the
market in the short term, we remain positive on the
long-term outlook of the MLCC industry. First, as long
as MLCC continue to be fundamental materials for the
electronic information industry, its long-term demand will
stay robust. Second, following the launch of commercial
5G, communication technologies featured with low-
latency, high-bandwidth and massive-connectivity will
continue to reshape the development of communication,
entertainment, security and other industries, certainly
leading to increased demand in communication devices,
data centers, Internet of Things and automotive electronics.
The certainties of these new development spaces will
sustain. Third, as Sino-American relations change and trade
frictions intensify, the decision for relevant industries and
customers to accelerate domestic substitution will remain
the same.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XRFZEREEERAA
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With challenges come new opportunities — though the
outbreak and spread of novel coronavirus (COVID-19)
weigh on the short-term demand in certain end markets
and the macroeconomic condition remains highly
uncertain, we witness trend-defying growth in other
downstream segments such as telecommuting, online
education, internet services, online games and videos,
partially offsetting the demand decline in other segments.

The funds managed and invested by the Group principally
invest in alternative products in mainland China and
developed overseas markets. The fund valuation is sensitive
to the overall macroeconomic trend of the market. The
global outbreak of novel coronavirus (COVID-19) and
the plunge of crude oil prices in the first quarter of 2020
caused severe turbulence in the global financial markets,
imposing substantial challenges in the short term to the
segment operated by the Group. It is expected that with
the pandemic under control, the resumption of economic
activities in various countries and Brexit proceeding, global
financial markets will eventually recover.

STRATEGY

Since the establishment of its MLCC business, the
Group has always adhered to the technology route of
miniaturization and small case size. With that, the Group
has nurtured a young and dedicated technical team,
acquired substantial know-how, exceeded domestic
peers in key technical indicators such as minimum mass-
production case sizes and average media thickness, and
enjoyed good recognition among customers. Nevertheless,
given MLCC is a capital intensive industry, the Group’s
product line and production capacity were both constrained
by years of under-investment, which also prevented its own
technical advantages from being maximized.

Chairman’s Statement

ERHE

RHR - #AFAETEAMEZ(COVID-19)HY & 2
METEMF TR mMIGHE K RELER
BAGERAKNTEEE AMm TR E#]
MO THBHNERRAN EEHE R LR
HoMREETNREARMPBIER BD WA
TEMEFFTRAOTEE-

SEMERRKRENESTBHEFRBRARERE
INKATHETSEERKRE EAebBEHDM
GEBLEEKEESR AR 202065 —=F
EMHBRBES(COVID-19) 2 FRIE 3 & B h B
BREXRENTREESHTHSNEZNEE &
ARSI AN EE IR B CE TR —E R PkE -
FEABERBSIE SRKSCETHER  HE
REKAEEZEREZNTE 2REMEE
5T A% 12 1% [ 57 o

BR B

SEMLCCEBBRIAR  —EEBHMAEL
MARTEORMER BET —XFE -FE
MERMEE R TERARENRMER &
EERNRIMEGNEREE SRR XMIER
FRERBARIT EEPHREKT RFHO
B EHRMICCBREBRETE EEFRA
TRHMBAT SEERNmBENERERA
[R-R&ITEERMELHHERE-
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE

Against the backdrop of extensive new infrastructure
investment and accelerated domestic substitution pushed
by the Chinese government, the board of directors of the
Company reaffirmed its determination to seize the historical
opportunity by further enhancing the MLCC business.
As such, in addition to increasing investments in talents,
technologies, equipment and environmental protection,
the Group signed an agreement with Chuzhou Economic
Development Zone (BINAC BRI B [& ) in Anhui Province
to set up a new production base therein. With that,
the Group’s production capacity is expected to increase
significantly in the future, while product portfolio and
performance will also be further improved.

For the asset management business segment, the Group
will continue to consolidate resources, strengthen
compliance and risk management control, and proactively
focus on key markets and projects, thereby improving the
value of investment assets through sophisticated, proactive
management.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Last year has been a tough year for us. The MLCC business
especially faced challenges in the market and experienced
some problems in internal management. However, thanks
to the efforts of my fellow directors and colleagues, the
management were able to quickly stabilize the team,
resume normal production and operation, and continue
to execute our strategy while strengthening internal
control. We believe the future of the Group will definitely
be better. Also, | would like to express my gratitude to all
shareholders, investors and customers for their constant
trust and support. You are our reason to keep pushing on.

Zhou Chunhua
Chairman
Hong Kong, 7 May 2020
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS REVIEW

After a remarkable year of 2018, the Group has been
facing tremendous challenges and difficulties as the general
economic environment does in the year of 2019. While
the MLCC business is expected to grow and continue
to be the Group's major source of growth, this segment
has encountered an unprecedented level of threats along
with plenty of opportunities. The management commits
to strive to work out and to shape a maximised path for
MLCC segment’s future. During 2019, the investment and
financial services segment has remained stable, while the
other general trading segment has been temporarily halted.

MLCC

The supply and demand of the MLCC market went through
an abrupt change in the fourth quarter of 2018, and at the
same time, the global macroeconomy also faced daunting
headwinds created by the US-China trade war. In respect
of the demand, amid a weakening domestic consumer
market with subdued activities in the traditional peak
seasons for consumer electronics, customers took time
to reduce their excess inventory and thus reduce orders,
and the average unit price also significantly declined; in
respect of the supply, the mass release of stock supply
of MLCC at all levels of channels in the market and the
new production capacity of certain MLCC manufacturers
being in place have gradually changed the situation of
supply shortage of conventional MLCC products, and also
exacerbated the decline in market prices. As a result, the
MLCC segment reported a decrease in revenue in 2019.
In 2020, although the selling price is temporarily increased
because of the delay of resumption of production due to
the COVID-19 coronavirus outbreak, there is still some
market uncertainties in a short term.

EEER W RO

£ )

Z@iﬁzomimﬁt%fﬁ MR2019%F  FEEK

EIREMTE AEEABRE KRB LA - &
A?EEQMLCC¥7IRJ’I BEXRREEAAEE
MEZERRFE EZIFTRRERKSHE
HAAMABRNRE - EEEBHHABMLCCH
MARRGSERBEZBEER M R20194F -
REHGRRBOIHEF TR MEM—KRE
S EIEEE-

MLCC

ﬁA2018¢%@§§'MLCCﬁiﬁT\ﬁ%/ﬁﬁfﬁ

RARE RARFEREZBLEETARTEE S
ﬁt&réﬂzzﬁﬁﬂ&TﬂI% EERkr®E BARHE
EMBEBNEBETFTREREIZTEE RS
- /RT ERFEEHMRBRLBRTE ¥R
LEATE  FHEBOAEBENTR  EHEH
K MLccEmi ERREGFEERFAEE
B R T E8 MLC C B 78 Y 3 48 B RE X FE 4B
Bf &2 TEHEMICCERZHET RIS
o TNINE T B ER 2 T e it - %2019
F MLCCOH2HREZRAB L - R20205F -
BERMABEMRBESE (COVID-19) &2 M ik iE
MELEBEREEER LA HRBRMISMDN
E-—EHNTEEM-
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEER W& DA

Since the beginning of July and until mid-August 2019,
the management of the Group’s production plant in
Dongguan, PRC under the MLCC segment had received
a substantial number of staff resignation requests, which
had disrupted production at the Dongguan plant. Through
the efforts of the management, the Dongguan plant
has fully resumed production from mid-September. The
operation of the Group's production plant in Chuzhou,
Anhui Province, PRC has not been affected in this regard.
Furthermore, on 20 September 2019, the Group signed
an agreement with Chuzhou Economic and Technological
Development Zone (RN & B BT F % & ) to construct
its third plants there in addition to the two existing ones
in Dongguan and Chuzhou respectively. At the same time,
the Group is also planning to set up its fourth production
base in Guangdong to gradually phase out old plants
and equipment, increase production capacity, improve
technology and expand product portfolio.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XRFZEREEERAA
ANNUAL REPORT 2019 F#
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Management Discussion and Analysis

INVESTMENT AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

Asset Management

As at 31 December 2019, the Group is managing 11
funds, each with a distinct focus. The Group derives asset
management fee income by providing asset management
services to the funds. The capital commitments from their
limited partners are listed in the table below. The Group,
being one of the limited partners, also directly invests into

six of the funds.

Unit: US$ million

EEER W RO

BEE S p AR

BEEEHE

R2019F12A31H  AEBEBEI1EHES &
BESHETANREES -AKBEBAZ
EHESRBEEETCERBENELEEETEER
A ZEESGZERAEBAZEBFERINRT
KRN -AEBEAEF —ZERAEBANEE
RERERNEBEES-

B FEET

Capital Commitment

EHER

Initial Total of  Total from
Fund Name Closing Date Term (Year) Investment Focus the Fund®  the Group®
He AR NEREE MR (£4) REEH EEamY ARELRC
1 Tianli China Opportunities Fund I L.P. January 2017 3+16416) Project fund established for an investment 116.4 17.5
in Beijing
AFPEBEENES 5% 2017517 HAUMERN—EREEEMRNELES
2 Tianli SPC January 2017 36 Invest in a wide range of assets including 87.4 -
private equity investments, listed and
unlisted securities, debt securities and
other financial instruments
2017517 RENEREE BREALERERE LW
LFELETES BBESRAMGERIA
3 Tianli Private Debt Fund L.P. January 2017 5+1041¢ Invest in a wide range of private debt 300.0 35.0
instruments with regional focus primarily in
developed countries and China
AHLEEREES 2017517 RENSBAEEREIL REMGTES
PEFERRRT
4 Tianli Private Debt Capital L.P March 2017 5430410 Invest predominantly across a wide range of 175.0 9.8
private debt instruments globally
RHLEERER 201743 A TERENEHRZRELZERELA
5 Tianli Global Opportunities Capital L.P? March 2017 7420 Invest globally across various sectors and 175.0 122
distressed assets
RERFEBE R 201743 A RERERFIRITERTIREE

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZiEEER AR
ANNUAL REPORT 2019 F#
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEER W& DA

Capital Commitment

RHER
Initial Total of  Total from
Fund Name Closing Date Term (Year) Investment Focus the Fund®  the Group®
HEeER Nz ER HR (£5) REEY By AE@EREY
6  Tianli Special Situations Capital L.P. March 2017 742004100 Invest predominantly in global mergers 175.0 9.8
and acquisitions, private equity or other
corporate finance transactions
KA BER 2017437 TERENEROE AEREXEMEE
7 Tianli Public Markets Capital L.P March 2017 44200420 Invest predominantly in the secondary market 100.0 5.6
of publicly traded securities globally
AHADETHER 201763R FERENER_FTIHH LTES
8  Tianli M&A Investment L.P. March 2017 34200421 Invest predominantly in global mergers and 310.0 -
acquisitions or other corporate finance
related investments
RAGHBREES 2017%3R TERBERHBIHMEERERARE
9 Tianli China Opportunities Fund Il L.P. March 2017 5+1041¢ Project fund established for an investment in 80.4 -
Shanghai
RAMERBRES 5% 2017438 MR BN —EREBAMRNESES
10 Tianli UK Opportunities Fund L.P. March 2017 5+160414 Invest predominantly in projects located in 150.4 -
United Kingdom
KAZERBRES 201743 FTERENURREMNER
11 Tianli US Opportunities Fund L.P. April 2017 5+1041¢@ Invest predominantly in projects located in 12.6 -
the United States
AMZERBENES 2017547 TERANMINEENIER
Notes: Mt
1. Extension upon recommendation of the general partner with 1. KEBEBARBERIREZESHERITS
approval of the investment committee
2. Formerly known as Tianli Real Estate Capital L.P. 2. RIS R A 5 3 B A 2R
3. Extension upon sole discretion of the general partner 3. KEBEBASEINBERTELER
4. Extension upon recommendation of the general partner with 4. KEBEVARZNERZEHERIER
approval of the advisory committee
5. Extension upon approval of the limited partners 5. KERE R AL AR
6. Refers to investor lockup period 6. TR EEREH
7. Including cross holdings among the funds 7. BIEES 2R XEHR
8. Including direct capital 8. BIEEEER

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XRFZEREEERAA
ANNUAL REPORT 2019 F#



Management Discussion and Analysis

As at 31 December 2019, the total capital commitment of
the above funds (after eliminating the cross-holding effect)
was approximately US$1,057.8 million, among which the
Group had committed approximately US$89.9 million with
US$79.8 million capital invested. During the year ended 31
December 2019, the six funds that the Group has invested
contributed a net gain of RMB19.4 million to the Group’s
financial results, in addition to asset management fee
income of RMB58.6 million.

Unit: US$ million

EEER W RO

M2019F12A31H Ll ES W AEE KE
F(REBEIXFERFTE%®)LNAFH1,057.88
BET HPAREENEABLELRL A8 IAE
ENEPEREEARATIISHEZL -HE
2019F 12A3MHIEFEARA BREEETEEBIK
AANRYESS 6BE LN REBAKENNIE
B RASE B EEERFREBARK
1946587

Product
Em

Common  Preferred Invested

Fund name Country/region Debt equity equity amount

HES AR BXR/ & wE EEERZ EiEzm RESH
Tianli China Opportunities PRC

Fund I L.P. - 117.2 - 117.2
A BB RS 5% B

Tianli Private Debt Fund L.P. Australia - - 35.1 35.1
AMMLEEERES M

Korea 5.5 - - 55
72

UK 241 - - 241
5

Tianli M&A Investment L.P. Hong Kong 315.0 - - 315.0
AMHBRERS BB

Tianli Private Debt Capital L.P. Hong Kong 28.3 - - 28.3
AMALEEEER BB
Tianli China Opportunities PRC

Fund Il L.P. - 81.0 - 81.0
AMPEEBLES K Y

Tianli UK Opportunities UK

Fund L.P. - 129.3 25.2 154.5

ANMEREBNES R
Tianli US Opportunities us

Fund L.P. - 1.1 - 1.1
AMEBEHBENES £S5

Total mat 372.9 338.6 60.3 771.8

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED RAZREEARA A
ANNUAL REPORT 2019 F#
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEENWR DN

Consistent with prior periods, the investments made by
these funds were in six countries or regions, including
Australia, Hong Kong, Korea, PRC, UK and the US, and
these investments were in the form of debt, common
equity or preferred equity.

Investment

Following the investment strategy from previous periods,
the Group continues to hold two passive financial
investments, including one equity investment (classified as
financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income on the face of consolidated statement of financial
position), and one investment in an associate (classified
as interest in an associate on the face of consolidated
statement of financial position).

The fair value of the equity investment had been reviewed
at the end of 2019 by the management using cash flow
projections based on a financial budget, and had been
increased to RMB11.4 million due to better-than-expected
present value of the expected business return. During the
year the equity investment has excess cash flow, it bought
the shares back with the amount of approximately RMB8.8
million.

The investment in an associate refers to a private equity
fund established in Korea, which is 29.98% held by a
non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, a licensed
comprehensive asset management company in Korea. The
interests in an associate is accounted for by the Group in
the consolidated financial statements using equity method.

OTHER GENERAL TRADING

The Group's general trading segment was greatly affected
by the uncertain global economic environment. The Group
has temporarily suspended trading activities in 2019 to
avoid potential risks in the adverse trading environment.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XRFZEREEERAA
ANNUAL REPORT 2019 ##
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS PROSPECT

After an unprecedented surge in price over the years in
the MLCC market in mid-2018, since the fourth quarter of
2018, both the price and gross profit margin of MLCC have
been plummeting amid the increase in supply and drop
in demand, and the entire industry has entered into a de-
stocking stage which gradually came to an end until the
end of 2019. In 2020, although the COVID-19 coronavirus
outbreak has brought tremendous challenges to the global
macroeconomy and the various downstream industries
of MLCC, the growth of new applications in terms of 5G
technology, the internet of things (IoT) and electric vehicles
is expected to accelerate with the recent decision of the
PRC government to speed up the progress of construction
of new infrastructure, and the management expected a
continuous expansion in the overall demand of MLCC
market in a long run, and the trend of replacement by
domestic products will also become increasingly obvious,
and the weighting of the market demand for thin-film
dielectric high-capacitance products ( & & Bt S LL B E
mm ) which the Group focuses on will continue to increase.
In this regard, the management will firmly converge
its advantageous resources on further expanding and
strengthening of the MLCC segment, and it has adopted
proactive measures to stabilise the backbone team during
the year in order to promote the production capacity
expansion plan to further expand its contributions in the
research and development, equipment and environmental
protection so as to safeguard the relatively leading position
of the Group in the domestic MLCC market.

In respect of investment and financial services, the
Group will reinforce the post-investment monitoring and
management of existing projects in its fund operation,
taking various measures to prevent and mitigate potential
risks, through enhancing risk-control measures and
reducing risk exposure based on the terms of the existing
agreements in order to safeguard the interests of fund
investors. With most of its efforts directed towards the
subsequent management of existing projects, the Group
will also start developing new business when appropriate,
exploring value-added opportunities for investors in stable
and reliable investment projects.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEER W& DA

For other general trading, the Group holds a conservative
view, and tends to avoid potential losses in trading
activities.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group's
revenue was solely derived from (i) MLCC segment;
and (ii) investment and financial services segment. As
aforementioned, the other general trading has been halted
for the year ended 31 December 2019. Total revenue of the
Group was RMB446.2 million, which represented a drop
of RMB599.2 million, or 57.3%, as compared to the year
ended 31 December 2018.

Revenue from the MLCC segment for the year ended 31
December 2019 was RMB367.3 million, representing a
drop of RMB776.4 million, or 67.9% from the year ended
31 December 2018, which was due to weakening market
circumstances in the industry.

Revenue from investment and financial services segment
for the year ended 31 December 2019 reached RMB79.0
million. Among this, asset management fee income
remained stable for the years ended 31 December 2019
and 2018, but with the Group’s investments in funds
noting fair values gains, together with higher dividend
income from a fund, total revenue from this segment
recorded RMB20.3 million for the year ended 31 December
2019 as compared to a loss of RMB215.1 million for the
year ended 31 December 2018.

Gross Profit Margin

Aggregate gross profit margin for the year ended 31
December 2019 was 14.4%, representing a drop of 29.7%
as compared to the year ended 31 December 2018.

Specifically, the gross profit margin of MLCC segment
decreased from 54.1% for the year ended 31 December
2018 to gross loss margin of 4.0% for the year ended 31
December 2019. This was because of the high level of
fixed costs while the sales level was under great pressure
since the selling price dropped significantly since the fourth
quarter of 2018.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XRFZEREEERAA
ANNUAL REPORT 2019 ##

EEM—REZTE AEERFRTEE
VWHERABERESEENEERBR-

Bt %5 [o] 8

HE2019F12A31HIEFE - AEEBHKA
ERAG) MLCCHAH: R(NKEHSRRE D
Botn Ex ATl B —REZFEREE£2019
F1I2AMBLEFEEEF - ASENRBEBARBA
R#446.28 8L BEE2018F12H31H8 1k
FETHKARKSI9 2AE TH57.3% °

HZE2019F12A831HIEFEMLCCH I MW
WABARKI67T3IEE L BEZE20184F
NAMBEFETHRARKTI?6.48 & L3k
67.9% IR EATIS B R EFFTE -

HZE2019F12A31HILFE REHESRRSG
DEWAZEAREIQOBEBE LB BE
EEBWAREE20194F %2018 12A31H
HFEHBET BAEBERESNRESRS
AFERE ER—EHEEHNRSBERBRA
SHDHREE2019F12A31BIEFE 5
BUWAARE203BE T MEZ2018F12 A
BSTRHEFERISEEEBEBEBARB215 188 T

EF=E
HE2019F12A3IBEFENEEN X A
14.4% B H E2018F12A31H L FE T
29.7% °

BERME MLCCOITWERNMEHREZ2018F
12B31BIEFEM54.1% FNBKEHE20194F
12A31MBEFEMNEEEXL 0% b TIARE
ERAKESE BHEKFEAEEB2018F
FUEERABTIHRMEAILERBE DR



Management Discussion and Analysis

Other Income

The Group's other income amounted to RMB24.3 million
for the year ended 31 December 2019, representing a
decrease of 78.8% from the year ended 31 December
2018. The decrease was mainly due to recognising a one-
off gain on disposals of subsidiaries of RMB72.9 million for
the year ended 31 December 2018.

Selling and Distribution Costs

The Group's selling and distribution costs totalled RMB12.5
million for the year ended 31 December 2019, and this was
a decrease of 64.6% from the year ended 31 December
2018. This was mainly due to the reduced sales level in the
MLCC segment.

Administrative Expenses
The Group’s administrative expenses for the year ended 31
December 2019 were RMB98.4 million, representing a drop
of RMB64.0 million from the year ended 31 December
2018. The decrease was mainly because of a drop in
employees’ remunerations.

Research and Development Costs

The Group incurred research and development costs of
RMB67.6 million for the year ended 31 December 2019,
representing an increase of RMB0.8 million, or 1.1% from
the year ended 31 December 2018. This was mainly due to
a special bonus granted to the research and development
team in the MLCC segment for the year ended 31
December 2018.

Other Expenses

The Group's other expenses were RMB0.9 million for the
year ended 31 December 2019, nature of which was an
impairment loss of accounts receivables.

Finance Costs

The Group's finance costs amounted to RMB32.1 million
for the year ended 31 December 2019 representing
an increase of RMB5.3 million from the year ended 31
December 2018. The increase in finance costs was due to
the increase in interest rate of the bank and other loans
during the year ended 31 December 2019.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEER W& DA

Property, Plant and Equipment

The net book values of the Group’s property, plant and
equipment were RMB250.5 million as at 31 December
2019, increased by RMB97.7 million from the balance
as at 31 December 2018. This was mainly due to the
additions (i.e., upgrading and replacing) of machinery and
equipment of RMB48.6 million, net off by depreciation of
approximately RMB25.9 million and disposal.

Investment Properties

The Group’s investment properties were carried at
RMB22.2 million as at 31 December 2019, comparable to
the carrying value of RMB22.9 million as at 31 December
2018.

Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss
As at 31 December 2019, the Group’s unlisted fund
investments which were classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss (“FVPL") had a carrying value
of RMB383.3 million, which was 4.1% increased from the
balance as at 31 December 2018. This was mainly due to a
fair value gain of RMB19.3 million.

Accounts and Bills Receivables

As at 31 December 2019, the Group’s accounts and bills
receivables amounted to RMB127.5 million, down by
RMB149.9 million or 54.0% from the balance as at 31
December 2018. The drop was mainly a result of smaller
trade receivables due to less transactions in the MLCC
segment during the year ended 31 December 2019.

Prepayments, Deposits and Other Receivables

As at 31 December 2019, prepayments, deposits and other
receivables amounted to RMB172.9 million, increased by
RMB91.9 million as compared to the balance as at 31
December 2018. This was mainly due to more deposits paid
for the acquisition of fixed assets.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Cash and Bank Balances and Pledged Bank Deposits
As at 31 December 2019, the Group’s cash and bank
balances and pledged bank deposits totalled RMB175.3
million, down by RMB326.4 million from 31 December
2018. The decrease was mainly due to settlement of
borrowings and acquisition of new machinery and
equipment during the year ended 31 December 2019.

Trade and Bills Payables

As at 31 December 2019, the Group’s trade and bills
payables amounted to RMB44.6 million, decreased by
RMB100.4 million from 31 December 2018. This was
mainly due to the shrinkage in MLCC production volumes
during the year ended 31 December 2019.

Deferred Income, Accruals and Other Payables

As at 31 December 2019, total deferred income, accruals
and other payables amounted to RMB77.3 million, which
was RMB64.6 million decreased from 31 December 2018.
This was mainly due to an increase of the settlement of
salary payables, which were accrued at 31 December 2018.

Bank and Other Loans

As at 31 December 2019, the Group's bank and other
loans was carrying RMB200.7 million. The loans were due
to an independent third party to the Group.

Bond Payable
During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group had
settled all outstanding bond payables.

Contingent Liabilities
As at 31 December 2019, the Group had no material
contingent liabilities.

Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2019, the Group had capital
commitments of RMB180.0 million, including undrawn
commitment to Tianli Private Debt Fund L.P. of
approximately US$11.2 million, or RMB77.7 million, and
capital commitment for addition of production equipment
of approximately RMB102.5 million.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEER W& DA

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND
CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Net Current Assets

As at 31 December 2019, the Group had net current assets
of approximately RMB107.0 million (2018: RMB395.3
million), comprising of current assets of RMB453.0 million
(2018: RMB1,133.8 million), net of current liabilities of
RMB346.0 million (2018: RMB738.5 million).

The Group's current ratio was 1.3 as at 31 December 2019,
while this ratio was 1.5 as at 31 December 2018. The
decrease in current ratio was mainly due to the settlement
of bond payables during the year ended 31 December
2019.

Banking Facilities
As at 31 December 2019, the Group had no banking
facilities.

Gearing Ratio

The Group monitors its capital structure through gearing
ratio, which is net debt divided by capital plus net debt. Net
debt is calculated at the sum of bank and other loans, bond
payable, obligations under finance lease, dividend payable,
trade and bills payables and accruals and other payables
(excluding deferred income and receipt in advance) less
cash and cash equivalents. Capital represents equity
attributable to the owners of the Company (excluding
share capital). As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the
gearing ratios of the Group were approximately 17.6% and
15.8%, respectively. The improvement in gearing ratio was
a result of the settlement of bank and other loans in early
2019.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Financial Resources

With the amount of liquid assets on hand as well as credit
facilities granted by banks, the management is of the view
that the Group has sufficient financial reserves to meet its
ongoing operational requirements.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

In 2019, the Group’s revenue were mainly denominated in
Renminbi, US dollars and HK$, whilst its purchases were
mainly denominated in Renminbi, US dollars, HK$ and
Japanese Yen. The trade receivables denominated in US
dollars were greater than the trade payables denominated
in US dollars, and the trade receivables denominated in
HK$ were smaller than the trade payables denominated
in HK$. Meanwhile, the Group is exposed to risks in
respect of trade payables denominated in Japanese Yen,
but is basically not exposed to risks in respect of trade
receivables denominated in Japanese Yen. In the event of
vigorous fluctuation of exchange rates, foreign exchange
risk will exist to a certain extent. The Group will adopt
corresponding hedging measures in relation to its foreign
currency exposure, with a view to providing protection
against future foreign exchange risk.

CHARGES ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2019, the Group did not have
any charges on its assets. As at 31 December 2018,
prepaid land lease payments and investment properties
of the Group’s MLCC segment with carrying amounts
of approximately RMB1.0 million and RMB22.2 million
respectively have been pledged as securities for banking
facilities. As at 31 December 2019, all equity interest
in a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, Eyang
Management Co., Ltd., have been released as security for
the bond payable while was settled in August 2019.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2019, the Group had a total of
994 (2018: 1,260) employees. The remuneration policy
and package of the Group’s employees are structured
in accordance to market conditions, the performance,
educational background and experience of individual
employees as well as statutory requirements where
appropriate.
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Biographical Details of Directors

ESEN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zhou Chunhua, aged 43, joined the Company as
an executive Director in January 2016 and was appointed
as the chairman of the Board of the Company in January
2018. Mr. Zhou was appointed as a member of the
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee
of the Company in July 2018. He is also a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Zhou holds a
Master of Business Administration degree in Finance
from Kellogg School of Management at Northwestern
University, a Master of Philosophy degree in System
Dynamics from University of Bergen and a Bachelor of
Science degree in Management Information Systems from
Fudan University. Mr. Zhou had held various executive
positions in a reputable investment bank and had worked
for various international financial institutions and business
organizations. Mr. Zhou has extensive experience in
financial management, investment and corporate finance.

Mr. Pan Tong, aged 48, was appointed as chief executive
officer of the Company and ceased to be chief risk officer
of the Company in April 2019. Mr. Pan is an executive
Director since August 2017. Mr. Pan is also a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Pan holds a
bachelor's degree in international finance from Hunan
College of Finance and Economics (currently known as
Hunan University). Mr. Pan had held various executive
positions at several banks and financial institutions in China
with extensive experience in the fields of risk management,
corporate banking and investment.

Mr. Chou, Benjamin Bang Yi, alias Zhou Bang Yi, aged
40, was appointed as executive Director and chief risk
officer of the Company in April 2019. Mr. Chou holds a
Juris Doctor degree from Cornell University Law School
and Bachelor of Art degrees in Economics and in Political
Science from the University of California, Los Angeles in
the United States. He is a solicitor admitted in Hong Kong
and in the State of New York of the United States. Mr.
Chou has more than 10 years of experience in providing
corporate legal and compliance advices and other
professional corporate services to Hong Kong listed and
private companies.
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Biographical Details of Directors

Ms. Du Weilin, aged 30, was appointed as executive
Director in November 2019. Ms. Du graduated from The
Great Wall University Beijing (3t = &3k £ BT ) in
2008. She has extensive experience in international trading,
investment and corporate management.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Chu Kin Wang, Peleus, aged 55, joined the Company
as an independent non-executive Director in April 2007.
Mr. Chu is also the chairman of the Audit Committee
and the Nomination Committee and a member of the
Remuneration Committee of the Company. Mr. Chu holds
a Master of Business Administration degree from The
University of Hong Kong. Mr. Chu is a fellow of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (Practising).
Mr. Chu is also an associate of both the Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. He has extensive
experience in corporate finance, audit, accounting and
taxation. Mr. Chu is currently a deputy chairman and
executive director of Chinese People Holdings Company
Limited (stock code: 681), and was an non-executive
director of Perfect Group International Holdings Limited
(stock code: 3326) until March 2017, the shares of which
are all listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange™).
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Mr. Chu is currently or used to be an independent non-
executive director of the following companies, the
securities of which are listed on the Stock Exchange:

Mingfa Group (International) Company Limited
(stock code: 846) since November 2016;

Madison Holdings Group Limited (formerly known
as Madison Wine Holdings Limited) (stock code:
8057) since September 2015;

SuperRobotics Limited (formerly known as SkyNet
Group Limited) (stock code: 8176) since March
2012,

Huayu Expressway Group Limited (stock code: 1823)
since May 2009;

China First Capital Group Limited (formerly known
as China Vehicle Components Technology Holdings
Limited) (stock code: 1269) since October 2011;

Flyke International Holdings Ltd. (stock code: 1998)
since February 2010;

China Huishan Dairy Holdings Company Limited
(stock code: 6863) until December 2017,

Telecom Service One Holdings Limited (former stock
code: 8145) (stock code: 3997) until December
2017; and

PT International Development Corporation Limited
(formerly known as ITC Corporation Limited) (stock
code: 372) until September 2017.
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Biographical Details of Directors

Mr. David Tsoi, aged 72, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director in August 2017. Mr.
Tsoi is also a member of the Audit Committee of the
Company. Mr. Tsoi obtained a master’'s degree in business
administration from the University of East Asia, Macau
(currently known as the University of Macau) in 1986. He
is a certified public accountant registered with the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a chartered
certified accountant registered with the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and a chartered
professional accountant and certified general accountant
certified by the Chartered Professional Accountants of
British Columbia, Canada, fellow member of The Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, The
Society of Chinese Accountants and Auditors and the
CPA Australia. He is also a certified tax adviser registered
with The Taxation Institute of Hong Kong. Currently, he
is the managing director of Alliott, Tsoi CPA Limited. Mr.
Tsoi is an independent non-executive director of Guru
Online (Holdings) Limited (stock code: 8121), Green
International Holdings Limited (stock code: 2700), VPower
Group International Holdings Limited (stock code: 1608),
Universal Technologies Holdings Limited (stock code:
1026) and Everbright Grand China Assets Limited (stock
code: 3699). Mr. Tsoi was an independent non-executive
director of CRRC Corporation Limited (stock code: 1766),
Enviro Energy International Holdings Limited (stock code:
1102) and Loto Interactive Limited (stock code: 8198), all
companies are listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Tsoi was
an independent non-executive director of Anxin-China
Holdings Limited (stock code: 1149), whose shares were
delisted on the Stock Exchange in December 2018.

Mr. Xu Xuechuan, aged 57, joined the Company as an
independent non-executive Director in July 2015. Mr. Xu
is also the chairman of the Remuneration Committee and
a member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination
Committee of the Company. Mr. Xu holds a bachelor’s
degree in economics from Peking University in China,
a Master of Arts in Economics degree and a Master of
Science degree in Marketing Research from University
of Guelph, Canada. Mr. Xu has extensive experience in
direct investment and corporate finance. Mr. Xu has held
senior management and consulting positions in various
international enterprises in Canada, Hong Kong and China.
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TEERHRE

The board (the “Board”) of Directors (the “Directors”)
of the Company is committed to providing effective
management and sound control of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) for
maximizing the shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2019, the
Company complied with all of the code provisions as
stipulated in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG
Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The below sets out the corporate governance principles
and practices adopted by the Group which indicate how
the Group has applied relevant principles in the Corporate
Governance Code.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Responsibilities of the Board

The primary role of the Board is to lead and control
the Company’s operations and affairs and to enhance
long-term shareholders’ value. The Board oversees the
management of the businesses and affairs of the Group
and is responsible for the overall performance of the
Group.

To facilitate effective management, certain functions have
been delegated to various Board committees, namely Audit
Committee, Nomination Committee, and Remuneration
Committee, each of which has its own written terms of
reference and whose actions are reported to and monitored
by the Board. The effectiveness of each committee is also
constantly monitored.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Board is charged with promoting the success of
the Group by directing and supervising its affairs in a
responsible and effective manner. Each Director has a duty
to act in good faith in the best interests of the Company.
The Directors are aware of their collective and individual
responsibilities to all shareholders of the Group for the
manner in which the affairs of the Company are managed,
controlled and operated. A Director is required to keep
abreast of his responsibilities as a Director and of the
conduct, business activities and development of the Group.

The Board is also responsible for business activities
like acquisition and disposal transactions, connected
transactions, investments and capital expenditures and
discusses the related issues thoroughly.

The Board monitors the financial performance and the
internal controls of the Group’s business operations.

Composition of the Board

As at the date of the report of Directors contained herein,
the Board currently has four executive Directors and
three independent non-executive Directors. The executive
Directors of the Board participate in the Group’s daily
operation and management and convey a clear picture
of the direction, business objectives and goals of the
Company to the staff.

The biographies of the Directors are set out in the section
"“Biographical Details of Directors” on pages 22 to 25 of
this Annual Report. An updated list of Directors identifying
their roles and functions is maintained on the websites of
the Company and Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing
Limited.
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TERERERE

During the year ended 31 December 2019 and up to the BHE2019F12A3MB EFRERBERFH T
date of publication of this Annual Report, the Directors of BRI ARBIZEEHIMT:
the Company are set out below:

Name of Directors

EEHS

Mr. Zhou Chunhua Chairman

FEERE FE

Mr. Pan Tong Chief Executive Officer

B TR

Mr. Chou, Benjamin Bang Yi Chief Risk Officer
(appointed on 12 April 2019) EEREREE

FBIF RS (R2019F4 812 H#EZ(F)

Ms. Du Weilin (appointed on 22 November 2019)
HBRMEZ L (R2019F 11722 AEEZE(F)

Mr. Jin Zhifeng (resigned on 31 March 2019)
SR E (R2019F3 431 H BFHT)

Mr. Jing Wenping (resigned on 29 July 2019)
WS4 (R201947 A29A BHT)

Mr. Chu Kin Wang, Peleus
KEREE

Mr. David Tsoi
BRMESTE

Mr. Xu Xuechuan
RBJEAE

Mr. To Yan Ming, Edmond

(passed away on 28 August 2019)
MBS (R20198 /28 H BEH)
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As at 31 December 2019, the Board’s composition under
major diversified perspectives was summarized as follows:

TRERHRE
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Number of Directors

EEVN

\ \ \ \
0 1 2 3

\ \ \ |
4 5 6 7

Gender Female Male
51 z 2]
Ethnicity Chinese
B EJN
Age Group
pOT <3 st P

Relationship between Board Members and
Independence of Independent Non-executive
Directors

There is no financial, business, family or material or
relevant relationship among the Directors. The Company
has received from each of the independent non-executive
Directors an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Nomination
Committee has assessed the independence of all the
independent non-executive Directors and the Board
believes that the all independent non-executive Directors
have been complied with the relevant guidelines as
stipulated in the Listing Rules and are still considered as
independent.
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TEERHRE

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

Under code provision A.4.1 of the CG Code, all non-
executive directors of the Company have entered into
letters of appointment with the Company for a specific
term of one year unless terminated by either party in
writing. In accordance with the articles of association of
the Company (the “Articles of Association”), any Director
appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold
office until the first general meeting of Company after
his or her appointment and be subject to re-election at
such meeting and any Director appointed by the Board
as an addition to the existing Board shall hold office only
until the next following annual general meeting of the
Company and shall then be eligible for re-election. In
addition, at each annual general meeting of the Company
no less than one-third of the Directors for the time being
shall retire from office by rotation provided that every
Director (including those appointed for a specific term) shall
be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years. When an independent non-executive director
proposing for re-election has served the Company for more
than nine years, and if the proposed independent non-
executive director will be holding his or her seventh (or
more) listed company directorship, his or her re-election will
be subject to a separate resolution to be approved at the
annual general meeting of the Company. The directors who
shall retire from office at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company are set out on page 51 of this
Annual Report.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The chairman of the Board is Mr. Zhou Chunhua and the
chief executive officer is Mr. Pan Tong. The roles of the
chairman and the chief executive officer are separate and
are not performed by the same individual. Their respective
roles and responsibilities were set out in writing.

The Chairman is responsible for providing leadership to,
and overseeing, the functioning of the Board and, with the
support of executive Directors and the company secretary,
seeking to ensure that all Directors are properly briefed on
issues arising at Board meetings and that they receive, in a
timely manner, adequate and reliable information. The chief
executive officer is responsible for overseeing the day-to-
day operations of the Group and the implementation of the
Board’s policies and decision.
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Nomination Policy

The Board adopted a nomination policy (the “Nomination
Policy”) in December 2018 which sets out the nomination
procedures and the process and criteria adopted to
guide the nomination committee of the Company (the
“Nomination Committee”) to select and recommend
candidates for the Board. The nomination will be in
pursuit of a balance of skills, experience and diversity of
perspectives in the Board appropriate to the requirements
of the Company’s business as well as succession continuity.
The Nomination Committee will identify and nominate
qualified individuals for appointment as additional
Director(s) or to fill vacancies as and when they arise.

In assessing the suitability of a proposed candidate, the
Nomination Committee would consider factors including:

(a) reputation for integrity;

(b) experience in (i) investment and financial services
business; (ii) general trading business; and (iii) MLCC
business;

(0 accounting or related financial management
expertise as required under the Listing Rules;

(d) diversity in all its aspects, including but not
limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service;

(e) commitment in respect of available time and
relevant interest; and

(f) Requirements in respect of independent non-
executive directors in accordance with the Listing
Rules and whether the candidate would be
considered independent with reference to the
independence guidelines as set out in the Listing
Rules.

These factors are for reference only, and not meant to
be exhaustive and decisive. The Nomination Committee
has the discretion to nominate any person, as it considers
appropriate.
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TEERHRE

Board Diversity Policy

The Board adopted the board diversity policy (the “Board
Diversity Policy”) in accordance with the requirement
set out in the CG Code. Such policy aims to set out
the approach to achieve diversity on the Board. The
appointment of new directors of the Company shall be
based on meritocracy, and candidates shall be considered
against objective criteria, having due regard for the
benefits of diversity on the Board. In selecting director
candidates, Board diversity shall be considered, including
but not limited to, gender, age, cultural and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service. Directors with technical,
legal, financial, management and audit background will
provide various extensive business experiences to the
Company. Such factors will be considered by the Company
based on its business model and specific needs and
the ultimate decision will be based on merit, value and
contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the
Board. The Nomination Committee monitors, from time
to time, the implementation of the policy, and reviews, as
appropriate, the policy to ensure the effectiveness of the
policy. The Nomination Committee will continue to give
adequate consideration to these measurable objectives
when making recommendations of candidates for
appointment to the Board.

Under the current Board combination, all Directors possess
extensive experience in financial management. In addition,
no less than one-third of them are independent non-
executive Directors, of whom at least one of them has
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise.
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Board Meetings

The Board meets on a regular basis, and on an ad hoc
basis, as required by business needs. At least 14 days’
notice of all regular Board meetings together with the
meeting agenda is given to all Directors such that all
Directors are given the opportunity to include matters for
discussion in the agenda. All accompanying Board papers
were sent to the Directors in a timely manner and at least
three days before the meetings (or such other period as
agreed). For other meetings, Directors are given as much
notice as reasonable and practicable in the circumstances.
Except for those circumstances permitted by the Articles
of Association and the Listing Rules, a Director would
abstain from voting on resolutions approving any contract,
transaction or arrangement in which he or any of his close
associates is materially interested in, and such Director is
not counted for determining a quorum.

The company secretary assists the Chairman in preparing
the agenda for the Board meetings and ensures that all
applicable rules and regulations regarding the proceedings
of the Board meetings are followed. Draft and final
versions of minutes of each Board meeting are sent to
all Directors for their comments and records respectively
within a reasonable time. All minutes are properly kept by
the company secretary and are available for the Directors’
inspection.

All Directors are given unrestricted access to the advice
and services of the company secretary who is responsible
to the Board for ensuring that the Board procedures and
all applicable laws, rules and regulations are followed.
The selection, appointment or dismissal of the company
secretary is subject to approval by the Directors at Board
meeting. All Directors are entitled to have access to timely
information in relation to the Company’s business and
make further enquiries or retain independent professional
advisors where necessary. The management provides all
relevant explanation and information to the Board so as
to give the Board the information it needs to discharge its
responsibilities.
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The individual attendance records of each director at the FRN REFRESegxaREETZESS
meetings of the Board and its committees and the annual FOUARARRBIREBEF KGR L FE S
general meeting of the Company during the year are set W

out below:

Number of attendance/Eligible to attend

HE/REREERE
2019
Annual
Audit Remuneration  Nomination General
Name of Directors Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee Meeting
20195
EEps ENZEEe ¥MZEEE® REZEE RRAFAE
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Zhou Chunhua (Chairman) A& % £ (/) 17/18 3/4 22 71
Mr. Pan Tong A EE 16/18 17
(Chief Executive Officer) (1T ##)
Mr. _]m Zhrfeng (Note 1) @FEH&%E(W&U 5/6 N/A
NEHA
Mr. Jing Wenping et BOCE 5 4 i) 10/11 17
Mr. Chou, Benjamin Bang Yi Mere? & F 55 5 H (423 1111 /1
Ms. Du Weilin et FL IR Ar & (W) 17 N/A
NEA
Independent BYFBTES
Non-executive Directors
Mr. Chu Kin Wang, Peleus REEEE 1718 3/3 4/4 22 11
Mr. To Yan Ming, Edmond M9 11 BI§ 5 4 (425 12/13 12 4/4 22 01
Mr. David Tsoi BERERE 16/18 3/3 11
Mr. Xu Xuechuan ®E)lxE 1718 33 4/4 22 171
Notes: BiaT
1. Mr. Jin Zhifeng resigned on 31 March 2019. 1. S EE S ER2019F3 A31 A BT -
2. Mr. Jing Wenping resigned on 29 July 2019. 2. BT S £ 7201957 A29 R BT -
3. Mr. Chou, Benjamin Bang Yi was appointed on 12 April 2019. 3. BRI ER2019F4F12BEE (T -
4. Ms. Du Weilin was appointed on 22 November 2019. 4. MEM 2 ER2019F 11 A22B B Z (£ -
5. Mr. To Yan Ming, Edmond passed away on 28 August 2019. 5. HEIS £ F201998 A28 A Bttt o
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Directors’ Continuous Professional Development

Every director keeps abreast of responsibilities as a Director
and of the conduct, business activities and development
of the Company. Every newly appointed Director receives a
comprehensive induction package containing an overview
of the Group’s businesses and the applicable statutory and
regulatory obligations of a director of a listed company. The
company secretary from time to time updates and provides
written training materials to the Directors on the latest
development of the Listing Rules, applicable laws, rules and
regulations relating to the duties and responsibilities of a
director of a listed company.

According to the Director’s training records provided to
the Company for the year ended 31 December 2019,
the training undertaken by all Directors during the year is
summarised as below:

Name of Directors

Executive Directors HITES

Mr. Zhou Chunhua AFEELE

Mr. Pan Tong A

Mr. Chou, Benjamin Bang Yi AR E

Ms. Du Weilin MEW A+
Independent Non-executive Directors BYFHITES
Mr. Chu Kin Wang, Peleus REREE

Mr. David Tsoi BRMELE

Mr. Xu Xuechuan BrE)|kx

Notes:

A Participated in seminars/forums/conferences (including giving
speeches)

B: Read seminar materials/journals/articles/business or industry
updates

TRERHRE
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Type(s) of
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EAER
(Note(s))
(K1)

A, B
A B
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TEERHRE

Model Code for Dealing in Securities by Directors

The Board has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as the
code of conduct regulating Directors’ dealings in securities
of the Company. Having made specific enquiry of all the
Directors, all Directors have confirmed that they have
complied with the required standards as set out in Model
Code regarding their securities transactions throughout the
year ended 31 December 2019.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three Board committees, namely,
the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and the Nomination Committee for overseeing specific
aspects of the Company’s affairs. All Board committees are
established with defined written terms of reference which
are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and
the Company for public information. The Board committee
memberships and the attendance records of each member
of the Board during 2019 is set out on page 34 of this
Annual Report.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee consists of three members, all of
whom are independent non-executive Directors. During the
year and at the date of this report, the Audit Committee
comprises the following members:

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Chu Kin Wang, Peleus (Chairman)
Mr. David Tsoi

Mr. Xu Xuechuan

None of the members of the Audit Committee is a former
partner of the existing external auditor of the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Audit Committee reports to the Board and holds
regular meetings to assist the Board in discharging its
responsibilities for effective financial reporting controls, risk
management and internal control. It monitors the integrity
of the Company’s financial statements, annual report
and accounts and half-year report and reviews significant
financial reporting judgements contained in them. It
reviews, makes recommendations and reports to the Board
on findings relating to the financial statements, reports and
accounts, risk management and internal control systems
and compliance issues. It also oversees the Company’s
relationship with the external auditor, reviews auditor’s
letter of engagement and makes recommendations to
the Board on the appointment and re-appointment of
external auditor. It is empowered to review and monitor
the external auditor’'s independence and objectivity and
the effectiveness of the audit process in accordance with
applicable standards. It discusses with the management
about the system of internal control and ensure that
management has discharged its duty to have effective
systems including the adequacy of resources, qualifications
and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting and
financial reporting function, and their training schemes and
budget. The Audit Committee meets at least two times a
year and is provided with sufficient resources enabling it to
discharge its duties.

During the year, the Audit Committee had held three
meetings and performed the following duties:

(i) reviewed the annual financial results and audited
report in respect of the year ended 31 December
2018 and interim financial results and report for the
six months ended 30 June 2019;

(ii) reviewed the internal audit findings prepared by
outsourced internal auditor in relation to the risk
management and internal control systems of the
Group;

(iii) reviewed the effectiveness of the risk management
and internal control systems based on the internal
audit findings and recommended action to the
Board when appropriate;

(iv)  reviewed the corporate governance practices in
order to comply with CG Code and disclosure in the
Corporate Governance Report; and
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(v) reviewed the independence of the external auditor
and engagement of external auditor.

There was no disagreement between the Board and
the Audit Committee on the selection, appointment,
resignation or dismissal of the external auditor.

Remuneration Committee
The Remuneration Committee comprises three members:

Executive Director
Mr. Zhou Chunhua

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Xu Xuechuan (Chairman)
Mr. Chu Kin Wang, Peleus

The majority of them are independent non-executive
Directors.

The principal objectives of the Remuneration Committee
include making recommendations on and approving the
remuneration policies and structure and remuneration
packages of the Directors and senior management.
The Remuneration Committee is also responsible for
establishing transparent procedures for developing such
remuneration policy. No Director or any of his/her associates
will participate in deciding his/her own remuneration
packages.

The Remuneration Committee adopts the approach
of making recommendation to the Board on the
compensation packages of the Directors with reference to
the skill, knowledge, experience and the tasks assigned
and individuals’ performance and overall results of the
Company. In determining the remuneration package, the
Remuneration Committee also obtains reports, surveys
and relevant information from external sources for the
competitive level of remuneration and market trend for
the directors. The Remuneration Committee meets at
least once a year and is provided with sufficient resources
enabling it to discharge its duties.
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The Remuneration Committee met four times during the
year and has performed the following duties:

(i) reviewed the Directors’ fees and the emoluments of
the executive Directors;

(ii) reviewed and approved the year end bonus payable
to the executive Directors; and

(i) considered and approved the remuneration package
and other terms of appointment of the newly
appointed directors.

No Director was involved in deciding his/her own
remuneration at the meeting of the Remuneration
Committee. Particulars of the Directors’ emoluments are set
out in note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

The number of the highest paid individuals other than
Directors and chief executive of the Group by band for the
year ended 31 December 2019 is set out below:

Remuneration bands

HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000
(RMBS5,268,886 to RMB5,707,956,
2018: RMB5,057,521 to RMB5,478,980)

HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000
(RMB4,829,812 to RMB5,268,885,
2018: RMB4,636,061 to RMB5,057,520)

HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
(RMB2,195,370 to RMB2,634,443,
2018: RMB2,107,301 to RMB2,528,760)

Nomination Committee
The Nomination Committee comprises three members:

Executive Director
Mr. Zhou Chunhua

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Chu Kin Wang, Peleus (Chairman)
Mr. Xu Xuechuan

The majority of them are independent non-executive
Directors.
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The Nomination Committee is responsible for regularly
reviewing the structure, size and composition of the
Board with reference to the board diversity policy of
the Company and making recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the
corporate strategy of the Company. Its duties include
making recommendations to the Board on the selection of
individuals nominated for directorships, the appointment or
re-appointment of Directors, assessing the independence
of independent non-executive Directors and reviewing their
annual confirmations on independence. The Nomination
Committee meets at least once a year and is provided with
sufficient resources enabling it to discharge its duties.

During the year, the Nomination Committee held two
meetings and performed the following duties:

(i) reviewed the structure, size, composition and
diversity of the Board;

(ii) assessed the independence of the independent non-
executive Directors;

(iii) reviewed the retirement and re-election of Directors
at the 2019 annual general meeting of the
Company; and

(ivy recommended the Board to approve the
appointment of new directors.

Company Secretary

The company secretary is an employee of the Company and
is appointed by the Board. He is responsible for facilitating
the Board's processes and communications among Board
members, with shareholders and with management. He
complied with the professional training requirement under
the Listing Rules during the year.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Board has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules
as the code of conduct regulating Directors’ dealings in
securities of the Company. Having made specific enquiry of
all the Directors, all Directors had confirmed that they have
complied with the required standards as set out in Model
Code regarding their securities transactions throughout the
year ended 31 December 2019.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial reporting

The Board, with the assistance by the Group's senior staff
of the Finance Department, is responsible for overseeing
the preparation of financial statements for each financial
period. The Directors acknowledge their responsibility
for the preparation of the annual report and financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2019, which
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Group at that date and of the results and cash flows for
the year then ended. The Company’s financial statements
are prepared in accordance with all relevant statutory
requirements and applicable accounting standards and
the Board reviews those accounting policies as selected
and applied to ensure that appropriate judgement and
estimates be made in a prudent and reasonable manner.

The Board is not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions which may cast significant
doubt over the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. Accordingly, the Board has continued to adopt the
going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.
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Auditor’'s Remuneration

Crowe (HK) CPA Limited is primarily responsible for
providing audit services in connection with the annual
consolidated financial statements of the Company. A
statement by the external auditor of the Company in
respect of its reporting responsibilities is set out in the
“Independent Auditor's Report” of this Annual Report.
During the vyear, the total remuneration payable to the
Company'’s external auditor amounted to RMB2,046,000,
with breakdown as follows:

Services rendered

iR AR

Audit services ZE AR5
Non-audit services IEAZ BUAR TS
Total FEE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for determining the policy for the
corporate governance of the Company and performing the
following corporate governance duties as required under
the CG Code:

1. to develop and review the Group’s policies and
practices on corporate governance;

2. to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of Directors and senior
management;

3. to review and monitor the Group’s policies and

practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

4. to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct
and compliance manual applicable to the employees
and directors of the Group; and
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B to review the Group’s compliance with the CG Code
and disclosure in the corporate governance report.

During the year, the Board reviewed the compliance with
the CG code through the Audit Committee.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for devising and maintaining a
sound and effective internal control and risk management
systems to safeguard the value and assets of the Company
on an ongoing basis. In designing and implementing the
internal control and risk management systems, the Board
has to balance the benefits of a good control against
the additional costs while adopting a system that can
provide assurance to the Company that it lives up to the
expectation of the Board, the shareholders as well as the
regulatory bodies.

The risk management and internal control systems of the
Group comprise, among others, the relevant financial,
operational, compliance controls and risk management
procedures, a well-established organisational structure with
clearly defined lines of responsibility and authority. Each
department is accountable for its daily operations and is
required to implement the business strategies and policies
adopted by the Board from time to time.

The Group has been maintaining procedures in handling
and dissemination of inside information in an accurate
and secure manner, in order to avoid possible mishandling
of inside information within the Group. Also, in order to
comply with all applicable laws and regulations in relation
to the anti-money laundering and terrorist financing, the
Group has adopted an anti-money laundering and know-
your-client policy to combat money-laundering and terrorist
financing activities and to generate a level of awareness
of the obligations and responsibilities of staff on the anti-
money laundering and terrorist financing.
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In order to comply with the applicable code provisions
set forth in the Corporate Governance Code contained in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, the Board has retained an
independent professional firm as the outsourced internal
auditor (the “internal auditor”) with a view to facilitate
adequacy of resources and quality of review to satisfy the
Group's internal audit function as required by the Listing
Rules and to assist the Board to perform annual reviews
on the effectiveness of the Group's risk management and
internal control systems for the year ended 31 December
2019.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the internal
auditor conducted an annual review to assess the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control
systems of the Group. The review covered financial and
operational controls of the major business segment
of the Group. No significant deficiency was identified
during course of review and the systems were operating
effectively and adequately. The internal audit findings
and recommendations were submitted to the Board and
rectification actions were taken based on recommendations
by the internal auditor.

Having considered the internal audit findings by the
internal auditor, the Board opined, with the concurrence
of the Audit Committee, that the Group’s internal control
system is adequate and effective during the year ended
31 December 2019 and no internal audit function is
considered necessary in consideration of the Group’s
current operation size and organisation structure. The
Board has also assessed the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the accounting and
financial reporting function, and their training programmes
and budget and considered that they are effective and
adequate.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

Shareholders Communication Policy

The Company has established Shareholders
Communication Policy to ensure that all shareholders have
ready and timely access to all publicly available information
the Company so as to enable the shareholders to engage
actively with the Company and exercise their rights as
shareholders in an informed manner.

Shareholders’ Meeting

The annual general meeting of the Company provides
an important channel for shareholders to exchange ideas
with the Board. Notices and circulars regarding the annual
general meeting and other general meetings are given in
well advance to ensure that shareholders have sufficient
time and information to prepare for the meetings. During
the general meetings, the Directors will answer questions
and queries raised by the attending shareholders and the
Board believes that such face to face interaction with
shareholders can promote mutual understanding between
the Company and shareholders. The external auditor is also
invited to attend the annual general meeting to answer
guestions about the conduct of the audit, the preparation
and content of the auditor’s report, the accounting policies
and auditor’s independence.

Dividend Policy

The Company considers stable and sustainable returns
to the Shareholders to be our goal and endeavours to
maintain its Dividend Policy. In proposing any dividend
payout, the Board shall also take into account the below
factors:—

(a) the Company’s actual and expected financial
performance;

(b) retained earnings and distributable reserves of the
Group;

(©) the level of the Group’s debts to equity ratio, return
on equity and the relevant financial covenants;

(d) any restrictions on payment of dividends that may
be imposed by the Group’s lenders;
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(e) the Group's expected working capital requirements
and future expansion plans;

(f) general economic conditions, business cycle of
the Group's MLCC business and other internal or
external factors that may have an impact on the
business or financial performance and position of
the Company; and

()  any other factors that the Board deem appropriate.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Procedures for shareholders to convene an
extraordinary general meeting and putting proposals
at general meetings

Pursuant to article 58 of the Articles of Association,
extraordinary general meetings shall also be convened on
the requisition of one or more shareholders holding, at
the date of deposit of the requisition, not less than one-
tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the
right of voting at general meetings of the Company. Such
requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or the
company secretary of the Company for the purpose of
requiring an extraordinary general meeting to be called by
the Board for the transaction of any business specified in
such requisition. Such meeting shall be held within two
months after the deposit of such requisition. If within
twenty-one days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed
to convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself/
herself (themselves) may do so in the same manner, and all
reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a
result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the
requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Procedures for directing shareholders’ enquiries to
the Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and
concerns in writing to the company secretary of the
Company at the Company’s principal place of business in
Hong Kong at Unit 907-909, 9th Floor, Three Pacific Place,
1 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong.
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Procedures for shareholders to propose a person for
election as a director

Pursuant to the article 88 of the Articles of Association,
no person other than a retiring Director shall, unless
recommended by the Board for election, be eligible for
election as a director at any general meeting, unless a
written notice signed by a shareholder (other than the
person to be proposed) duly qualified to attend and vote at
the meeting for which such notice is given of his intention
to propose that person for election as a director and notice
in writing by that person of his willingness to be elected
shall have been lodged to the Company provided that
the minimum length of the period, during which such
notices are given, shall be at least seven days. The period
for lodgment of such notices will commence on the day
after the dispatch of the notice of the general meeting
appointed for such election and end no later than seven
days prior to the date of such general meeting.

The detailed procedures regarding the election are
published on the Company’s website under Corporate
Governance section.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There had been no change in the Company'’s constitutional
documents during the year ended 31 December 2019.
A printed copy of the Company’s latest constitutional
documents is publicly available on the websites of the Stock
Exchange and the Company, respectively.
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Report of the Directors

EEEHE

The board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors)
of Tianli Holdings Group Limited (the “Company”, and
together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) are pleased to
present their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2019.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out
in note 41 to the consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the Group’s business during the year, a
discussion on the Group’s future business development
and description of the principal risks and uncertainties
the Group may be facing are provided in the Chairman'’s
statement on pages 6 to 8 and the Management
Discussion and Analysis on pages 9 to 21 of this Annual
Report. Also, the financial risk management objectives
and policies of the Group can be found in note 44 to the
consolidated financial statements. Particulars of important
events affecting the Group that have occurred since the
end of the year ended 31 December 2019, if applicable,
are provided in the Chairman’s statement on pages 6
to 8 and the Management Discussion and Analysis on
pages 9 to 21 of this Annual Report. An analysis of the
Group's performance during the year using financial
key performance indicators is provided in the Financial
Highlights on page 2 of this Annual Report.

In addition, discussions on the Group’s environmental
policies, relationships with its key stakeholders and
compliance with relevant laws and regulations which
have a significant impact on the Group are contained in
the Chairman’s Statement, the Management Discussion
and Analysis, the Corporate Governance Report and this
report on pages 6 to 8, pages 9 to 21, pages 26 to 47,
and pages 48 to 60 of this Annual Report respectively, and
in the upcoming Environmental, Social and Governance
Report to be available on the websites of the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) respectively. The above discussions form part of
this report.
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RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2019 are set out in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income on pages 71 to 72 of
this Annual Report.

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2019 (2018: nil).

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the published results and assets and liabilities
of the Group for the last five financial years, as extracted
from the audited consolidated financial statements of the
Company, is set out on page 2 of this Annual Report. This
summary does not form part of the audited consolidated
financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
shareholders as at 31 December 2019 were the retained
earnings of approximately RMB670,199,000 (2018:
RMB679,386,000).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in note 14 to the consolidated
financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Movements in investment properties of the Group during
the year are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in the share capital of the Company during the
year are set out in note 38(a) to the consolidated financial
statements.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the percentage of purchases from the
major suppliers of the Group to total purchases of the
Group is as follows:

Percentage of purchases from the largest supplier of the
Group to total purchases: approximately 14%.

Percentage of purchases from top five suppliers of the
Group to total purchases: approximately 48%.

None of the Directors, nor their associates or any
shareholders (which to the best knowledge of the
Directors, holding more than 5% of the share capital of the
Company) has an interest in the above suppliers.

During the year, the percentage of sales from the major
customers of the Group to the total sales of goods of the
Group is as follows:

Percentage of sales from the largest customer of the Group
to total sales of goods: approximately 16%.

Percentage of goods sold by the Group to its top five
customers to total sales of goods: approximately 50%.

None of the Directors, nor their associates or any
shareholders (which to the best knowledge of the
Directors, holding more than 5% of the share capital of the
Company) has an interest in the above customers.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Articles of Association or the laws of Cayman Islands where
the Company was incorporated, which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing
shareholders of the Company.

BORROWINGS

Details of the borrowings of the Group are set out in note
31 to the consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Zhou Chunhua

Mr. Pan Tong

Mr. Jin Zhifeng (resigned on 31 March 2019)

Mr. Chou, Benjamin Bang Yi (appointed on 12 April 2019)
Mr. Jing Wenping (resigned on 29 July 2019)

Ms. Du Weilin (@ppointed on 22 November 2019)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chu Kin Wang, Peleus

Mr. To Yan Ming, Edmond (passed away on 28 August 2019)
Mr. David Tsoi

Mr. Xu Xuechuan

Pursuant to article 87(1) of the Articles of Association, Mr.
Pan Tong, Mr. Chu Kin Wang, Peleus and Mr. David Tsoi
will retire from office by rotation at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

Pursuant to article 86(3) of the Article of Association and
subsequent to her appointment as an additional Director
on 22 November 2019, Ms. Du Weilin will hold office only
until the next following annual general meeting of the
Company, and will then be eligible for re-election.

The Company has received written confirmation from
all independent non-executive directors of the Company
regarding their independence as required under rule 3.13
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing
Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the "Stock Exchange”). The Company considers all of the
independent non-executive directors of the Company to be
independent.

The Directors’ biographical details are set out in the
Biographical Details of Directors section of this Annual
Report.
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DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The remuneration paid to the Company's directors is
determined based on their respective terms of service
agreements (if any). The directors’ fee is reviewed annually
by the remuneration committee of the Company and the
Board is authorised by the shareholders at the annual
general meetings to approve the remuneration of the
Directors. Details of remuneration paid and to be paid to
the Company’s directors for the year ended 31 December
2019 are set out in note 10 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DIRECTORS’ MATERIAL INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR
CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in the sections headed “Related Party
Transactions and Balances” as set out in note 40 to the
consolidated financial statements, there were no other
transactions, arrangements or contracts that are significant
in relation to the businesses of the Company and its
subsidiaries to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party and in which a director of the Company or his
connected entity had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

None of the Directors or their respective close associates
has any competing interests which need to be disclosed
pursuant to rule 8.10 of the Listing Rules.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES'
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2019, the interests and short positions
of each Director and chief executive of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter
571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO")) as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers contained in the Listing Rules were as follows:

Long position in the shares of the Company
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Mr. Zhou Chunhua Beneficial owner 1,400,000 0.19%

AEELE EmEAA

Ms. Du Weilin Interest of controlled corporation (Note) 189,765,825 25.48%
MEMZ L Ry EERER (HE)

Note:  Ms. Du Weilin was the beneficial owner of the entire share Biit: HEMZTAHBREBRARZIRAZERE

capital of Cosmic Riches Investments Limited, which in turn
the registered owner of 189,765,825 shares. Accordingly, Ms.
Du Weilin was deemed to be interested in the 189,765,825
shares held by Cosmic Riches Investments Limited by virtue of
Part XV of the SFO.
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2019, none
of the Directors and the chief executive of the Company
had or was deemed to have any interests or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations which
were recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers contained in the Listing Rules.

SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Company adopted a share award scheme (the “Share
Award Scheme”) on 14 July 2017 (the “Adoption Date”)
to provide any individual employees of the Company
proposed by the Board with an opportunity to acquire a
proprietary interest in the Company for the purpose of (i)
encouraging and retaining such individuals to work with
the Company; (i) providing additional incentive for them
to achieve performance goals which in turn increase the
value of the Company; and (iii) aligning the interests of
the beneficiaries of the Share Award Scheme directly with
that of the shareholders through ownership of interests
in the Company. Unless terminated earlier by the Board,
the Share Award Scheme shall be valid and effective for
a period of 10 years commencing on the Adoption Date.
The award shares are subject to conditions and vesting
schedules as determined by the Board in its sole discretion.
The aggregate number of shares to be awarded under the
Share Award Scheme throughout its duration shall not
exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company as
of the Adoption Date.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, no share of
the Company has been purchased from the open market
(2018: nil). At 31 December 2019, no share of the
Company was held in trust by the trustee (2018: nil).
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Movements in the number of awarded shares outstanding
during the years were as follows:
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Number of awarded shares

RERHHE
Balance at
31 December
Fair value Balance at Lapsed 2018 and Lapsed Balance at
Date of grant per share 1 January during 1 January during 31 December
Categories of awardees (Note 1) (Note 2) 2018 the year 2019 the year 2019
20185
128318 R
BRAVE R20185 2019% 20195
ERBASH BHBH 1) (W#2) 1R1AzEs RERXH 1A18 2 &8 RERKR  12BMNBzEH
Directors of the Company (note 4) 14 July 2017 RMB1 11,916,000 (5,958,000) 5,958,000 - 5,958,000
ARRES (Fite) 017578148 ARBIT
Notes: Hiet -
1 The date of award refers to the date on which the selected 1 ﬁﬁb AR 2 (B 8 A B AGE R AR K AR H 1§
employees agree to undertake to hold the awarded shares on FIFH EZEAR D I A %ﬁﬁ%ﬁiﬁﬁb FTERAIMR 2
the terms on which they are granted and agreed to be bound EI e
by the rules of the Share Award Scheme.
2 The fair value of the awarded shares are based on the fair 2 LR 2 A FEDREERNELH AR A FEE
value at the date of grant. IE °
3 The awarded shares granted to the beneficiaries during the 3 REBZE2017F12ANBEFERTER A ZEZERKR
year ended 31 December 2017 would be vested in three T 1o = #EE - &H/A1,986,0000% /%1% « 558 A H
tranches of 1,986,000 shares each on the vesting date on 2RI 720184 ~ 20194 202053 A31H i AR 15
31 March 2018, 2019 and 2020 respectively. Subject to the ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂé‘]@ﬁ?ﬁ HERBREEENEAEEFE
expiration of the Share Award Scheme, in the event that the ZEEREBoAENR NEEASBEHETS 5258
specific vesting conditions cannot be fulfilled on a particular BRI E AR - IR 1) BB At Bl fE 7% - (R MR TE
vesting date of any given year, the entire vesting schedule B8R 55 8 7 SN AR 19 1 5 R B K R IR IB AR5 ©
shall be adjourned until such conditions are met. Upon expiry
of the Share Award Scheme, any outstanding but unvested
award shares shall lapse and become returned shares.
4 During the year, Mr. Zhou Chunhua, being the Director of the 4 RARIZEEFBRELEENFRNLERG ZETE

Company, participated in the Share Award Scheme.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the vesting
condition cannot be fulfilled and the vesting schedule has
been adjourned.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND
OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 December 2019, substantial shareholders of
the Company and other persons (other than Directors or
chief executives of the Company) who had interests or
short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO, or
which were notified to the Company, were as follows:

Long position in the shares of the Company

Name of shareholder Capacity and nature of interest

RREHE, H BOREREEE

FERRREMATRRG RAEBRRKRG &

695879

MR2019F12A31H RBREJZHFRBEKHE
XVESE2REIDH 2 GXRAAREHEE - iR
BEAERBEEMIEI6CHKRARTNBATEE Y
TRt EMeARARE AR EE
BREREEMAL (ARRESES&ESTHRAS
BRAMNRARBIRMDKBEROFHER 2 E=
SORKB T

RAQBARG ZHFE
Approximate
percentage of
the Company’s
Number of ordinary issued share
shares held capital
EARRT
B2 B®ITRA

FEEBRRDEE BMOBDH

(a) Substantial
shareholders

FERR

Cosmic Riches Investments Beneficial owner 189,765,825M 25.48%
Limited

HRIEEBRRA] E=nEAA

Ms. Du Weilin Interest of controlled corporation 189,765,8250 25.48%

MEMEZ LT SZESEE RN ER

(b) Other persons

Hfh A+

China Tian Yuan Beneficial owner 60,590,482@ 8.13%
Manganese Limited

FEXITHERR AR ExnEA A

Ningxia Tianyuan Interest of controlled corporation 60,590,482? 8.13%
Manganese Industry
Group Co., Ltd.

EERUEFEEE SIESEE NS
BRAF

Mr. Jia Tianjiang Interest of controlled corporation 60,590,482? 8.13%

BRAGEE SESEE RN E R

Ms. Dong Jufen Interest of spouse 60,590,482@ 8.13%
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Notes:

(1) 189,765,825 shares are directly held by Cosmic Riches
Investments Limited which is wholly owned by Ms. Du Weilin.
As such, Ms. Du Weilin was deemed to be interested in
the 189,765,825 shares held by Cosmic Riches Investments
Limited by virtue of Part XV of the SFO.

(2) 60,590,482 shares are directly held by China Tian Yuan
Manganese Limited, a company wholly-owned by Ningxia
Tianyuan Manganese Industry Group Co., Ltd. which is in turn
wholly owned by Mr. Jia Tianjiang. As such, Ningxia Tianyuan
Manganese Industry Group Co., Ltd. and Mr. Jia Tianjiang
were deemed to be interested in the 60,590,482 shares held
by China Tian Yuan Manganese Limited by virtue of Part XV
of the SFO. Ms. Dong Jufeng was deemed to be interested in
the 60,590,482 shares held by China Tian Yuan Manganese
Limited by virtue of her being the spouse of Mr. Jia Tianjiang
for the purpose of Part XV of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2019,
there were no other persons (other than Directors or
chief executive of the Company) who had interests or
short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO, or
which were notified to the Company.

EQUITY-LINKED ARRANGEMENTS

Saved as disclosed in the section headed “Share Award
Scheme”, no equity-linked agreements were entered into
during the year or subsisted at the end of the year.

ARRANGEMENT TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save for the Share Award Scheme as stated above, at
no time during the year ended 31 December 2019 was
the Company or any of its subsidiaries or the holding
companies of the Company or any of its subsidiaries,
fellow subsidiaries or its parent companies a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities during the year ended 31 December 2019.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, subject to the
provisions of the relevant statutes, every Director shall
be entitled to be indemnified out of the assets of the
Company against all losses and liabilities which he may
sustain or incur in or about the execution of his office or
otherwise in relation thereto. The Company has arranged
appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability insurance
coverage for the directors and officers of the Company
during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of any
business of the Company were entered into during the year
or subsisted at the end of the year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The related party transactions are set out in note 40 to the
consolidated financial statements.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year under review, there were no connected
transactions and continuing connected transactions
which are required to be disclosed in accordance with
the requirements of the Listing Rules. To the best of the
Director’'s knowledge, information and belief having
made all reasonable enquiries, none of the related party
transactions as disclosed in note 40 to the consolidated
financial statements constitutes a connected transaction
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Company’s remuneration policy comprises primarily
a fixed component (in the form of a base salary) and a
variable component (which includes discretionary bonus
and other merit payments), considering other factors
such as their experience, level of responsibility, individual
performance, the profit performance of the Group and
general market conditions.

The remuneration committee of the Company will meet
at least once for each year to discuss remuneration related
matters (including the remuneration of Directors) and
review the remuneration policy of the Group.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Details of the employee retirement benefits of the
Company are set out in note 36 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group had not made any donation.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on the principal corporate governance practices
adopted by the Company is set out on pages 26 to 47 of
this Annual Report.

PUBLIC FLOAT

To the best knowledge of the Directors and based on
information available in the public domain concerning the
Company, at least 25% of the Company’s issued share
capital was held by the public as at the date of this Annual
Report.

Report of the Directors
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Report of the Directors

EEEHE

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2019 have been reviewed
by the audit committee of the Company. The Group’s
consolidated financial statements have been audited by the
Company'’s auditor, Crowe (HK) CPA Limited.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2019 have been audited by Crowe (HK) CPA
Limited, who will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-appointment at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Zhou Chunhua
Chairman

Hong Kong, 7 May 2020
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Crowe

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE
SHAREHOLDERS OF

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Tianli Holdings Group Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group”) set out on pages 71 to
256 which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2019, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2019, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB")
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs"”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA").
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the consolidated financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

B AR E

BEEEE &D gtMEBAERAR
Crowe (HK) CPA Limited

B SRE ISRETTR SR 09%2
9/F Leighton Centre,

77 Leighton Road,

Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
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Independent Auditor’s Report

B M A BE R

NON-CONSOLIDATION OF STRUCTURED
ENTITIES AND VALUATION OF FINANCIAL
ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
OR LOSS

Refer to notes 2(i), 19, and 22 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Key Audit Matter
BRESEH

FESEBUEERRERATVEFRABREN
TEEENMGE

BL2HRAMBHRRME2() 19%k22 -

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BMHETNAEEZEE

The management of the Group made significant
judgements to assess whether the Group has the power
over and is exposed to significant variable returns from
structured entities, mainly the private equity funds, to
determine whether or not it has control over the structured
entities, which the Group has accounted for as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Rl ESERTHARUER(XZERLERER
DIREERNNEEZAHRENAEOR BEEEER
BEL TEARAE UETESSHABUEERERIES
e BERBEEBZSEBEUERARIIARATERA
BamemEE-

The valuation of these financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss is based on unobservable inputs which
involves significant management judgement.
HZERDNTEAABRNEREENGETER A
BB AR R REXREEE -

Due to the significance of these structured entities to the
Group and the uncertainties inherent in these judgements,
this is considered as a key audit matter.
HRZEEBLEERY SSEEMNEZ M NAEREE
PER BT EE M Bt ERRRSEREF =R

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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Our procedures to assess the recognition of interests
in structured entities as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss and their valuation included the
followings:
HNBEBUEERERRRRARATEFABRNE
MEEUREMGE RANFEREFEEATRIE:

e obtaining and evaluating the management'’s
assessment regarding whether or not to consolidate
the structured entities that the Group holds an
interest;

ERUNHEREHER SEEFEEANGE
MERER S ARMIEN A

e reviewing the terms of the relevant contracts,
considered the returns of the underlying assets, and
assessed the Group’s power on and the exposure to
the variability of returns from the structured entities;
EZHABEHNNGR ZEBMEENDR WY
it EXEUHABLERNENRZERAEBLER
A OHIEE

e testing the controls over financial instrument
valuation process;

HEMITAGEBRENEEEMETR:



Independent Auditor’s Report
B M B AR

The Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

BRESTER B FT MR EZER

e selecting samples and checked the appropriateness
of the valuation methods used and evaluated the
assumptions used in those methods;

ERIE R A iRER P RGBT ESEE 1T - LA KRG
ZETAERBRE

¢ recalculating fair value estimates and comparing the
results to the Group’s valuations and investigating
significant differences, if any; and
ENFEGAAATE BERE SEENMGEE
THB THEAZE (NF)ETAE: R

e performing audit procedures on selected financial
statements items of the private equity funds.
HILEREESNETHBHRRIEL BEHBEZIR
% o
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Independent Auditor’s Report

B M A BE R

IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT OF PROPERTY,
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Refer to notes 2(f), (p)(i), and 14 to the consolidated

financial statements.

The Key Audit Matter
BRESEE

Y2 - R B sR R E B 14

FE2HEEMBRRMF2(H)  (p)(H)R14 -

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BHNETNAERZEE

Increase in costs of production including labour and raw
materials has negatively impacted the multi-layer ceramic
chips (“MLCC") manufacturing profit of the Group.
HEEXRA (BELSIREMEDENYE E£EETAHR
ZREMEER: (IMLCC ) MWRENBESAARZE -

There is a risk that the carrying value of property, plant and
equipment of the MLCC segment may not be recoverable
in full through the future cash flows to be generated.
MLCCH #2 W% MFE kR EBHOREETFEREEES
BARELNR S REZBN @ Z AR -

Management reviews the performance of the MLCC
segment at the end of each reporting period to identify
if there are any negative performance criteria which
could indicate impairment or reversal of previously made
impairment. The recoverable amount of the property,
plant and equipment is determined by management at the
higher of the value in use and the fair value less cost of
disposal of these assets.

ERENEREHREFMICCHIZ R UEERS
TR Rl e FR R (E 3B B ST AT R E 2 (A B MR IRZ
- WE BMEARBZAKRCOSHEREEERZETEE
ZEREEEQAFERBHERE (ARSERE)ETE -

In determining the value in use of the cash generating units
where the property, plant and equipment belongs to, a
valuation is carried out by independent professional valuer
with reference to a discounted cash flow forecast prepared
by management.

EETYE BMEAREMBZRSELEM 2 ERER
- BUEXRGEM2ZETERERE R RTRIEA
EITHE

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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Our audit procedures to assess potential impairment of
property, plant and equipment included the following:
B EYE BERRBEEERENERZEF BT
AT&IE:

challenging the Company’s impairment assessment
model by assessing the impairment indicators
identified by management and by considering
whether the discounted cash flow forecasts
supported the carrying value of the relevant assets;

FRAEEEERR ZBETR MHEER R
REAREXHHEBEEZRARE B SERAFRZ
BB ERE R B E &

evaluating the methodology used by management
in the preparation of its discounted cash flow
forecast and the valuations performed by
independent professional valuers with reference
to the requirements of the prevailing accounting
standards;

2ERTETEAREAEEEREERBRERN
I 3R FEORI B PR FR 9 75 05 R B 3L B3 (LB R PR
H R E{E

comparing the most significant inputs used in the
discounted cash flow forecasts, including future
revenue growth rates, future margins and future
costs, with the historical performance of the cash
generating unit, budgets approved by management
and agreements signed subsequent to the reporting
date;

RRERTRBAMEAZ XE2RARIE (B
AR IR F - RRAE R ARKKA) BLIR & B
AB2ATRE BEEMECZEERRE A
LS EPACE 3 ol A



Independent Auditor’s Report

The Key Audit Matter
BRESTEE

B AR E

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BHNETNAEREZEE

In preparing the discounted cash flow forecasts, key inputs,
including future revenue growth rates, future margins and
future costs of the cash generating unit are determined
by management taking into consideration factors which
include changes in product mix and changes in expected
customers numbers, all of which involve the exercise of
significant management judgement.

ERERSRTRBAR SERARMAZRE (2R
EEBMMARRKRIERE  RENERAREKA) THH
ERERERZERELAET BHEEEAZRRE I NIT
FEAEEBHEGNERESE NEREFEAE -

We identified the assessment for impairment of property,
plant and equipment as a key audit matter because
identifying impairment indicators and determining the
level of impairment, if any, involves a significant degree of
management judgement, particularly in forecasting future
cash flows and estimating the recoverable amounts of
these assets, both of which are inherently uncertain and
could be subject to management bias.

BB EME BERRKERENTHISARESSE
B RARBMNBENRR REEREKT (WE)FRE
ARREHEIEEHE S h STRARKREREMTHZ
EEEZINE HE EMEBERNFAEE T EEN  Brlg
REBENRRATE-

assessing the discount rates used in the discounted
cash flow forecasts by benchmarking against other
similar companies;
FiBEEMBECR RS AR R R IR
Rz HTIR=E

obtaining sensitivity analysis of the significant
inputs, including future revenue growth rates, future
margins and the discount rates used in the cash flow
forecasts prepared by management and considering
the resulting impact on the recoverable amount and
whether there were any indicators of management
bias; and

EREZHAZE (EREEEERERENER
BIBIR A P A 2 RRU GG R 3 - ARRFE KA
WER)NGRESN  HET RS AT E S E 2 &
ZLNRAFEEEEBRENDTR: &

evaluating the experience, competence, capabilities
and objectivity of the independent professional
valuer engaged by management to carry out the
valuations of property, plant and equipment and
to understand the methodologies adopted and key
inputs used in the valuation of property, plant and
equipment.
AHMEERERMREASYE  BE RREETHE
MBIERHEMNER EE I RTEHT
AR THREYR BB NMREBEEBIZETARAN
737K B i PR O R 5 ) A BUER
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Independent Auditor’s Report

B M A BE R

VALUATION OF INVENTORIES

Refer to notes 2(r) and 23 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Key Audit Matter
HRESSHE

FEME
FE2HEE M RRM FE2(N K23 -

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BPNESNAEEZSEE

We identified the valuation of inventories as a key audit
matter due to the significance of the balance to the
consolidated financial statements as a whole and the
judgement associated with the determination of write-
down of inventories.

B FEHEINRERETFH RESEKREEE M
BHRBRCEZUREETFERMCCHEE 2 #IE -

As disclosed in note 23 to the consolidated financial
statements, the carrying amount of inventories is
RMB115,556,000 as at 31 December 2019.
WANERE B R M 23R R - T EEREE R 2019612
H318 & AR%115,556,0007T °

In estimating the amount of write-down of inventories,
management reviews the net realisable value of inventories
periodically with reference to the condition of the
inventories, historical and current sales information, as well
as the ageing of inventories to identify slow-moving items
to ascertain the amount of write-down of inventories.
REFEERCESER EREL2ERFEMNRN - BER
REHEEHURGEERREFTENATER FEETR
A e BREEHBEE WEEFE RIS -

In addition, the management carries out a review of its
inventories on a product-by-product basis with reference
to subsequent sales and usage, latest selling prices and
current market condition.

o EREK2EHREEMAER SHEERRTT
i SRFEEREEHATFEETES

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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Our procedures in relation to evaluating the
reasonableness of the valuation of inventories included:

BAFEFEHEREENEFEEATI@E

e understanding the inventory allowance policy of
the Group in the identification of slow-moving
inventories and measurement of the write-down of
inventories;

TR BEEERBIFEFEERAEFEREIHE
WFEBERE:

e assessing whether the inventory allowance at the
end of the reporting period was calculated in a
manner consistent with the Group's inventory write-
down policy;

FHERHRERRNFEREBEESRE S5EFS
ECHUR — By 7 EHE

e discussing with management and assessing the basis
of management’s estimations of subsequent selling
price, costs to completion and costs necessary to
make the sale;

EEEN LT AERBGEAERER TR
$&Z\Kﬁﬁ%ﬁi$mg+,
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The Key Audit Matter
BRESTEE

B AR E

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BHNETNAEREZEE

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report, other than the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

testing inventory ageing analysis, on a sample basis,
to the goods receipt documents and assessing
the accuracy of the base data used to determine
the allowance/write down and re-performing
the allowance/write down calculation to check
arithmetic accuracy; and

MRS E MR X TF S RRE AT R A B
REERE R A RSB ERE  ARERN
HITEAE Rt B U REEERE &

assessing the reasonableness of the estimation of
the net realisable value of inventories with reference
to usage and sales of inventories subsequent to the
end of the reporting period and latest selling prices,
on a sample basis.
DEREPREGFENAELEEARZHEE -
e A FE AR FERTNEIE -

ARE PR R AR A EL A B R S LA B R

EZEHMEN EMENBRFERST
MER BT BREEE M BERER N A% AR

%o

RMHEARBRENERTRELWER
RMATHRER AN EREMHANRE

£ =A
;ﬁ\/h:luﬁﬂ"

BABMEREWBRRNEFN  BANEKL
EREBEMEN AR ZEEMBEHR
EREFAMBBRRIABMEETXERGTRAT
BOBABFTEERT —HREUFHFEEKRH
R Rt B 1B R o

ERBMERGTHTE DRRARALME
BEEEXERRL RNBEEREREE
EENE RMRBEARS -
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B M A BE R

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued
by IASB and the disclosure requirements of Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in
discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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Independent Auditor’s Report

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we
exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

B AR E

ERBEREBRAENETERNERS - &M
ERTEFRHAE RETEREREE R

ak Bl AR B R RFE SR IR AR T SR A B
BRREFEEAHERRANER - R+ R
TEZEFAREELRR URERRER
MEENEZERE FRAMEEMNER-
HAMFARESRER BE FRER
ERERA - 2 ERAEES 2 £ BibR
BE 2% IR [N BRAF M 8 B B K 86 &R BRO &Y
RERAREZERFNERMEHMNEKNER
Rt &Y 2 B

THREEZHEBNATES URFAESR
MELTEBEENEZRERF BENILF
o EREANBEFNERERRERL

MEBEEEMRAEFRENEE L RIEH
SRTAFTAMEERENGE -

HEFRAKBELLE ST ERNREEEL
BwmoREMERNEZERE BEREHT
EEFHRFBENEENEKRTEEML M
ARERY SERENRKEKEENELS
RERE -WREMRBAFEERNIREEN
AAVEERBMBETRBEREIR
HAVBRRTNEAEE - BREBRNRK
Bre ABRRFEREER -RMANER
EENBERBMBER LANSENERX
BE-ARM RREFBEIBRAAELER &

SETREERLE-

FEFEMBRRNERIH®T A AR
AR BREE UGGV BHRERRS
ERREBEXZMER-
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Independent Auditor’s Report

B M A BE R

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. \We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence and, where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit
Committee, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Crowe (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 7 May 2020

Chan Wai Dune, Charles
Practising Certificate Number PO0712

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

meEsEkEMEEENER

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2019 2018
2019 20184
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
Mz AR®Tx ARETT
Revenue WA 6 446,236 1,045,414
Cost of sales SHE R A (381,920) (584,723)
Gross profit EF 64,316 460,691
Other income H i W 25 7 24,262 114,541
Selling and distribution costs HE R KA (12,536) (35,411)
Administrative expenses T E R (98,351) (162,386)
Other expenses HAth f 2 (933) (5,306)
Research and development costs Tt 7% & e B A AR 8(c) (67,622) (66,861)
(Loss)/Profit from operations R (R BE (90,864) 305,268
Finance costs A& KA 8(a) (32,083) (26,743)
Share of profit of joint ventures JE(L & & A Rl A - 44
Share of loss of an associate FE(E — B E A RS E (4,620) (17,857)
(Loss)/Profit before taxation BRBiAT (B518) BT 8 (127,567) 260,712
Income tax credit/(expenses) Frisfile, (Fx) 9(a) 1,727 (99,656)
(Loss)/Profit for the year FE(BR) &7 (125,840) 161,056
Other comprehensive income/(loss) FEHM2ERE (BR)
for the year, net of income tax HIBR T8 B
Items that will not be reclassified to TEEFHREEBRR
profit or loss: #IE B
Financial assets at fair value through BATEFAREMER
other comprehensive income W er&EE
("FVOCI") — net movement in fair — RNV EREEDFE
value reserve (non-recycling) (AT [E]) 10,237 (18,017)
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently H & RJfEEFFAE B
to profit or loss: #IE B
Share of other comprehensive income of B & AR H M2 E
associate, net of related income tax W5 - B AR P15 7 - 1,292
Reclassification adjustments relating to BRAEAE HEBI
foreign operations disposed of EiE T EH DB
during the year - 197
Exchange differences on translation of REBINEBHEL =5
foreign operations 377 2,704
Other comprehensive income/(loss) FEHM2EKE (BR)
for the year, net of income tax HNBRFAEH 10,614 (13,824)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income FEZ2E (BB W88
for the year, net of income tax HNBRFAEH (115,226) 147,232

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED RAZREEARA A
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

meEmEkEMZEIRER

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2019 2018
201945 20184
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
Mzx AR%®Tx AREBTT
(Loss)/profit for the year attributable to: LA T A T EEEE
(EB8), &7
Owners of the Company IN/NETEZ =N (125,976) 159,620
Non-controlling interests FEERR A o 136 1,436
(125,840) 161,056
Total comprehensive (loss)/income UTATEEFEFEZE
for the year attributable to: (E518) WA
Owners of the Company ZINNETEZ TN (120,600) 153,989
Non-controlling interests FEIERR A 2 5,374 (6,757)
(115,226) 147,232
RMB cents RMB cents
AR¥S AR% D
(Loss)/Earnings per share gR (FE) 2A
Basic and diluted ERREE 13 (16.9) 21.4
The notes on pages 79 to 256 form part of these financial F79B ZF 256 B MM TR UL F M B Em& A — =B
statements. e

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e FRIR LR

At 31 December 2019 72019412 A31H

2019 2018
20194 20184
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
e AR®TR ARETT
Non-current assets RBEE
Property, plant and equipment W WE R 14 250,520 152,860
Investment property KREMZE 15 22,234 22,915
Prepaid land lease payments TH AR E AN RIE 16 - 34,525
Deposits paid for acquisition of WY 2 - BB MR T
property, plant and equipment and Re RHEAMIERE
other non-current rental deposit Haeke 25 145,720 32,866
Interest in an associate S LN o ey 17 12,738 17,064
Financial assets at FVOCI BERFEGFAEMEE R E
W REE 18 11,353 9,524
Financial assets at fair value through BATEFABRD
profit or loss (“FVPL") TREE 19 383,269 368,076
Finance lease receivable JE Y b & R & RIE 20 12,437 -
Other intangible assets Hibhmi&E 21 1,568 335
Deferred tax assets REFIEEE 34(a) 25,807 24,052
Total non-current assets ERBEELE 865,646 662,217
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 23 115,556 196,081
Accounts and bills receivables JE W FRIE K e W =i 24 127,457 277,353
Finance lease receivable el B & & KT8 20 7,508 =
Prepayments, deposits and AR IR - 1= e R HAM
other receivables JiE U Z0 I8 25 27,224 48,176
Financial assets at FVPL EAFEFABRERN
SREE 19 - 110,530
Pledged bank deposits EEBRITER 26 - 13,187
Cash and bank balances 84 MIRTT4E R 26 175,257 488,424
Total current assets REBEE#AE 453,002 1,133,751

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED RAZREEARA A
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e TR TR

At 31 December 2019 7201912 H31H

2019 2018
20194 20184
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
e AR®¥TFrT ARETT
Current liabilities HREEE
Trade and bills payables ERESERRENRERE 27 44,550 144,915
Deferred income, accruals and BEEWA BT E B &
other payables F A JE 1~ SR8 28 77,272 141,883
Lease liabilities HEARE 29 10,013 =
Tax payable JE 1~ ¢ 18 13,320 63,576
Bank and other loans RITREMERK 31 200,742 =
Bond payable JERES 32 - 387,874
Obligations under finance lease B E M EAE 33 - 118
Dividends payable PR B 88 88
Total current liabilities REBaERAE 345,985 738,454
Net current assets RBEEFE 107,017 395,297
Total assets less current liabilities EEBERRBAES 972,663 1,057,514
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Lease liabilities HEEARE 29 29,137 =
Obligations under finance lease BB EAE 33 - 173
Deferred income R FE WA 30 17,597 20,008
Deferred tax liabilities RIEFTBEE 34(b) 46,136 43,907
Total non-current liabilities ERBEERAE 92,870 64,088
Net assets EEFRE 879,793 993,426
Capital and reserves BARN®EE
Share capital % < 38(a) 6,637 6,637
Reserves i 861,251 980,383
Total equity attributable to owners of ~ AQAFHEH AL EER
the Company 867,888 987,020
Non-controlling interests FEE AR HE 11,905 6,406
Total equity wmER 879,793 993,426

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of

Directors on 7 May 2020.

Zhou Chunhua

BAEE
Director

EF

The notes on pages 79 to 256 form part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
meEnBEk

Attributable to owners of the Company

For the year ended 31 December 2019 E Z2019412 A31H I /&

FAAREAREER
Share Exchange Fair value Non-
Share premium  Contributed ~ Shareaward  fluctuation Statutory  reserve (non- Retained controlling Total
capital account surplus reserve reserve reserve recycling) earnings Total interests equity
K E% AYERE
k& RAEER RAEH RRRE RBRE EERE  (FTEE) BhEd A% FERES fEs
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000
ARMTR  ARMTR ARETZ ARETR ARETr ARETr  ARETR  ARMTR  ARMTR  ARMTR  ARMTR
At 1 January 2018 R2018E1A18 6,637 491,518 230,863 2,206 (1,988) 40,768 - 62,17 832,175 11,288 843,463
Profit for the year ERaA - - - - - - - 159,620 159,620 1436 161,056
Exchange differences arsing on translation REBNEBOEL 28
of foreign operations - - - - 2,081 - - - 2,087 617 2,704
Reclassification adjustments relating to EBERELERNERL
foreign operations disposed of during the year ~ EFHEF% - - - - 197 - - - 197 - 197
Share of other comprehensive income of ElE-FREATABZENE
an associate, net of related income tax ARREMGEH - - - - 1220 - - - 1220 n 129
Financial asets at FVOCI - net movementin ~ BAFEF AL 2ENEH
fair value reserve SRAE
-AVERRRSRE - = = = = = 9,139) - 9,139) (8882) (18017)
Total comprehensive incomel(oss) for the year ~ £E2HME/ (B1E) 48 - - - - 3504 - (9,135) 159,620 153,989 6,757) 147,232
Acquiston of subsidiaries (note 42) WERELAR ( - - - - - B - - - 1875 1875
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 43) HERBAR (K - = (5,99) - - (408) - 6,404 - - -
Recognition of equity-settled share-based R R R T RRE
payment expenses under share award scheme &8 BRI BRI 213
(note 35(a) A (HiE350a) - - - 1895 - - - - 1,895 - 189
Lapse of share award granted BERERARDER = = (23,106) (1,039 - - - 23,106 (1,039) - (1,039
Transfer #2 - - - - - 7954 - (1954) - - -
At 31 December 2018 and 1 January 2019 R01I8E12A3NE R
W19E1518 6,637 491,518 201,761 3,062 1,516 48314 (9,135) 243347 987,020 6,406 993,426
Loss for the year ERER = = = = = = = (125976) (125976) 136 (125,840)
Exchange differences arising on translation of ~ MEENERMELZE
foreign operations - - - - 209 - 23 - 186 191 377
Financial assets at FVOCI - net movement in fair - %A F{ERF At 2 E M zH)
value reserve SRAE-LATERRED
it - - - - - - 5190 - 5190 5,047 10237
Total comprehensive incomeloss) for the year €5 2R/ (& - - - - 209 - 5167 (125,976) (120,600) 5374 (115,226)
Recognition of equity-settled share-based BB G RB A T RRE
payment expenses under share award scheme  EEE LR BERZ
(note 35(a) AR (HE35a)) - - - 1,535 - - - - 1,535 - 153
Change in ownership interests in a subsidiary ~ R—FIHBAF Z A REREH
without a change of control (TEEARR) - - - B (67) - - - (67) 125 5
Transfer B - - - - - 39,805 - (39,805) - - -
At 31 December 2019 20195123318 6,637 491,518 201,761 4597 1,658 88,119 (3968) 71,566 867,888 11,905 879,793
The notes on pages 79 to 256 form part of these financial FETIBEZF256BEMMABA L ZMBHRELN
statements. — o e
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

AERTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2019 2018
20195 2018%F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
P & AR®T R ARETT
Operating activities TR
(Loss)/profit before taxation: BRELRT (B51R) % (127,567) 260,712
Adjustments for: R
Finance costs BLE A AR 8(a) 32,083 26,743
Interest income B A 7 (5,340) (2,300)
Depreciation nE 8(c) 48,216 23,716
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments T ETE T BRIB 5 8(c) - 541
Amortisation of other intangible assets Hfth i & A= 5 8(c) 404 429
Write-down of inventories HFERT 8(c) 19,053 70,816
Reversal of write-down of inventories FERLED 8(c) (6,198) (1,138)
Reversal of impairment loss of FE N SRIE R (B S R [T
accounts receivables (599) -
Impairment loss of accounts receivables FEWFRIA 2 BB 18 1,532 5,306
Release of government grants as income RPN R E R WA 7 (2,861) (3,326)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME BERZEZ
equipment BB 8(c) 994 3,499
Loss on deregistration of a subsidiary BUEZ M —FEMRE AR
B 22 -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HENB AR Z & 43 - (72,910)
Net loss from financial assets at FVPL BRATEFABRNEH
BEBEFE 6 19,372 215,069
Share of profit of joint ventures JEIE & &R A A - (44)
Share of loss of an associate e — MR & R Rl B8 4,620 17,857
Equity-settled share-based payment expenses RIEEE ARG RER 2
e 8(b) 1,535 856
Gain on acquisition included in sundry income  &F A ZEIE UL A B UL EE U2 42 - (3,302)
Reversal of impairment loss of other receivables £ th [ U 7 I8 I {E /&5 18 % (ol 7 - (129)
(14,734) 542,395
Changes in working capital EEELEH
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERD,/ (En) 67,670 (151,963)
Decrease in accounts and bills receivables FEW R IB K B R 1R
%o 148,511 110,255
Increase in fund investment HE /AL (39,564) (17,261)
Decrease in loan receivables FEWE TR - 2,774
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, BNRIE  Re REER
deposits and other receivables HERL /(5 m) 23,788 (35,420)
Increase in finance lease receivable JE Y 8 A8 & RRIB L N (19,945) -
(Decrease)/increase in trade and bills payables R E ZERA N A EE
CRd) /HEm (100,365) 21,109
(Decrease)/increase in deferred income, accruals  EIEWA - EEtER K
and other payables H 5B (R ),/
AN (63,976) 56,632

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

mERTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2019 2018
20195 20184
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
P & AR®TR AREFT
Cash generated from operations RETHEEZHE 1,385 528,521
Interest received B F 2 5,340 2,300
PRC tax paid BB IE (48,559) (30,037)
Net cash (used in)/generated from operating && 8 (FiH) EE2
activities BE&RE (41,834) 500,784
Investing activities REED
Cash receipts from dividend income REKRBWAZESRE 13,154 6,250
Deposit paid for acquisition of property, plant WEYE  BE R&E
and equipment it (140,867) (28,434)
Net cash inflow on acquisition of subsidiaries WENE AR ZFHRERA 42 - 6,303
Payment for purchase of property, plant and BEYE BEREHEINT
equipment (37,000) (95,367)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and HEWE RN REBATEHE
equipment 46 967
Repayment from subsidiaries of joint ventures ~ A& A F ZHIBARIER - 829
Net cash inflow on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBATZFREMA 43 - 70,422
Payment for purchase of other intangible asset ~ BBEEMEF EE 2 3 21 (1,637) (345)
Payment for purchase of prepaid land lease BERMNTHHEE 2 NR 16 - (34,500)
Payment for acquisition of financial assets at FVPL BB IZ A FE ABEM
— unlisted debt instruments ERMEEINK
—FEMEBIA (672,419) (124,278)
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at FVPL H&E & A FEF ABED
— unlisted debt instruments CREEMENRA
—FEMEBKIA 782,949 13,748
Proceeds from disposal of interest in HER—FHBE A RERL
an associate FTS3I8 8,644 -
Net cash used in investing activities REFHFAZREFH (47,130) (184,405)
Financing activities AEEE
Capital element of finance lease rentals paid ENREHERE 2 ERE D - (111)
Interest element of finance lease rentals paid ENBERERS ZFERD - )
Capital element of lease paid ENEEZERED (9,329) =
Interest element of lease paid ENEEZFEEHD (3,115) -
Proceeds from new bank loans ERTERAEHIE - 10,000
Proceeds from new other loans Hith ¥ B SKET S 3R 414,031 42,688
Repayment of bank loans ERRITER - (77,939)
Repayment of bond payable BERENES (357,308) -
Repayment of other loans BEHMER (225,082) (423,891)
Interest paid BERFHE (56,723) (83,626)
Decrease in pledged bank deposits with original ~ 7£ 8 A BF R Z 5 A &8 38318 A
maturity of over three months when acquired Z BEARITF O 11,144 7,767
TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED. X218 77
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
mEEHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2019 2018
20195 2018%F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
P & AR¥T R ARBFTT
Net cash used in financing activities METHACHEERE (226,382) (525,121)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents RERBEZEY 2R FE (315,346) (208,742)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January MBE1BZREREEEEY 490,467 693,775
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net HMEERSE & FHE 136 5,434
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December R12A31HZRERBELEEY 175,257 490,467
Analysis of balances of cash and cash BRERASEBYERDIWT
equivalents
Cash and bank balances He RIBITE SR 26(a) 175,257 488,424
Pledged bank deposits with original maturity of  7£ 38 AR RZAZ| 5 B 7 2318 A
less than three months when acquired Z B IRRITIER 26(a) - 2,043
Cash and cash equivalents as stated inthe RESABRERERIEKZ
consolidated statement of cash flows BERBESEEY 175,257 490,467
The notes on pages 79 to 256 form part of these financial FIIEEFE 256 BEMM B ERBHRED
statements. — &5
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Tianli Holdings Group Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 6 March 2007
as an exempted company with limited liability under
the Companies Law, Chapter 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised). The Company’s registered office
address is the office of Conyers Trust Company (Cayman)
Limited, Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, PO. Box 2681,
Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands, and the head
office and the principal place of business of the Company
in Hong Kong is located at Unit 907-909, 9/F,, Three Pacific
Place, 1 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
Details of the principal activities of the subsidiaries of the
Company are set out in note 41.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (the “IASB”) and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
The consolidated financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. Significant accounting policies adopted by the
Group are disclosed below.

The IASB has issued certain new and revised IFRSs which
are first effective or available for early adoption for the
current accounting period of the Group. Note 3 provides
information on any changes in accounting policies resulting
from the initial application of these developments to the
extent that they are relevant to the Group for the current
and prior accounting periods reflected in the consolidated
financial statements.

1. —RER

AMEZEREBBRAR ([AAF])R2007F
BHGEIEE'ﬂ HERBREHEEMFE22E

NADE (1961 FEIFIER - KA O REIERT)
aMKZAERRERAG AR A2 M
P E B A Conyers Trust Company (Cayman)
LimitedZ #% = B » ik A Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand
Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman lIslands ' 4

NRAIZ W ER &%a{x'%ﬂ%%ﬁ#
%.S%E'FK R15E K& E5 = E91#8907-909

HH}

ARRAZIBEBRBEER -ARAMEBE R
AZEBEBFIBRNMEL -

|

2. TEGITEE
a) EHREH

E>

REMBEBRRERBEHERSFRELEZES
(EReHREZB S ) BM 2 BRMKRE
ZR (TEBRTBHRE L) REE QB ED
ZTBZ??%EE%%”%EAWTW#&%ﬁEL—r (&

EMAXBHERATNES LTRAD ZEA
9 5 45X - $%@%%%Zfﬁaﬁﬁﬁam
TXRE -

B gtREZE G RME ?%ﬂ&ﬁWJ
BEMBEREER GELEUHEAEER
waﬁﬁﬁémiﬁiTﬁhi%mmﬁm
MR A RERELERMEESFTHER
TRZFHNE R ﬁwwﬁﬁ$%ﬁmﬁAW
B P RBRE)E AT B 1 8 5T AR AR R
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B ISR R MY o

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2019 comprise the Company and its
subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”) and the
Group's interests in joint ventures and associates.

[tems included in the financial statements of each entity in
the Group are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). These financial statements are
presented in Renminbi (“RMB") which is the Company’s
functional currency and the Group’s presentation currency,
and all value are rounded to the nearest thousand RMB
except where otherwise indicated.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis except that
the following assets and liabilities are stated at their fair
value as explained in the accounting policies:

- financial assets at FVPL (see note 2(i)); and

- financial assets at FVOCI (see note 2(i)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
IFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies
and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
ANNUAL REPORT 2019 F#
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(Continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application
of IFRSs that have a significant effect on the financial
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainly are
discussed in note 4.

Q) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interest

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. When assessing whether the Group has
power, only substantive rights (held by the Group and other
parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that
control commences until the date that control ceases.
Intra-group balances, transactions and cash flows and any
unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised
gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a
subsidiary not attributable directly or indirectly to the
Company, and in respect of which the Group has not
agreed any additional terms with the holders of those
interests which would result in the Group as a whole
having a contractual obligation in respect of those interests
that meets the definition of a financial liability.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Q) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interest
(Continued)

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position within equity, separately
from equity attributable to the owners of the Company.
Non-controlling interests in the results of the Group are
presented on the face of the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
as an allocation of the total profit or loss and total
comprehensive income or loss for the year between non-
controlling interests and the owners of the Company.
Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed
to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance. Loans from holders of non-
controlling interests and other contractual obligations
towards these holders are presented as financial liabilities in
the consolidated statement of financial position.

Changes in the Group’s interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions, whereby adjustments are made to
the amounts of controlling and non-controlling interests
within consolidated equity to reflect the change in relative
interests, but no adjustments are made to goodwill and no
gain or loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is
accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in that
subsidiary, with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in
profit or loss. Any interest retained in that former subsidiary
at the date when control is lost is recognised at fair value
and this amount is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition of a financial asset or, when appropriate, the
cost on initial recognition of an investment in an associate
or joint venture.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an
investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment
loss (see note 2(p)), unless the investment is classified
as held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is
classified as held for sale).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

d) Joint ventures and associates

A joint venture is an arrangement whereby the Group
and other parties contractually agree to share control of
the arrangement, and have rights to the net assets of the
arrangement.

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant
influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and
operating policy decisions.

An investment in a joint venture and an associate is
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements
under the equity method, unless it is classified as held for
sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified as
held for sale). Under the equity method, the investment
is initially recorded at cost, adjusted for any excess of
the Group’s share of the acquisition-date fair values of
the investee’s identifiable net assets over the cost of the
investment. The cost of the investment includes purchase
price, other costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of the investment, and any direct investment into the
associate that forms part of the investment. Thereafter,
the investment is adjusted for the post acquisition change
in the Group's share of the investee's net assets and
any impairment loss relating to the investment. Any
acquisition-date excess over cost, the Group’s share of
the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the investees and
any impairment losses for the year are recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, whereas the
Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-tax items of
the investees’ other comprehensive income is recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

When the Group's share of losses exceeds its interest in
the joint venture or the associate, the Group's interest
is reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is
discontinued except to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments
on behalf of the investee. For this purpose, the Group's
interest is the carrying amount of the investment under
the equity method together with the Group's long-term
interests that in substance form part of the Group’s net
investment in the joint venture or the associate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

d) Joint ventures and associates (Continued)

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its joint venture and an associate
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in the
investee, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case
they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

If an investment in a joint venture becomes an investment
in an associate or vice versa, the retained interest is not
remeasured. Instead, the investment continues to be
accounted for under the equity method.

In all other cases, when the Group ceases to have joint
control over a joint venture or significant influence over
an associate, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire
interest in that investee, with a resulting gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in that
former investee at the date when joint control or significant
influence is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount
is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a
financial asset.

e) Acquisition of a subsidiary not constituting a
business

When the Group acquires a group of assets and liabilities
that do not constitute a business, the Group identifies and
recognises the individual identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed by allocating the purchase price first
to financial assets/financial liabilities at the respective fair
values, the remaining balance of the purchase price is then
allocated to the other identifiable assets and liabilities on
the basis of their relative fair values at the date of purchase.
Such a transaction does not give rise to goodwill or bargain
purchase gain.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

f) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses (see note 2(p)).
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to profit or loss
in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where
the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for
a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount
of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of
property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced
at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual
assets with specific useful lives and depreciation.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment
to its estimated residual value over its estimated useful life.
The principal estimated useful lives and estimated residual
values used for this purpose are as follows:
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

f) Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Residual values, useful lives and
the depreciation method are reviewed and adjusted if
appropriate, at least at the end of each reporting period.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any
significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or
retirement recognised in the profit or loss in the period the
asset is derecognised is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents plant and equipment
under construction, which is stated at cost less any
impairment losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises
the direct costs of construction during the period of
construction. Construction in progress is reclassified to the
appropriate category of property, plant and equipment
when completed and ready for its intended use.

g) Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are
owned or held under a leasehold interest (see note 2(0))
to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation.
Such properties are initially measured at cost, including
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Depreciation is calculated on the
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of 40
years.
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BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

g) Investment properties (Continued)

Any gains or losses from the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the profit or loss.
Rental income from investment properties is accounted for
as described in note 2(w)(iii).

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-
occupied properties, the deemed cost of a property for
subsequent accounting is its carrying amount at the date of
change in use. If a property occupied by the Group as an
owner-occupied property becomes an investment property,
the Group accounts for such property in accordance with
the policy stated under “Property, plant and equipment”
up to the date of change in use.

h) Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in
the Group's statement of financial position when the
Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i) Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are measured subsequently
in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value,
depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are
measured subsequently at amortised cost:

o the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are
measured subsequently at FVOCI:

o the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets; and

o the contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)
Classification of financial assets (Continued)

By default, all other financial assets are measured
subsequently at FVPL.

Despite the foregoing, the Group may make the following
irrevocable election/designation at initial recognition of a
financial asset:

o the Group may irrevocably elect to present
subsequent changes in fair value of an equity
investment in other comprehensive income if certain
criteria are met (see (i) below); and

o the Group may irrevocably designate a debt
investment that meets the amortised cost or FVOCI
criteria as measured at FVPL if doing so eliminates
or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch (see
(iv) below).

) Amortised cost and effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period.

For financial assets other than purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets (that is, assets that are
credit-impaired on initial recognition), the effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
excluding expected credit losses (“ECL"), through the
expected life of the debt instrument or, where appropriate,
a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the
debt instrument on initial recognition. For purchased or
originated credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted
effective interest rate is calculated by discounting the
estimated future cash flows, including ECL to the amortised
cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)
Classification of financial assets (Continued)

) Amortised cost and effective interest method
(Continued)

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at
which the financial asset is measured at initial recognition
minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative
amortisation using the effective interest method of any
difference between that initial amount and the maturity
amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. The gross carrying
amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a
financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method for debt instruments measured subsequently at
amortised cost and at FVOCI. For financial assets other than
purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets,
interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset, except for financial assets that have subsequently
become credit-impaired (see below). For financial assets
that have subsequently become credit-impaired, interest
income is recognised by applying the effective interest
rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If, in
subsequent reporting periods, the credit risk on the credit-
impaired financial instrument improves so that the financial
asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest income is
recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial
assets, the Group recognises interest income by applying
the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the amortised
cost of the financial asset from initial recognition. The
calculation does not revert to the gross basis even if the
credit risk of the financial asset subsequently improves so
that the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is
included in the “other income — interest income” line item
(note 7).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)
Classification of financial assets (Continued)
(i) Equity instruments designated at FVOCI

On initial recognition, the Group may make an irrevocable
election (on an instrument-by-instrument basis) to
designate investments in equity instruments at FVOCI.
Designation at FVOCI is not permitted if the equity
investment is held for trading or if it is contingent
consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business
combination.

A financial asset is held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling it in the near term; or

o on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has evidence of a recent
actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative (except for a derivative that is a
financial guarantee contract or a designated and
effective hedging instrument).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B ISR R MY o

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)
Classification of financial assets (Continued)

(i) Equity instruments designated at FVOC] (Continued)

Investments in equity instruments at FVOCI are initially
measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently,
they are measured at fair value with gains and losses
arising from changes in fair value recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the fair value
reserve (non-recycling). The cumulative gain or loss is not
reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the equity
investments. Instead, it is transferred to retained earnings.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are
recognised in profit or loss in accordance with IFRS 9,
unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of part of
the cost of the investment. Dividends are included in the
‘other income’ line item in profit or loss.

The Group has designated all investments in equity
instruments that are not held for trading at FVOCI on initial
application of IFRS 9.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)
Classification of financial assets (Continued)
(i) Financial assets at FVPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being
measured at amortised cost or FVOCI (see (i) to (iii) above)
are measured at FVPL. Specifically:

o Investments in equity instruments are classified
as FVPL, unless the Group designates an equity
investment that is neither held for trading nor a
contingent consideration arising from a business
combination at FVOCI on initial recognition (see (iii)
above).

o Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised
cost criteria or the FVOCI criteria (see (i) and (ii)
above) are classified as FVPL. In addition, debt
instruments that meet either the amortised cost
criteria or the FVOCI criteria may be designated at
FVPL upon initial recognition if such designation
eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement
or recognition inconsistency (so called ‘accounting
mismatch’) that would arise from measuring assets
or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses
on them on different bases. The Group has not
designated any debt instruments at FVPL.

Financial assets at FVPL are measured at fair value at the
end of each reporting period, with any fair value gains or
losses recognised in profit or loss to the extent they are not
part of a designated hedging relationship. The net gain or
loss recognised in profit or loss includes any dividend or
interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the
‘other income’ line item (note 7). Fair value is determined in
the manner described in note 44(a).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B ISR R MY o

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)
Foreign exchange gains and losses

The carrying amount of financial assets that are
denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that
foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end
of each reporting period. Specifically;

o for financial assets measured at amortised cost that
are not part of a designated hedging relationship,
exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss
in the ‘other income’ line item (note 7);

o for debt instruments measured at FVOCI that are not
part of a designated hedging relationship, exchange
differences on the amortised cost of the debt
instrument are recognised in profit or loss in the
‘other income’ line item (note 7). Other exchange
differences are recognised in other comprehensive
income in the investments revaluation reserve;

o for financial assets measured at FVPL that are not
part of a designated hedging relationship, exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss in the
‘other income’ line item (note 7); and

° for equity instruments measured at FVOCI, exchange
differences are recognised in other comprehensive
income in the fair value reserve (non-recycling).

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises a loss allowance for ECL on
investments in debt instruments that are measured at
amortised cost or at FVOCI, accounts and bills receivables,
as well as on financial guarantee contracts. The amount of
ECL is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition of the respective financial
instrument.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for accounts
and bills receivables. The ECL on these financial assets are
estimated using a provision matrix based on the Group's
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, general economic conditions and
an assessment of both the current as well as the forecast
direction of conditions at the reporting date, including the
time value of money where appropriate.

For all other financial instruments, the Group recognises
lifetime ECL when there has been a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition. However, if the credit risk
on the financial instrument has not increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Group measures the loss
allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal
to 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will
result from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL
represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to
result from default events on a financial instrument that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

) Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial
instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Group compares the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument at the reporting
date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument at the date of initial recognition. In making this
assessment, the Group considers both quantitative and
qualitative information that is reasonable and supportable,
including historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2.

i)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

In particular, the following information is taken into
account when assessing whether credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition:

an actual or expected significant deterioration in
the financial instrument’s external (if available) or
internal credit rating;

significant deterioration in external market indicators
of credit risk for a particular financial instrument, for
example, a significant increase in the credit spread,
the credit default swap prices for the debtor, or the
length of time or the extent to which the fair value
of a financial asset has been less than its amortised
cost;

existing or forecast adverse changes in business,
financial or economic conditions that are expected
to cause a significant decrease in the debtor’s ability
to meet its debt obligations;

an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
operating results of the debtor;

significant increases in credit risk on other financial
instruments of the same debtor;

an actual or expected significant adverse change
in the regulatory, economic, or technological
environment of the debtor that results in a
significant decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its
debt obligations.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
) Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment,
the Group presumes that the credit risk on a financial
asset has increased significantly since initial recognition
when contractual payments are more than 90 days past
due, unless the Group has reasonable and supportable
information that demonstrates otherwise.

Despite the foregoing, the Group assumes that the credit
risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly
since initial recognition if the financial instrument is
determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date. A
financial instrument is determined to have low credit risk if:

(a) The financial instrument has a low risk of default,

(b) The debtor has a strong capacity to meet its
contractual cash flow obligations in the near term,
and

(©) Adverse changes in economic and business
conditions in the longer term may, but will not
necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to
fulfil its contractual cash flow obligations.

The Group considers a financial asset to have low credit
risk when the asset has external credit rating of ‘investment
grade’ in accordance with the globally understood
definition or, if an external rating is not available, the asset
has an internal rating of ‘performing’. Performing means
that the counterparty has a strong financial position and
there is no past due amounts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
) Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

For financial guarantee contracts, the date that the
Group becomes a party to the irrevocable commitment
is considered to be the date of initial recognition for
the purposes of assessing the financial instrument for
impairment. In assessing whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition
of a financial guarantee contract, the Group considers the
changes in the risk that the specified debtor will default on
the contract.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of
the criteria used to identify whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk and revises them as
appropriate to ensure that the criteria are capable of
identifying significant increase in credit risk before the
amount becomes past due.

() Definition of default

The Group considers the following as constituting an event
of default for internal credit risk management purposes
as historical experience indicates that financial assets that
meet either of the following criteria are generally not
recoverable:

o when there is a breach of financial covenants by the
debtor; or
o information developed internally or obtained from

external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely
to pay its creditors, including the Group, in full
(without taking into account any collateral held by
the Group).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
(i) Definition of default (Continued)

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Group considers
that default has occurred when a financial asset is more
than 90 days past due unless the Group has reasonable
and supportable information to demonstrate that a more
lagging default criterion is more appropriate.

(i7)  Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more
events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows of that financial asset have occurred.
Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes
observable data about the following events:

(a) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the
borrower;

(b) a breach of contract, such as a default or past due
event (see (ii) above);

(0) the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or
contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a
concession(s) that the lender(s) would not otherwise
consider;

(d) it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or

(e) the disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
(iv) Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when there is
information indicating that the debtor is in severe financial
difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of recovery,
for example, when the debtor has been placed under
liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy proceedings,
or in the case of trade receivables, when the amounts are
over two years past due, whichever occurs sooner. Financial
assets written off may still be subject to enforcement
activities under the Group's recovery procedures, taking
into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries
made are recognised in profit or loss.

v) Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability
of default, loss given default (that is, the magnitude of
the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default.
The assessment of the probability of default and loss given
default is based on historical data adjusted by forward-
looking information as described above. As for the
exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented
by the assets’ gross carrying amount at the reporting date;
for financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the
amount drawn down as at the reporting date, together
with any additional amounts expected to be drawn down
in the future by default date determined based on historical
trend, the Group’s understanding of the specific future
financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-
looking information.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
) Measurement and recognition of ECL (Continued)

For financial assets, the ECL is estimated as the difference
between all contractual cash flows that are due to the
Group in accordance with the contract and all the cash
flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the
original effective interest rate. For a lease receivable, the
cash flows used for determining the ECL is consistent with
the cash flows used in measuring the lease receivable in
accordance with IAS 17 Leases.

For a financial guarantee contract, as the Group is required
to make payments only in the event of a default by the
debtor in accordance with the terms of the instrument that
is guaranteed, the expected loss allowance is the expected
payments to reimburse the holder for a credit loss that it
incurs less any amounts that the Group expects to receive
from the holder, the debtor or any other party.

The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit
or loss for all financial instruments with a corresponding
adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss
allowance account, except for investments in debt
instruments that are measured at FVOCI, for which the loss
allowance is recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve, and
does not reduce the carrying amount of the financial asset
in the statement of financial position.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
) Measurement and recognition of ECL (Continued)

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there was objective evidence that a financial asset
or a group of financial assets was impaired. An impairment
existed if one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset had an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence
of impairment may include indications that a debtor or
a group of debtors was experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation and observable data
indicating that there was a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group
first assessed whether impairment exists individually
for financial assets that were individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that were not individually
significant. If the Group determined that no objective
evidence of impairment existed for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it included
the asset in a group of financial assets with similar
credit risk characteristics and collectively assessed them
for impairment. Assets that were individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss was,
or continued to be, recognised were not included in a
collective assessment of impairment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If
the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group
continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On the derecognition of a financial asset measured at
amortised cost, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable is recognised in profit or loss. In addition, on
the derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument
classified as at FVOCI, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the investments revaluation
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss. In contrast, on the
derecognition of an investment in equity instrument which
the Group has elected on initial recognition to measure at
FVOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated
in the fair value reserve (non-recycling) is not reclassified to
profit or loss, but is transferred to retained earnings.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

i Financial liabilities and equity
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance
of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

k) Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured subsequently at
amortised cost using the effective interest method or at
FVPL.

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a
financial asset does not qualify for derecognition or when
the continuing involvement approach applies, and financial
guarantee contracts issued by the Group, are measured in
accordance with the specific accounting policies set out
below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

k) Financial liabilities (Continued)
Financial liabilities at FVPL

Financial liabilities are classified as FVPL when the financial
liability is (i) contingent consideration recognised by an
acquirer in a business combination; (ii) held for trading; or
(iii) designated at FVPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing it in the near term; or

o on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit taking; or

° it is a derivative, except for a derivative that is a
financial guarantee contract or a designated and
effective hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for
trading or contingent consideration recognised by an
acquirer in a business combination may be designated at
FVPL upon initial recognition if:

o such designation eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would otherwise arise; or

o the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on
a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group's
documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

o it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and IFRS 9 permits the entire
combined contract to be designated at FVPL.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

k) Financial liabilities (Continued)
Financial liabilities at FVPL (Continued)

Financial liabilities at FVPL are measured at fair value,
with any gains or losses arising on changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss to the extent that they are not
part of a designated hedging relationship. The net gain or
loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest
paid on the financial liability and is included in the ‘other
income’ line item (note 7) in profit or loss.

However, for financial liabilities that are designated at FVPL,
the amount of change in the fair value of the financial
liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of
that liability is recognised in other comprehensive income,
unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the
liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or
loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value
of liability is recognised in profit or loss. Changes in fair
value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk that
are recognised in other comprehensive income are not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss; instead, they are
transferred to retained earnings upon derecognition of the
financial liability.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts issued by
the Group that are designated by the Group as at FVPL are
recognised in profit or loss.

Fair value is determined in the manner described in note
44(a).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

k) Financial liabilities (Continued)

Financial liabilities measured subsequently at
amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not (i) contingent consideration
recognised by an acquirer in a business combination; (ii)
held for trading; or (iii) designated at FVPL, are measured
subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the amortised cost of a
financial liability.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign
currency and are measured at amortised cost at the end
of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and
losses are determined based on the amortised cost of the
instruments. These foreign exchange gains and losses
are recognised in the ‘other income’ line item in profit
or loss (note 7) for financial liabilities that are not part
of a designated hedging relationship. For those which
are designated as a hedging instrument for a hedge of
foreign currency risk, foreign exchange gains and losses
are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in a separate component of equity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

k) Financial liabilities (Continued)
Foreign exchange gains and losses (Continued)

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a
foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency
and translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting
period. For financial liabilities that are measured at FVPL,
the foreign exchange component forms part of the fair
value gains or losses and is recognised in profit or loss for
financial liabilities that are not part of a designated hedging
relationship.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or
have expired. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

When the Group exchanges with the existing lender
one debt instrument for another with substantially
different terms, such exchange is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and
the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, the
Group accounts for substantial modification of terms
of an existing liability or part of it as an extinguishment
of the original financial liability and the recognition of a
new liability. It is assumed that the terms are substantially
different if the discounted present value of the cash flows
under the new terms, including any fees paid net of any
fees received and discounted using the original effective
rate is at least 10 per cent different from the discounted
present value of the remaining cash flows of the original
financial liability. If the modification is not substantial, the
difference between: (1) the carrying amount of the liability
before the modification; and (2) the present value of the
cash flows after modification should be recognised in profit
or loss as the modification gain or loss within other gains
and losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

1) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and
the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

m) Derivative financial instruments
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as
forward currency contracts, to hedge its foreign currency
risk. Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the
fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is
negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of
derivatives are taken directly to the statement of profit or
loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges,
which is recognised in other comprehensive income and
later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedged item
affects profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

n) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired
in a business combination is the fair value as at the date of
acquisition. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed
to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite
lives are subsequently amortised over the useful economic
life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least
at the end of each reporting period.

The following intangible assets with finite useful lives are
amortised from the date they are available for use and their
estimated useful lives are as follows:

— computer software 10 years straight-line

0) Leases

The Group has changed its accounting policy for leases
where the Group is the lessee. The new policy is described
below and the impact of the change in Note 3.

Until 31 December 2018, leases of property, plant and
equipment, as lessee, with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership were classified as finance leases.
Finance leases were capitalised at the lease’s inception at
the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present
value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
rental obligations, net of finance charges, were included
in other short-term and long-term payables. Each lease
payment was allocated between the liability and finance
cost. The finance cost was charged to profit or loss over
the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each
period. The property, plant and equipment acquired under
finance leases was depreciated over the asset’s useful life or
over the shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease term
if there is no reasonable certainty that the lessee will obtain
ownership at the end of the lease term.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

0) Leases (Continued)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership were not transferred to the lessee
were classified as operating leases (note 39). Payments
made under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) were charged to profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

From 1 January 2019, leases are recognised as a right-of-
use asset and a corresponding liability at the date at which
the leased asset is available for use by the Group.

Contracts may contain both lease and non-lease
components. The Group allocates the consideration in
the contract to the lease and non-lease components
based on their relative stand-alone prices. However, for
leases of real estate for which the Group is a lessee, the
Group has elected not to separate lease and non-lease
components and instead accounts for these as a single
lease component.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially
measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities include
the net present value of the following lease payments:

o fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments), less any lease incentives receivable;

o variable lease payment that are based on an index or
a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as
at the commencement date;

o amounts expected to be payable by the Group
under residual value guarantees;

o the exercise price of a purchase option if the Group
is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and

o payments of penalties for terminating the lease,
if the lease term reflects such penalties upon the
Group exercising a purchase option.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

0) Leases (Continued)

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain
extension options are also included in the measurement of
the liability.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily
determined, which is generally the case for leases in the
Group, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used,
being the rate that the individual lessee would have to
pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of
similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Group:

o where possible, uses recent third-party financing
received by the individual lessee as a starting point,
adjusted to reflect changes in financing conditions
since third party financing was received,;

o uses a build-up approach that starts with a risk-free
interest rate adjusted for credit risk for leases held by
the Group, which does not have recent third-party
financing; and

o makes adjustments specific to the lease, eg term,
country, currency and security.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and
finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss
over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for
each period.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

0) Leases (Continued)

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the
following:

o the amount of the initial measurement of lease
liability;

o any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives
received;

o any initial direct costs; and

o restoration costs.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the
shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease term on
a straight-line basis. If the Group is reasonably certain
to exercise a purchase option, the right-of-use asset is
depreciated over the underlying asset’s useful life.

Payments associated with short-term leases of office
premises are recognised on a straight-line basis as an
expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with a
lease term of twelve months or less.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

p) Impairment of non-financial assets

() Impairment of non-financial assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period to identify indications
that the following assets may be impaired or an impairment
loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

- property, plant and equipment;

- investment properties;

- prepaid land lease payments;

- interest in an associate;

- interests in joint ventures;

- deposits and prepayments;

- other intangible assets; and

- investments in subsidiaries in the Company’s
statement of financial position.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

p) Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)
(i) Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. Where an
asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets that generates
cash inflows independently (that is, a cash-generating unit).

- Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating
unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-generating
units are allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis,
except that the carrying amount of an asset will not be
reduced below its individual fair value less costs of disposal
(if measurable) or value in use (if determinable).

- Reversal of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B ISR R MY o

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

p) Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)
(ij)  Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Group
is required to prepare an interim financial report in
compliance with IAS 34, Interim Financial Reporting, in
respect of the first six months of the financial year. At the
end of the interim period, the Group applies the same
impairment testing, recognition, and reversal criteria as it
would at the end of the financial year (see notes 2(i) and

2(p)(i)-
q) Research and development costs
All research costs are charged to profit or loss as incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products
is capitalised and deferred only when the Group can
demonstrate the technical feasibility of completing the
intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale, its
intention to complete and its ability to use or sell the asset,
how the asset will generate future economic benefits,
the availability of resources to complete the project and
the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during the
development. Product development expenditure which
does not meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

r) Inventories

Inventories are assets which are held for sale in the ordinary
course of business, in the process of production for such
sale or in the form of materials or supplies to be consumed
in the production process or in the rendering of services.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the weighted average basis
and, in the case of work in progress and finished goods,
comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is based on
estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be
incurred to completion and disposal.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in
which the related revenue is recognised. The amount of
any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and
all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in the
period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories is recognised as
a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an
expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

s) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on
hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value, having been within three months of maturity at
acquisition. Cash and cash equivalents are assessed for
ECLs in accordance with the policy set out in note 2(i).
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

t) Employee benefits

(i) Short-term employee benefits and
contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

(ij)  Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme, a share
award scheme and other share award agreement for
the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
eligible participants who contribute to the success of the
Group's operations. Employees (including directors) of the
Group receive remuneration in the form of share-based
payment transactions, whereby employees render services
as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled
transactions”) of the Company.

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees
is measured by reference to the fair value at the date at
which they are granted. The fair value is determined by
an external valuer using a binomial lattice model or Black-
Scholes Option Pricing Model, if applicable.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over the
period in which the performance and/or service conditions
are fulfilled. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-
settled transactions at the end of each reporting period
until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the
vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of
the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest.
The charge or credit to profit or loss for a period represents
the movement in the cumulative expense recognised as at
the beginning and end of that period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

t) Employee benefits (Continued)
(ij)  Share-based payment transactions (Continued)

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately
vest, except for equity-settled transactions where vesting
is conditional upon a market or non-vesting condition,
which are treated as vesting irrespective of whether or not
the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided
that all other performance and/or service conditions are
satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified,
as a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms
had not been modified, if the original terms of the award
are met. In addition, an expense is recognised for any
modification that increases the total fair value of the share-
based payments, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee
as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. This includes any award where non-vesting
conditions within the control of either the Group or
the employee are not met. However, if a new award is
substituted for the cancelled award, and is designated as
a replacement award on the date that it is granted, the
cancelled and new awards are treated as if they were a
modification of the original award, as described in the
previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings/
loss per share.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

u) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current
tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they
relate to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts
of tax are recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period, and any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax
bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses
and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilised, are recognised.
Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences include those that will arise from the reversal of
existing taxable temporary differences, provided that those
differences relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either in
the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary differences or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or
forward. The same criteria are adopted when determining
whether existing taxable temporary differences support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax
losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority and
the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a
period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be
utilised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

u) Income tax (Continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets
and liabilities are those temporary differences arising from
the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect
neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are not
part of a business combination), and temporary differences
relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that,
in the case of taxable differences, the Group controls the
timing of the reversal and it is probable that the differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the case of
deductible differences, unless it is probable that they will
reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based
on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of
the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and is reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow the related tax benefit to
be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent
that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution
of dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the
related dividends is recognised.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEBE (£)

(Continued)
u) Income tax (Continued) u) 8% (&)
Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and ERRECEREALGEEEYES ORI
movements therein, are presented separately from each WARATEE - EAREEHBEEEERNEAA
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset A AKBEEEZCTEEAZHNIBEERE
against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against EHHEBEAG YEREATHEHREZBER
deferred tax liabilities, if the Company or the Group has the T AR RDREEEN MREHRERE

legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions
are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the -
Company or the Group intends either to settle on
a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, -
if they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each
future period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected
to be settled or recovered, intend to realise
the current tax assets and settle the current
tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and
settle simultaneously.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

V) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

w)  Revenue recognition

Income is classified by the Group as revenue when it arises
from the sale of goods or the provision of services or the
use by others of the Group's assets under leases in the
ordinary course of the Group’s business.

Revenue is recognised when a performance obligation is
satisfied, that is, when control over a product or service
underlying the particular performance obligation is
transferred to the customer, or the lessee has the right to
use the asset, at the amount of promised consideration
to which the Group is expected to be entitled, excluding
those amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue
excludes value added tax or other sales taxes and is after
deduction of any trade discounts.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

w) Revenue recognition (Continued)

A performance obligation represents a good or service (or
a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct or a series of
distinct goods or services that are substantially the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is recognised
over time by reference to the progress towards complete
satisfaction of the relevant performance obligation if one of
the following criteria is met:

o the customer simultaneously receives and consumes
the benefits provided by the Group’s performance
as the Group performs;

o the Group's performance creates and enhances
an asset that the customer controls as the Group
performs; or

o the Group's performance does not create an asset
with an alternative use to the Group and the
Group has an enforceable right to payment for
performance completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time when
the customer obtains control of the distinct good or service.

A contract asset represents the Group's right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services that
the Group has transferred to a customer that is not yet
unconditional. It is assessed for impairment in accordance
with IFRS 9. In contrast, a receivable represents the
Group's unconditional right to consideration that is, only
the passage of time is required before payment of that
consideration is due.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

w) Revenue recognition (Continued)

A contract liability represents the Group's obligation
to transfer goods or services to a customer for which
the Group has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer.

A contract asset and a contract liability relating to a
contract are accounted for and presented on a net basis.

Principal versus agent

When another party is involved in providing goods or
services to a customer, the Group determines whether the
nature of its promise is a performance obligation to provide
the specified goods or services itself (that is, the Group is
a principal) or to arrange for those goods or services to be
provided by the other party (that is, the Group is an agent).

The Group is a principal if it controls the specified good
or service before that good or service is transferred to a
customer.

The Group is an agent if its performance obligation is to
arrange for the provision of the specified good or service by
another party. In this case, the Group does not control the
specified good or service provided by another party before
that good or service is transferred to the customer. When
the Group acts as an agent, it recognises revenue in the
amount of any fee or commission to which it expects to be
entitled in exchange for arranging for the specified goods
or services to be provided by the other party.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

w) Revenue recognition (Continued)

Where the contract contains a financing component
which provides a significant financing benefit to the
customer for more than 12 months, revenue is measured
at the present value of the amount receivable, discounted
using the discount rate that would be reflected in a
separate financing transaction with the customer, and
interest income is accrued separately under the effective
interest method. Where the contract contains a financing
component which provides a significant financing benefit
to the Group, revenue recognised under that contract
includes the interest expense accreted on the contract
liability under the effective interest method. The Group
takes advantage of the practical expedient in paragraph 63
of IFRS 15 and does not adjust the consideration for any
effects of a significant financing component if the period of
financing is 12 months or less.

Further details of the Group’s revenue and other income
recognition policies are as follows:

) Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when the customer takes possession
of and accepts the products. If the products are a partial
fulfilment of a contract covering other goods and/or
services, then the amount of revenue recognised is an
appropriate proportion of the total transaction price under
the contract, allocated between all the goods and services
promised under the contract on a relative stand-alone
selling price basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

w) Revenue recognition (Continued)
(i) Advisory and management services

Revenue from the provision of advisory and management
services is recognised over the scheduled period on a
straight-line basis because the customer simultaneously
receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Group.

(i) Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss in equal instalments over
the periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the use of the leased asset.
Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised as income in
the accounting period in which they are earned.

(iv) Finance lease income

The income under finance lease is recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss using the effective
interest rate implicit in the lease over the term of the lease.
Contingent rent is recognised as income in the period in
which it is earned.

) Dividends

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established.

(i) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method. For financial assets measured
at amortised cost or FVOCI (recycling) that are not credit-
impaired, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross
carrying amount of the asset. For credit-impaired financial
assets, the effective interest rate is applied to the amortised
cost (that is, the gross carrying amount net of loss
allowance) of the asset (see note 2(i)).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

X) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange
gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.

The transaction date is the date on which the Group
initially recognises such non-monetary assets or liabilities.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies stated at fair value are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value
was measured.

The results of foreign operations are translated into
RMB at the exchange rates approximating the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Statement of financial position items are translated into
RMB at the closing foreign exchange rates ruling at the
end of the reporting period. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated separately in consolidated equity in the
exchange fluctuation reserve.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, disposal
of the Group's entire interest in a foreign operation, or
a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal of an
interest in an associate/a joint venture that includes a
foreign operation of which the retained interest becomes a
financial asset), all of the exchange differences accumulated
in equity in respect of that operation attributable to the
owners of the Company are reclassified to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

y) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the
cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period in which they are incurred.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of the cost of
a qualifying asset commences when expenditure for the
asset is being incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred
and activities that are necessary to prepare the asset for
its intended use or sale are in progress. Capitalisation of
borrowing costs is suspended or ceases when substantially
all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for
its intended use or sale are interrupted or complete.

z) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position initially when there is
reasonable assurance that they will be received and that the
Group will comply with the conditions attaching to them.

Grants that compensate the Group for expenses incurred
are recognised as income in profit or loss on a systematic
basis in the same periods in which the expenses are
incurred. Specifically, government grants whose primary
condition is that the Group should purchase, construct
or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as
deferred income in the consolidated statement of financial
position and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic
and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.
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2.

aa)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained earnings within the
equity section of the consolidated statement of financial
position, until they have been approved by the shareholders
in a general meeting. When these dividends have been
approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company’'s memorandum and
articles of association grant the directors the authority to
declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends
are recognised immediately as a liability when they are
proposed and declared.

ab)

(a

iii)

Related parties

A person, or a close member of that person’s family,
is related to the Group if that person:

has control or joint control over the Group;
has significant influence over the Group; or

is @ member of the key management personnel of
the Group or the Group’s parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies:

The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.
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Vi)

vii)

viii)

Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Related parties (Continued)

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).

The entity or any member of a group of which it is
a part, provides key management personnel services
to the Group or to the Group's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

ac)

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment
item reported in the financial statements, are identified
from the financial information provided regularly to the
Group's board of directors (the chief operating decision
maker) for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group’s various lines of
business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not
aggregated for financial reporting purposes unless the
segments have similar economic characteristics and are
similar in respect of the nature of products and services,
the nature of production processes, the type or class of
customers, the methods used to distribute the products
or provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are not
individually material may be aggregated if they share a
majority of these criteria.
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
new and amendments to IFRSs issued by the IASB:

IFRS 16 Leases
Amendment to Prepayment Features with
IFRS 9 Negative Compensation

Amendments to Plan Amendment, Curtailment
IAS 19 or Settlement

Amendments to Long-term Interests in Associates

IAS 28 and Joint Ventures
Annual Amendments to IFRS 3, IFRS 11,
Improvements IAS 12

2015-2017 Cycle

IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments

Except for IFRS 16, Leases, none of the developments
have had a material effect on how the Group’s results
and financial position for the current or prior year have
been prepared or presented in these consolidated financial
statements. The Group has not applied any new standard
or interpretation that is not yet effective for the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 replaces IAS 17, Leases, and the related
interpretations, IFRIC 4, Determining whether an
arrangement contains a lease, SIC-15, Operating leases
— incentives, and SIC-27, Evaluating the substance
of transactions involving the legal form of a lease. It
introduces a single accounting model for lessees, which
requires a lessee to recognise a right-of-use asset and a
lease liability for all leases, except for leases that have
a lease term of 12 months or less (“short-term leases”)
and leases of low value assets. The lessor accounting
requirements remain substantially unchanged from IAS 17.

The Group has initially applied IFRS 16 as from 1 January
2019. The Group has elected to use the modified
retrospective approach and has therefore recognised the
cumulative effect of initial application as an adjustment
to the opening balance of equity at 1 January 2019.
Comparative information has not been restated and
continues to be reported under IAS 17.

Further details of the nature and effect of the changes
to previous accounting policies and the transition options
applied are set out below:

(a) Changes in the accounting policies
() New definition of a lease

The change in the definition of a lease mainly relates to
the concept of control. IFRS 16 defines a lease on the basis
of whether a customer controls the use of an identified
asset for a period of time, which may be determined
by a defined amount of use. Control is conveyed where
the customer has both the right to direct the use of the
identified asset and to obtain substantially all of the
economic benefits from that use.
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

IFRS 16 Leases (Continued)
(a) Changes in the accounting policies (Continued)
() New definition of a lease (Continued)

The Group applies the new definition of a lease in IFRS 16
only to contracts that were entered into or changed on or
after 1 January 2019. For contracts entered into before 1
January 2019, the Group has used the transitional practical
expedient to grandfather the previous assessment of which
existing arrangements are or contain leases.

Accordingly, contracts that were previously assessed as
leases under IAS 17 continue to be accounted for as leases
under IFRS 16 and contracts previously assessed as non-
lease service arrangements continue to be accounted for as
executory contracts.

(i) Lessee accounting

IFRS 16 eliminates the requirement for a lessee to classify
leases as either operating leases or finance leases, as
was previously required by IAS 17. Instead, the Group
is required to capitalised all leases when it is the lessee,
including leases previously classified as operating leases
under IAS 17, other than those short-term leases and leases
of low-value assets. As far as the Group is concerned, these
newly capitalised leases are primarily in relation to property,
plant and equipment.

Where the contract contains lease component(s) and non-
lease component(s), the Group has elected not to separate
non-lease components and accounts for each lease
component and any associated non-lease components as a
single lease component for all leases.
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

IFRS 16 Leases (Continued)
(a) Changes in the accounting policies (Continued)
(i) Lessee accounting (Continued)

When the Group enters into a lease in respect of a low-
value asset, the Group decides whether to capitalise the
lease on a lease-by-lease basis. For the Group, low-value
assets are typically office equipment. The lease payments
associated with those leases which are not capitalised are
recognised as an expense on a systematic basis over the
lease term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liability is initially
recognised at the present value of the lease payments
payable over the lease term, discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, using a relevant incremental borrowing rate.
After initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at
amortised cost and interest expense is calculated using the
effective interest method. Variable lease payments that do
not depend on an index or rate are not included in the
measurement of the lease liability and hence are charged
to profit or loss in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is
capitalised is initially measured at cost, which comprises the
initial amount of the lease liability plus any lease payments
made at or before the commencement date, and any initial
direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the cost of the
right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs to
dismantle and remove the underlying assets or to restore
the underlying assets or the site on which it is located,
discounted to their present value, less any lease incentives
received.
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

IFRS 16 Leases (Continued)
(a) Changes in the accounting policies (Continued)
(i) Lessee accounting (Continued)

The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change
in future lease payments arising from a change in an
index or rate, or there is a change in the Group's estimate
of the amount expected to be payable under a residual
value guarantee, or there is a change arising from the
reassessment of whether the Group will be reasonably
certain to exercise a purchase, extension or termination
option. When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a
corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if
the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been
reduced to zero.

(i) Leasehold investment property

Under IFRS 16, the Group is required to account for all
leasehold properties as investment properties when these
properties are held to earn rental income and/or for
capital appreciation (“leasehold investment properties”).
The adoption of IFRS 16 does not have a significant
impact on the Group’s financial statements as the Group
previously elected to apply IAS 40, Investment properties,
to account for all of its leasehold properties that were
held for investment purposes as at 31 December 2018.
Consequentially, these leasehold investment properties
continue to be stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

IFRS 16 Leases (Continued)
(a) Changes in the accounting policies (Continued)
(i) Lessor accounting

In addition to leasing out the investment property referred
to in paragraph (a)(iii) above, the Group leases out a
number of items of machinery as a lessor of finance leases.
The accounting policies applicable to the Group as a lessor
remain substantially unchanged from those under IAS 17.

Under IFRS 16, when the Group acts as an intermediate
lessor in a sublease arrangement, the Group is required to
classify the sublease as a finance lease or an operating lease
by reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head
lease, instead of by reference to the underlying asset. The
adoption of IFRS 16 does not have a significant impact on
the Group's financial statements in this regard.

(b) Critical accounting judgements and sources of
estimation uncertainty in applying the above
accounting policies

Determining the lease term

As explained in the above accounting policies, the lease
liability is initially recognised at the present value of the
lease payments payable over the lease term. In determining
the lease term at the commencement date for leases
that include renewal options exercisable by the Group,
the Group evaluates the likelihood of exercising the
renewal options taking into account all relevant facts and
circumstances that create an economic incentive for the
Group to exercise the option, including favourable terms,
leasehold improvements undertaken and the importance
of that underlying asset to the Group's operation. The
lease term is reassessed when there is a significant event
or significant change in circumstance that is within the
Group's control. Any increase or decrease in the lease term
would affect the amount of lease liabilities and right-of-use
assets recognised in future years.

3. ER#HITREETERMEREER
(%)

BRI E RIS 165RFHE ()
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

IFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

(9]

Transitional impact

At the date of transition to IFRS 16 (i.e. 1 January 2019),
the Group determined the length of the remaining lease
terms and measured the lease liabilities for the leases
previously classified as operating leases at the present value
of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the
relevant incremental borrowing rates at 1 January 2019.
The incremental borrowing rates used for determination of
the present value of the remaining lease payments ranged
from 3.4% to 8.9%.

To ease the transition to IFRS 16, the Group applied the
following recognition exemption and practical expedients
at the date of initial application of IFRS 16:

(i)

(iii)

the Group elected not to apply the requirements
of IFRS 16 in respect of the recognition of lease
liabilities and right-of-use assets to leases for which
the remaining lease term ends within 12 months
from the date of initial application of IFRS 16,
i.e. where the lease term ends on or before 31
December 2019;

when measuring the lease liabilities at the date of
initial application of IFRS 16, the Group applied a
single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with
reasonably similar characteristics (such as leases with
a similar remaining lease term for a similar class of
underlying asset in a similar economic environment);
and

when measuring the right-of-use assets at the date
of initial application of IFRS 16, the Group relied
on the previous assessment for onerous contract
provisions as at 31 December 2018 as an alternative
to performing an impairment review.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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3. ERHITREETERMEREER
(%)

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(Continued)
IFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

(c) Transitional impact (Continued)

The following table reconciles the operating lease
commitments as at 31 December 2018 to the opening

[\

BRI RS RIS 1657HE ()
() BEBEMZE(E)

TR AENR2018F12A3TH 2 KL HE & E R
R2019F1ATHER 2 HERBHUERZ

balance for lease liabilities recognised as at 1 January 2019: HER -
RMB'000
AR®TF T
Operating lease commitments at R20185%12 A31H 2 iR &R E &IE
31 December 2018 55,403
Less: commitments relating to leases exempt B ERRERME 2 HE R/ 2 AIE
from capitalisation:
— short-term leases and other leases with —# THEHMN2019F128318 3%
remaining lease term ending on or before AT RAEE REMEE
31 December 2019 (964)
— leases of low-value assets —KEEEECHE (252)
Less: total future interest expenses R RA B 8RR (9,066)
Present value of remaining lease payments, SR THESNRRE (FKAR2019F1A182
discounted using the incremental borrowing B EERFEITIA)
rate at 1 January 2019 45,121
Add: finance lease liabilities recognised as at N:R2018F 123 1B R 2B EHEARE
31 December 2018 291
Total lease liabilities recognised at R2019F 1A ARZHEBEESE
1 January 2019 45,412
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

IFRS 16 Leases (Continued)
(c) Transitional impact (Continued)

The right-of-use assets in relation to leases previously
classified as operating leases have been recognised at an
amount equal to the amount recognised for the remaining
lease liabilities, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or
accrued lease payments relating to that lease recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position at 31
December 2018.

So far as the impact of the adoption of IFRS 16 on leases
previously classified as finance leases is concerned, the
Group is not required to make any adjustments at the
date of initial application of IFRS 16, other than changing
the captions for the balances. Accordingly, instead of
“obligations under finance leases”, these amounts are
included within “lease liabilities”, and the depreciated
carrying amount of the corresponding leased asset is
identified as a right-of-use asset. There is no impact on the
opening balance of equity.

The Group presents right-of-use assets that do not meet
the definition of investment property in ‘property, plant and
equipment’ and presents lease liabilities separately in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 3. FERAHITRLETEERMEHRSEER
AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL (4&)
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

IFRS 16 Leases (Continued) BIFR BT IR E R 1657 E (2)

(c)  Transitional impact (Continued) (c) BEMETEE)

TERBARAERTBERELEMNE 16K AL

The following table summarises the impacts of the

adoption of IFRS 16 on the Group's consolidated statement EiReMBERRAECTE:
of financial position:
Carrying Carrying
amount at  Capitalisation amount at
31 December  of operating 1 January
2018 lease contracts 2019
H20184 20195
128312 ReEHE 18182
Line items in the consolidated REE ARERL REE
statement of financial position RERE TR R A ZRAERR RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
impacted by the adoption of IFRS 16: Bi# R & &R F1655 5 £ 2EE ! AREFT AREFT ARETFT
Property, plant and equipment ER YT 152,860 80,542 233,402
Prepaid land lease payments T EEMNFKIE 34,525 (34,525) =
Total non-current assets FERBEELE 662,217 46,017 708,234
Prepayments, deposits and TRRIE  E e R EA B RIE
other receivables
— Prepaid land lease payments — T HEBMNHIE 896 (896) =
Total current assets MEEAERE 1,133,751 (896) 1,132,855
Obligations under finance lease BhE T E e 118 (118) =
Lease liabilities HEARE - 11,451 11,451
Total current liabilities mBAERE 738,454 11,333 749,787
Net current assets mBEERE 395,297 (12,229) 383,068
Total assets less current liabilities BEEABERRBARE 1,057,514 33,788 1,091,302
Obligations under finance lease MEREAE 173 (173) =
Lease liabilities HEAE - 33,961 33,961
Total non-current liabilities FERBEELE 64,088 33,788 97,876
Net assets BEFE 993,426 = 993,426
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND

(Continued)
IFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

(c) Transitional impact (Continued)

The analysis of the net book value of the Group's right-
of-use assets by class of underlying asset at the end of the

3. ERAFITREETERMEREER
AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL (%)
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

BRI HRE RIS 1657HE ()

() BEMZE(E)

RBERARENBEERRP B REENF16
BEA RHEREERANE D ZAKEEHE

reporting period and at the date of transition to IFRS 16 is BEZKBEFESITET
as follows:
31 December 1 January
2019 2019
20195 20194
12A31H 1H1H
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARBTT
Included in “Property, plant and equipment”: EPNEZEN S ETIE
Properties leased for own use BRZHEME 38,644 45,121
Land use right + b {5 AR 34,250 35,421
72,894 80,542
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

IFRS 16 Leases (Continued)
(d) Lease liabilities
The remaining contractual maturities of the Group's lease

liabilities at the end of the reporting period and at the date
of transition to IFRS 16 are as follows:

3. ER#HITREETERMEREER
(%)

[\

BRI RS RIS 1657HE ()
(d) HEARE

AEBRHERARENBEEEBREYERESE
AF16RERZCHERBEZHRTANE B W

T
31 December 2019 1 January 2019
20195128318 20191818
Present value Present value
of the Total of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments

REHEE REHEE REHEE REEE
RELRE RERE HARE HAAE

RMB'000 RMB‘000 RMB‘000 RMB'000
ARETT AREBTT ARETT ARETR
Within 1 year —FR 10,013 12,763 11,451 11,868
After 1 year but within 2 years ~—F & BRFR 10,557 12,390 10,958 12,108
After 2 years but within 5 years MF&BRFR 18,580 20,607 20,682 26,874
After 5 years HE% = = 2,321 3,638
29,137 32,997 33,961 42,620
39,150 45,760 45,412 54,488

Less: Total future interest R IR A B R
expenses (6,610) (9,076)
Present value of lease liabilites fAE & EHE 39,150 45,412
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

IFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

(e) Impact on the financial result, segment results
and cash flows of the Group

After the initial recognition of right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities as at 1 January 2019, the Group as a
lessee is required to recognise interest expense accrued
on the outstanding balance of the lease liability, and
the depreciation of the right-of-use asset, instead of the
previous policy of recognising rental expenses incurred
under operating leases on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. This results in a positive impact on the reported
profit from operations in the Group’s consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, as compared to the results if IAS 17 had been
applied during the year.

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, the Group as
a lessee is required to split rentals paid under capitalised
leases into their capital element and interest element. These
elements are classified as financing cash outflows, similar to
how leases previously classified as finance leases under I1AS
17 were treated, rather than as operating cash outflows, as
was the case for operating leases under IAS 17. Although
total cash flows are unaffected, the adoption of IFRS 16 will
result in a significant change in presentation of cash flows
within the consolidated statement of cash flows.

The following tables may give an indication of the
estimated impact of adoption of IFRS 16 on the Group's
financial result, segment results and cash flows for the
year ended 31 December 2019, by adjusting the amounts
reported under IFRS 16 in these consolidated financial
statements to compute estimates of the hypothetical
amounts that would have been recognised under IAS 17 if
this superseded standard had continued to apply to 2019
instead of IFRS 16, and by comparing these hypothetical
amounts for 2019 with the actual 2018 corresponding
amounts which were prepared under IAS 17.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

IFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

3.

F& I #TR] R RIS R B PR B B 3R
(%)

Al

BRI RS RIS 1657HE ()

(e)  Impact on the financial result, segment results (e) HERBZHBEXRE 7EHEEREZRE
and cash flows of the Group (Continued) ZHE (&)
2019 2018
2019% 20185
Deduct:
estimated
Add: amounts
depreciation  related to Hypothetical Amounts
Amounts and interest  operating amounts reported
reported expense leases as if for 2019 for 2018
under under under as if under under
IFRS 16 IFRS 16 1AS 17 1AS 17 1AS 17
kR :
m: BRBE  BRRRE
REER  EREHF EREF  REER
BEER  BERE ERZ7R EAEE gHEL
BBBRE EUR6H  2HELE fE i 8 S5
ERE6% 2HER HEFHZ 2019  R2018F
EHEH FEME ftte 8 BReE ZEHzLE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETRT ARETR
Financial result for the year ended 5 ER A6 B BR B 76 3R & 8|
31 December 2019 impacted by ~ F16HEFEZHE
the adoption of IFRS 16: 2019F 128318 1L FE
TG RE:
(Loss)/profit from operations LK (B18)/8H (90,864) 11,290 (12,048) (91,622) 305,268
Finance costs BEKA (32,083) 3,107 - (28,976) (26,743)
(Loss)/profit before taxation BRBEAT (B18) 5 A (127,567) 14,397 (12,048)  (125,218) 260,712
(Loss)/profit for the year FR(EE) /5 (125,840) 14,397 (12,048)  (123,491) 161,056
Reportable segment (loss)/profit for 5 £ 4 BT B2 B 76 3R & X 8|
the year ended 31 December F16HTE 2 HE20195F
2019 impacted by the adoption 1283181t EEZ
of IFRS 16: 2R (BB), 57
- MLCC —MLCC (120,523) 9,074 (7,887) (119,336) 512,121
~ Investment and financial services ~ — 1% £26 B AR 75 42,237 5,323 (4,161) 43,399 (209,792)
- Other general trading —-HEi—RE5 91) = = 91) 861
Total st (78,377) 14,397 (12,048) (76,028) 303,190
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 3. FERAFITRKZEITERMBEREER
AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL (#)
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)
IFRS 16 Leases (Continued) BIFR BT IR E R E1657HE (2)
(e)  Impact on the financial result, segment results (e) HERBZHBERE 7EHEEREZRE
and cash flows of the Group (Continued) ZHE (&)
2019 2018
20195 20184
Deduct:
estimated
amounts
related to  Hypothetical Amounts
Amounts operating amounts reported
reported leases for 2019 for 2018
under as if under as if under under
IFRS 16 1AS 17 1AS 17 1AS 17
MR :

BERRE BRRE
BREER BERSER BERSHER REERSEH
MB|E  BUMZE BURELH ERFR
RAE16 KEHEEAE  20195HBR R2018F2H

2EHzeE 2fAsteE -] ZEH
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETFT ARBFT ARBTT ARBTT
(note 1 & 2)
(B aE1 R2)

Line items in the consolidated 3% £ 44 Bl B% 1 %5 3R 45 2 Al

statement of FIRTEZEBE

cash flows for the year 2019F12A31H

ended 31 December 2019 tEEZRE

impacted ReRmBRER:

by the adoption of IFRS 16:
Cash generated from operations & EEELEZEE 1,385 (12,048) (10,663) 528,521
Net cash (used in)/generated &% EE) (FTH),/

from operating activities EEvBEETE (41,834) (12,048) (53,882) 500,784
Capital element of lease rentals B RERE 2

paid BARE D (9,329) 8,941 (388) (111)
Interest element of lease rentals EMHAERE 2

paid M EE S (3,115) 3,107 8) ©)
Net cash used in MEES A

financing activities 2REEHE (226,382) 12,048 (214,334) (525,121)
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

IFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

(e)

Note:

Impact on the financial result, segment results
and cash flows of the Group (Continued)

The “estimated amounts related to operating leases” is an
estimate of the amounts of the cash flows in 2019 that relate
to leases which would have been classified as operating
leases, if IAS 17 had still applied in 2019. This estimate
assumes that there were no differences between rentals and
cash flows and that all of the new leases entered into in 2019
would have been classified as operating leases under 1AS 17,
if IAS 17 had still been applied in 2019. Any potential net tax
effect is ignored.

In this impact table, these cash outflows are reclassified from
financing activities to operating activities in order to compute
hypothetical amounts of net cash (used in)/generated from
operating activities and net cash used in financing activities as
if IAS 17 had still been applied.

3. ER#HITREETERMEREER
(#%&)

BRI RS RIS 1657HE ()

(e) HEEFHBERE FHEERELRE
E/ﬂ (ﬁ )

GEE

1) [HELHEEMe bR AEAE (HERS
quEﬁ'J%WEMBEAZOWEJEﬁH BESEACEH
E)BBZ2019FRERESE 2 fHate ;Zmnﬂﬁ”?&
HeBBeRETES R BWEBRetERFE17
%)Emﬁézmgfﬁﬂ’éﬁﬁ R20195 5T 2 FN B E R
RIERE S ENF 17RO EAKEHE - TE
E%RF?/E%T%EE%O

2) RUFERRN ZERERHEHBRETDET S
AEEER Mt ENEEES (FTH) EEZ
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BREBER SR BE 175N E R -
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and their accompanying
disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the
end of the reporting period. However, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that could require a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

a) Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart
from those involving estimations, which have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements:

0 Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases
on its investment property portfolio. The Group has
determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and
conditions of the arrangements, that it retains all the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties which are leased out on operating leases.

(ii) Classification between investment properties
and owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property, and has developed criteria in making
that judgement. Investment property is a property held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore,
the Group considers whether a property generates cash
flows largely independent of the other assets held by the
Group.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

a) Judgements (Continued)

(ii) Classification between investment properties
and owner-occupied properties (Continued)

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation and another portion
that is held for use in the supply of goods or services or
for administrative purposes. If these portions could be
sold separately or leased out separately under a finance
lease, the Group accounts for the portions separately. If
the portions could not be sold separately, the property
is an investment property only if an insignificant portion
is held for use in the supply of goods or services or
for administrative purposes. Judgement is made on an
individual property basis to determine whether ancillary
services are so significant that a property does not qualify
as an investment property.

(iii)  Control on structured entities

The Group’s management needs to assess whether the
Group has all the following: (a) power over the structured
entity; (b) exposure to significant variable returns from its
involvement with the structured entity; and (c) the ability
to use its power over the structured entity to affect its
returns. If such power, exposure and ability exist, the Group
has to consolidate such structured entity. When the Group
served as manager or trustee of the structured entity, the
Group uses the following judgement to determine whether
control exists in a structured entity: the scope of decision-
making as a manager or trustee, the power held by other
parties, the remuneration and the exposure to variability of
returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls a
structured entity if facts and circumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control listed above.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

a) Judgements (Continued)
(iif)  Control on structured entities (Continued)

For private equity funds where the Group involves as both
general partner and limited partner, the Group assesses
whether the combination of investments it holds together
with its remuneration creates exposure to variability of
returns from the activities of the fund that is of such
significance that it indicates that the fund manager is a
principal. The fund shall be consolidated if the Group acts
in the role of principal.

(iv) Classification of financial assets

The Group’s management needs to make critical
judgement in classifying financial assets based on the
purpose and nature on the initial recognition date. Due to
the differences of the subsequent measurement of financial
assets, the classification will affect the financial position
and operating results.

(v)  Impairment of financial assets

The loss allowance for financial assets are based on
assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates.
The Group uses judgement in making these assumptions
and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation,
based on the Group’s past history, existing market
conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end
of each reporting period. Details of the key assumptions
and inputs used are disclosed in the tables in note 44(b).

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

b) Estimation uncertainty

i) Estimated useful lives and estimated residual
values of property, plant and equipment
and investment property (Carrying amount:
RMB272,754,000 (2018: RMB175,775,000))

In determining the estimated useful lives and estimated
residual values of items of property, plant and equipment,
and investment property the Group has to consider various
factors, such as technical or commercial obsolescence
arising from changes or improvements in production, or
from a change in the market demand for the product or
service output of the asset, expected usage of the asset,
expected physical wear and tear, the care and maintenance
of the asset, and legal or similar limits on the use of the
asset. The estimation of the useful life of the asset is based
on the experience of the Group with similar assets that
are used in a similar way. Additional depreciation is made
if the estimated useful lives and/or the residual values of
items of property, plant and equipment are different from
the previous estimation. Useful lives and residual values
are reviewed at the end of the reporting period based on
changes in circumstances.

ii) Fair value of financial instruments
(Carrying amount: RMB394,622,000 (2018:
RMBA488,130,000))

The Group uses valuation technique for financial
instruments which are not quoted in an active market.
Valuation techniques include the use of discounted cash
flows analysis or other valuation methods as appropriate.
To the extent practical, models use only observable data.
However, areas such as cash flows, credit risk, volatilities,
discount rates and correlations require management to
make estimates. Changes in assumptions about these
factors could affect the estimated fair value of financial
instruments. As at 31 December 2019, the total fair value
of level 3 financial assets that are measured at fair value
on a recurring basis amounted to RMB394,622,000 (2018:
RMB488,130,000).

4. TEETTHERME (F)
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

b) Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

iii) Deferred tax assets (Carrying amount:
RMB25,807,000 (2018: RMB24,052,000))

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences and unused tax losses to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences and
losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement
is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets
that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies.

iv) Impairment assessment of non-financial assets
(Carrying amount: RMB447,570,000 (2018:
RMB302,144,000))

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators
of impairment for all non-financial assets at the end of
each reporting period. Non-financial assets are tested for
impairment when there are indicators that the carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment exists
when the carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating
unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher
of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
The calculation of the fair value less costs of disposal is
based on observable market prices less incremental costs
for disposing of the asset. When value in use calculations
are undertaken, management must estimate the expected
future cash flows from the asset or cash-generating unit
and choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

b) Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

v) Write-down of inventories to net realisable
value (Carrying amount: RMB115,556,000
(2018: RMB196,081,000))

Write-down of inventories to net realisable value is made
based on the estimated net realisable value of inventories.
The assessment of the required write-down amount
involves management’s judgement and estimates. Where
the actual outcome or expectation in future is different
from the original estimate, such difference will have an
impact on the carrying amounts of inventories and the
write-down charge/write-back amount in the period in
which such estimate has been changed.

vi)  Provision of ECL for accounts and bills
receivables (Carrying amount: RMB127,457,000
(2018: RMB277,353,000))

The Group uses a provision matrix to calculate ECL for
accounts and bills receivables. The provision rates are based
on days past due as groupings of various debtors that have
similar loss patterns.

The provision matrix is based on the Group's historical
default rates taking into consideration forward-looking
information that is reasonable and supportable available
without undue costs or effort. At every reporting date,
the historical observed default rates are reassessed and
changes in the forward-looking information are considered.
In addition, accounts and bills receivables with significant
balances and credit impaired are assessed for ECL
individually.

The provision of ECL is sensitive to changes in estimates.
The information about the ECL and the Group’s accounts
and bills receivables are disclosed in notes 44(b) and 24
respectively.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

b) Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

viij)  Tax payable (Carrying amount: RMB13,320,000
(2018: RMB63,576,000))

The subsidiaries of the Company are subject to income
tax in the PRC and Hong Kong. Significant judgement
is required in determining the provision for income tax.
There are many transactions for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the current tax and deferred
tax provisions in the financial period in which such
determination is made.

5. SEGMENT REPORTING

The Group manages its businesses by divisions, which are
organised by business lines. In a manner consistent with
the way in which information is reported internally to the
Board (the chief operating decision maker) for the purposes
of resources allocation and performance assessment,
the Group has presented the following three reportable
segments. No operating segments have been aggregated
to form the following reportable segments.

i) MLCC: manufacturing and sale of MLCC;

ii) Investment and financial services: including but
not limited to (i) direct investments in debt, equity
and/or any other asset; (ii) asset management; (iii)
provision of financial advisory services; and (iv)
financial technologies; and

iii) Other general trading: trading of goods other
than MLCC, including but not limited to electronic
components and commodities such as metals,
minerals and petroleum products.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

5. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

a) Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purposes of assessing segment performance and
allocating resources between segments, the Board monitors
the results, assets and liabilities attributable to each
reportable segment on the following basis:

Segment assets include all tangible assets, intangible assets,
deferred tax assets and current assets with the exception
of corporate assets. Segment liabilities include all payables,
deferred income and deferred tax liabilities attributable to
the activities of the individual segments and borrowings
managed directly by the segments.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the reportable
segments with reference to sales generated by those
segments and the expenses incurred by those segments or
which otherwise arise from the depreciation or amortisation
of assets attributable to those segments.

The measure used for reporting segment profit/(loss) is
earnings and loss of each segment without allocation of
corporate interest income, other corporate income, central
administrative expenses, central finance costs and income
tax.

In addition to receiving segment information concerning
segment profit/(loss), the Board is provided with segment
information concerning revenue, interest income,
depreciation and amortisation, write-down of inventories,
reversal of write-down of inventories, impairment losses
of accounts receivables, reversal of impairment losses of
accounts and other receivables, finance costs, share of
profit/(loss) of joint ventures and associates, income tax
and additions to non-current segment assets (other than
financial instruments and deferred tax assets) used by the
segments in their operations.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
same as the Group's accounting policies.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

5. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

a) Segment results, assets and liabilities
(Continued)

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers
by the timing of revenue recognition, as well as information
regarding the Group’s reportable segments as provided
to the Board for the purposes of resources allocation and
assessment of segment performance for the years ended
31 December 2019 and 2018 is set out below:

5. 2®ME\E(F)
a) OIHEE BERER(E)

BRUMABRERE D 2EFAEHWA  AKIE
HIESSUETERIERHEEE2019F &
2018F12A3MBIEFE 2 » BB RIIETH A
CAEEZAZHRDIEREEINWOT

Year ended 31 December 2019

B E2019F12A31B L EE
Investment Other
and financial general
MLCC services trading Total
REER Hit
MLCC € AR —-RES Mt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000
AR¥T T AR¥T T AR¥T R AR¥T R
Segment revenue ZEUA
Disaggregated by timing of BIRARE RS 25
revenue recognition
Point in time Bms 3R 367,285 20,327 - 387,612
Over time BE B [ HE 3R - 58,624 - 58,624
Revenue from external customers 2R B 5MEFE P 2 A 367,285 78,951 - 446,236
Segment profit/(loss) DEBER, (EE) (120,523) 42,237 (91) (78,377)
Corporate interest income EFSWA 861
Central administrative expenses ~ H1 1Tk & A (21,083)
Central finance costs rh o 7 & i AN (28,968)
Consolidated loss before taxation &% Fi4R4& E1E (127,567)
Segment assets DEHEE 717,923 578,347 1,702 1,297,972
Cash and bank balances Be MIR1TEH 18,449
Unallocated corporate assets ANREEEE 2,227
Consolidated total assets HEEERE 1,318,648
Segment liabilities SHEE 213,799 9,044 932 223,775
Other loans Hib &R 200,742
Other unallocated corporate HipRpBE¥AE
liabilities 14,338
Consolidated total liabilities meEBEER 438,855
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

5. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

a) Segment results, assets and liabilities

(Continued)

5. 2#ME\E (&)
a) OHEE BERER(E)

Year ended 31 December 2019

HZ2019F 128318 1L FE
Investment Other
and financial general
MLCC services trading Total
REER Hit
MLCC € iR —-REZ Mt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AR¥T T AR¥T T AR¥T R
Other segment information ~ H 5 &%
Additions to non-current assets R E FEIENEE 181,388 700 - 182,088
Unallocated ROHE -
182,088
Interest in an associate i L /NI X - 12,738 - 12,738
Depreciation and amortisation ~ #7E K # 4 (42,722) (5,889) - (48,611)
Unallocated KOHE 9)
(48,620)
Interest income FEWA 4,108 370 1 4,479
Unallocated corporate interest AR EEAE R 2 U A
income 861
5,340
Finance costs B E A A (2,758) (357) - (3,115)
Unallocated Ko (28,968)
(32,083)
Income tax (expenses)/credit Frs® (AX) #He 3,698 (1,971) - 1,727
Unallocated RHBEC -
1,727
Impairment loss of accounts PN IR R EE 1R
receivables (1,532) - - (1,532)
Reversal of impairment loss of & U SR IE R (B 5 18 7 [El
accounts receivable 599 - - 599
Write-down of inventories FEHa (19,053) - - (19,053)
Reversal of write-down of FERIED
inventories 6,198 - - 6,198
Share of loss of an associate G —EE e AR EE - (4,620) - (4,620)
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

5. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 5. o%®E (&)
a)  Segment results, assets and liabilities a) DHMEE BEEREE(E)
(Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2018

HE2018F 128318 ILEE
Investment Other
and financial general
MLCC services trading Total
1% & Hh
MLCC T RAR —REZ fst
RMB’000 RMB‘000 RMB‘000 RMB'000
ARET T ARET T ARET T ARET T
Segment revenue DEBUA :
Disaggregated by timing of RN ATEREE B D
revenue recognition
Point in time Bl i FE 52 1,143,656 (215,069) 60,769 989,356
Over time & BeF R FE 2R - 56,058 = 56,058
Revenue from external customers 3R B #MNEBE = 2 LA 1,143,656 (159,011) 60,769 1,045,414
Segment profit/(loss) FEEF S (EIE) 512,121 (209,792) 861 303,190
Corporate interest income EF S U A 493
Other corporate income H A WA 12,266
Central administrative expenses SR 7T & FH (32,470)
Central finance costs A o g o Ak R (22,767)
Consolidated profit AT #R 6 5 A
before taxation 260,712
Segment assets DEPEE 1,226,629 502,010 31,660 1,760,299
Cash and bank balances He RIRTTA &R 35,570
Unallocated corporate assets RAOBEEEEE 99
Consolidated total assets mEEERE 1,795,968
Segment liabilities SEEE 403,100 2,551 926 406,577
Bond payable FEHE S 387,874
Other unallocated corporate HEMARDEECEAR
liabilities 8,091
Consolidated total liabilities SEAEBEET 802,542
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

5. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 5. DEBRE (&)
a)  Segment results, assets and liabilities a) DHMEE EEREE(E)
(Continued)
Year ended 31 December 2018
HE2018F 128318 I EE
Investment Other
and financial general
MLCC services trading Total
%5 Hh
MLCC TR ARTS —RE5 st
RMB’000 RMB‘000 RMB‘000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARET T ARET T
Other segment information  Hfth 5 & ¥
Additions to non-current assets  YRB IERENE E 136,217 39,872 — 176,089
Unallocated NN -
176,089
Interest in an associate R—EBE QR 2 s = 17,064 = 17,064
Depreciation and amortisation 37 & K% # £ (23,474) (1,203) - (24,677)
Unallocated AOBC 9
(24,686)
Interest income FE WA 659 1,232 5 1,896
Unallocated corporate interest K43 fit 70 % I 2 YL A
income 493
2,389
Finance costs B & A (1,265) 2,711 = (3,976)
Unallocated ROBL (22,767)
(26,743)
Income tax (expenses)/credit FTs# () K& (97,914) (1,351) 7 (99,258)
Unallocated AOBL (398)
(99,656)
Reversal of impairment loss of . b & Ut 5% I8 )k (8 /5 48
other receivables 2 [o] 129 = - 129
Impairment loss of accounts FE W R IE R B B 18
receivables (5,306) - - (5,306)
Write-down of inventories FERE (70,816) = = (70,816)
Reversal of write-down of 7 &R EE
inventories 1,138 - - 1,138
Share of profit of joint ventures ~ fE{5 & & A &l A - 44 - 44
Share of loss of an associate (G —E B & 2 R E5 1B - (17,857) = (17,857)
- (17,813) - (17,813)
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

5. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

b) Geographical information
i) Revenue from external customers

The geographical analysis of the Group's revenue from
external customers by geographical location based on
where the goods are sold and delivered or the services were
provided is as follows:

5. 2EWM®mE (&)
b) HEER
i) KENPBEFZRA

EEmbERIMNIBRBRERA 2 MEBUEEHAR
SERBINEEF 2 WAL M 5 AT 40
T

2019 2018

20195 20184

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET T ARBT T

Mainland China (place of domicile) AR K B (2B TR ) 118,546 618,868
Hong Kong BB 212,524 399,555
Other countries H A H R 115,166 26,991
446,236 1,045,414

if) Non-current assets

No non-current assets information is presented for the
Group's geographical location, as over 90% of the Group’s
non-current assets (excluding financial instruments and
deferred tax assets) is located in Mainland China.

Q) Information about major customers

Revenue from customers contributing 10% or more of the
Group's revenue are as follows:

i)  HARBEE

HRAEEERDEE (TEREERIANE
FERE IR & EE ) B190 % iz 70 o B A BE - [ itk I %
REAEE BB ZIFERDEEEHR -

0 FHREIEEFHNEHR

BAEEZWAERI0%SUN EERMZEF T
T

2019 2018

20194 20184

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBT T AR®ET T

MLCC MLCC

— Customer A —EFH 71,212 N/AA 3 A *
— Customer B —A= 45,353 N/AZTS 3 A *

— Customer C —XFR N/ATE A * 166,288

— Customer D %P7 N/ATIE R~ 157,963

— Customer E —BFPX N/ATIE A~ 135,496

* The corresponding revenue did not contribute 10% or more * FAEW AT ERAEEE TEIAAEB AU A 10%58

of the Group's total revenue during the corresponding year.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

5. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

d) Revenue from major products and services

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue from its
major products and services:

5. 2E®E (&)
d RAZTEERREBZRA

ATNEBAGSERBEETZEMERFZBAD
#r

2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARBET T
Sale of MLCC MLCCEH & 367,285 1,143,656
Trading of chrome ore EERERA - 60,769
Interest income from financial investment KRB EI%E R F B U A 97 89
Finance lease interest income mERERN B KA 858 =
Assets management fee income BEEEBEERA 58,624 55,969
Net gain/(loss) from fund investments HEeiBWz /(58 ) /%58 19,372 (215,069)
Revenue from investment and financial services 2k B #% & B4 g iR 75 9 Ug A 78,951 (159,011)
446,236 1,045,414

6. REVENUE 6. A

The principal activities of the Group are the manufacturing
and sale of MLCC, investment and financial services and
other general trading.

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers
by major products or service lines is as follows:

AEENEIZEH/HERBEEMLCC - RE
HEMBREAREML —RES -

EIEZERIRBEMNE S 2ERPEHK AN
B

2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB‘000
AR¥T AREEFTT
Revenue from contracts with customers 6 B B 7 3R &5 22 BI 551557
within the scope of IFRS 15 HENEF,ESLBA
Sale of MLCC MLCCHH & 367,285 1,143,656
Other general trading Ht—%ES
— chrome ore —RIEA - 60,769
Assets management fee income BEEEEBRA 58,624 55,969
425,909 1,260,394
Revenue from other sources H At 2R0R 2 A
Investment interest income & B F B U A 97 89
Finance lease interest income REEHEEF B WA 858 =
Net gain/(loss) from financial assets at FVPL BRAFEFABENEREE
Wz, (E18) ) F5E 19,372 (215,069)
20,327 (214,980)
446,236 1,045,414

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED RAZREEARA A
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

6.

Notes:

REVENUE (Continued)

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers by
the timing of revenue recognition and by geographic markets
is disclosed in note 5.

Revenue expected to be recognised in the future arising from
contracts with customers in existence at the reporting date

All sales contracts with customers for MLCC and other general
trading are for periods of one year or less. As permitted under
IFRS 15, the transaction price allocated to these contracts
for the remaining unsatisfied performance obligations is not
disclosed.

Contracts for assets management service typically have the
same terms with the funds managed by the Group, which
ranged from 3 to 7 years and are subject to extension of
2 to 4 years, in which the Group bills a fixed amount for
service rendered. The Group elected to apply the practical
expedient by recognising revenue in the amount to which
the Group has the right to invoice. As permitted under IFRS
15, the transaction price allocated to these contracts for
the remaining unsatisfied performance obligations is not
disclosed.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the total amount of
interest income on financial assets measured at amortised
cost, including bank interest income (note 7), was
RMB3,367,000 (2018: RMB1,543,000).

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
ANNUAL REPORT 2019 F#
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WA (&)

REAERRRRERRETISE D 2EFP & HKRA
PAMH RS54 58 -

RNBEBMEANTPANMEERRARN B IRE
BZ WA

MLCCR E A —MREZHMA TP IHE S K2 HR1
A E AT o 3B AN B B B 7 5 2R Rl 5B 5% P
MR T ABTZBROBEMAEEZEEHZ
RGERR T AR

EETEREGNRATRASEMEE2ES AR
HRZEH  A3FE7F  WAER2FE4F - AR
SERMREZBRBURECSE2ER A&
BERBATEENA RASEEEMAERZ Y
& B8R RE R UL o 38k 40 B R B 755 3R 45 2E BI B 155% B
B R T ABTZCBAERAMAEEZEAH
ZRDEERRTFAHE -

HZE2019F12A31BLFE  RHEKAFE2EHNE
MEERNB WA EE (BIERITHEWA) (MsE
7) B AR #3,367,0007C (20184 : A FR#1,543,000
JL) °



7. OTHER INCOME

7. Hitelzs

Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥F AR¥FIT
Interest income on financial assets REIEXATEZ
measured at amortised cost EREEMNSBA
— bank interest income —RITH B A 2,412 1,454
Interest income on financial assets BATEFAERZS
measured at FVPL TREEFN WA
— wealth management products —EEEEM 2,928 846
Gross rental income from investment properties RKEREWMENTH S WA BEE 6,648 6,870
Government grants (note) AT RL (Hat) 4,522 2,372
Release of government grants BT R BG VE R I
as income (note 30) (H1:2230) 2,861 3,326
Sale of materials SHE MR 188 33
Other management fee income HiEBEEIWA 927 1,132
Net foreign exchange gain bE W F K a 2,774 20,105
Gain on disposals of subsidiaries (note 43) HEMB AT Z Wz (H5743) - 72,910
Reversal of impairment loss of other receivables £ fth i U 2K I8 35 (B &5 18 # o)
(note 25) (#1at25) - 129
Sundry income IR A 1,002 5,364
24,262 114,541

Note:  Government grants represented the subsidy to the Group

et BURRAETRERAEASE 228 T2ERR

by the government of the PRC as incentive primarily EE e A E AR E R EH M ECBEERRELT
to encourage the development of the Group and the Jak o
contribution to the local economic development.
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8. (LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 8.
BrRBERT (E51B) mFEMER, (5t A) THIIE
E

(Loss)/Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/

(crediting) the following:

BRBLAT (B1]) &R

a) Finance costs a) BE YA
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETFIT
Total interest expense on financial liabilities WIEAFEFAEBRZ
not at fair value through profit or loss: CRIBEN SR EE:
Interest on bank loans (note 26(b)) RITERZAE (H:226(b)) - 1,265
Interest on other loans (note 26(b)) HEERZFE (HiE26(0)) 11,594 2,702
Interest on bond payable (note 26(b)) FEH&E R 2 A B (HfiF26(b)) 17,374 22,767
Finance charges on obligations under MEMREREZNBER
finance lease (note 26(b)) (ftzt26(b)) - 9
Interest on lease liabilities (note 26(b)) HEBENE (Hat26b)) 3,115 =
32,083 26,743
b) Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments) b) EIRK (BEESHE)
2019 2018
201945 20184
RMB’000 RMB'000
AREFT T AREEFTT
Salaries, wages and other benefits e TENHMEF
(notes i and i) (H1aEikii) 137,475 229,217
Contributions to defined contribution TE RE M FURRET &) 2 3R
retirement plans (notes i/ and i) (HiaEikii) 10,377 10,669
Equity-settled share-based payment expenses REGEARD BERZ
NRFEX 1,535 856
149,387 240,742

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

8. (LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 8. [K¥iAI(EE) BEHN (&)
(Continued)
) Other items 9] Hih1EH
2019 2018
20195 20184
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
HtaE AR®TR AR®F T
Carrying amount of inventories sold EHEFEREEAE 364,788 506,185
Write-down of inventories FERE 19,053 70,816
Reversal of write-down of inventories FE LR (A atii)

(note ifi) (6,198) (1,138)
Cost of inventories (note /) BFEKA (Hati) 377,643 575,863
Depreciation charge FrERX

— owned property, plant and equipment  — BB Y  BE M&E 36,245 23,035

— investment property —REME 681 681

— right-of-use assets —EAEEE 11,290 =
Depreciation (notes i and i) WE (KEikii) 148 15 48,216 23,716
Amortisation of prepaid land lease T AR E TR IR IR

payments 16 - 541
Amortisation of other intangible assets H bR & E 21 404 429
Research and development costs: 9T B RO

Current year expenditure (note i) REEZHRZ (Katin) 67,622 66,861
Minimum lease payments under BFgEHOREHEERE

operating leases in respect of buildings - 9,045
Short term lease RHHE 1,749
Auditor’s remuneration 2GR
— audit services — I B R T 1,778 1,517
— non-audit services — IEZ BRI 268 515
Net foreign exchange gain PE X% s (2,774) (20,105)
Impairment loss of accounts receivables, [ W R IBIR (B E5 18 58 *

net* 44(b) 933 5,306
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE WEREKHE2EE

plant and equipment 994 3,499
Rental income on investment properties & & ¥ ¥ & W AR B

less direct outgoings of RMB339,000 KR AR®339,0007T

(2018: RMB528,000) (20184 :

AR #528,0007T ) (6,309) (6,342)
3 The impairment loss of accounts receivables are included in * F’g”ﬁl KIB 2 REEBERIAGE B R EMEE K

“other expenses” of the consolidated statement of profit or

loss and other comprehensive income.

@mRAZ [EfMFE] e
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

8.

Notes:

iii)

(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
(Continued)

Cost of inventories includes depreciation of RMB32,672,000
(2018: RMB16,787,000) and staff costs of RMB72,441,000
(2018: RMB94,472,000), which are also included in the
respective total amounts disclosed separately above.

Included in research and development costs are depreciation
of RMB6,367,000 (2018: RMB4,375,000) and staff costs of
RMB14,237,000 (2018: RMB21,005,000), which are also
included in the respective total amounts disclosed separately
above.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, there was a
reversal of write-down of inventories of RMB6, 198,000 (2018:
RMB1,138,000) due to subsequent usage and sale of obsolete
inventories.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED RFZiREEERAE
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8.

Mt

iii)

BRBiAT (BE8) 8RN (&)

FERABIERTE ARKE32,672,0007T (201845 : A
R #16,787,0007T) & 8 T AN A R #72,441,0007T
(20184 : AR#94,472,0007T)  IMBIEES BN L
NEBWEZLEN -

MERFEERABERTEARKE,367,0007T
(20184 : A R#4,375,0007T) R B TR AR A R
14,237,0007T (20184 : AR#E21,005,0007T) * JFE
RESARLEXEBREZBHEN-

REZ2019F12831HILLFE AREZFERRE
HIBRFEmMELTF SR ERD A REE6,198,0007T
(20184 : ARR¥1,138,0007T) °



Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

9. INCOME TAX CREDIT/(EXPENSES) 9. Fi8FHERE  (BIX)
a)  Income tax recognised in the consolidated statement a) NiraEaRAEMEHKRaRAERZ
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income PTG T 45 -
represents:
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTT
Current tax BVHAT 18
— Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year —REEFENED 2,419 544
— PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT") —REFHRHPEMEM
for the year (note (iv)) (I[EmER])
(B1aEdv)) 133 63,540
— PRC EIT on disposal of subsidiaries —rEEHEWNB AR Z
for the year (note (v)) AR B 1 ZEFT S A
(K17t W) - 4,510
— Over provision of Hong Kong Profits Tax —BEFERENEN
in prior year HRFE R (104) 7)
— Over provision of EIT in prior year —BEFERFEMEN
FRFE A (4,651) =
Deferred taxation EETIR
— Origination and reversal of — Rt ERNEE REE
temporary differences (note 34(a) & (b)) (H1at34(a) )% b)) 476 23,653
— Effect on deferred tax balances — RS EFEIRTENIE
at 1 January resulting from R1ATB &R 2
a change in tax rate (note 34(a)) (K1a#34(a)) - 7,416
Income tax (credit)/expenses for the year REEAER (ER) FAX (1,727) 99,656

Notes:

i)

The Group is subject to income tax on an entity basis on
profits arising in or derived from the jurisdictions in which
members of the Group are domiciled and operate.

Wit

i) AEBEARAREKE R RRAERRE 2 AAE
BEL N BRERT AENPEH -
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9.

a)

INCOME TAX CREDIT/(EXPENSES)
(Continued)

(Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

i)

iii)

The provision for Hong Kong profits tax for 2019 and 2018 is
calculated at 16.5% of the estimated assessable profits for the
year.

On 21 March 2018, the Hong Kong Legislative Council passed
The Inland Revenue (Amendment) (No. 7) Bill 2017 (the “Bill")
which introduces the two-tiered profits tax rates regime (the
“Two-tiered Profits Tax Rate Regime"). The Bill was signed into
law on 28 March 2018 and was gazetted on the following
day.

Under the Two-tiered Profits Tax Rate Regime, the first HK$2
million of the assessable profits of the qualifying group entity
will be taxed at 8.25% and the assessable profits above HK$2
million will be taxed at 16.5%. The profits of group entities
not qualifying for the Two-tiered Profits Tax Rate Regime will
continue to be taxed at a flat rate of 16.5%.

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman Islands
and the British Virgin Islands (“BVI”), the Group is not
subject to any income tax in the Cayman Islands and the BVI
respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, all PRC subsidiaries
were subject to EIT at the standard rate of 25% (2018: 25%)
on their respective taxable profit during the year, except that
FY TSR E AR A7 (iterally translated as Shenzhen
Eyang Technology Development Co., Ltd.), an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, was recognised as High
and New Technology Enterprise on 16 October 2018 and is
subject to income tax rate of 15% for three consecutive years
commencing in 2018.

PRC EIT on the disposal of subsidiaries was a capital gain tax
arising from the disposal of Junjia Management Ltd (formerly
known as Eyang Energy Management Co., Ltd.) and its
subsidiaries (collectively “Disposal Group”) during the year
ended 31 December 2018. The Disposal Group includes a PRC
company (“PRC Company A"”) which is a parent company of
another PRC company. The tax is calculated at 10% on the
excess of disposal considerations over the paid-up capital of
PRC Company A.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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9.

a)

FrgBiESR, (BAX) (&)

(%)

Hiat: (%)

ii)

iii)

20195 R2018F F B M BB Ty sl F A fh 5t FERTLA
E1216.5% 2 TR FH IR R AR

M2018F3A218 BBV ES BB QLOTFRE
(&2]) (B7F)IEHER)Y ([ZEXR]) 5| AWK
FEHMEHE ([MAFEHREHE]) - ZER
MR2018F3 A28 HEREBER BERE  WN B AEER

e

REMBANEHREHE cEREEERZE
2,000,000/ 7T 2 & "R B¢ it A1 i $28.25 % 2 Ft = 4
AT IE 1T B 382,000,000/ TT 2 FE &R B i ) 7 12
16.5% 2 Bt R AATIR - DA & ARG BB R 62
B2 EBER OGN ERERI65% 2 —HE
BaTiA-

REASEHELRBREZES ZRURRE N
EXRAESHEREBREZESHERBREMNMSG
Rt o

HE2019F12A318LEFE  FTA+R BB AR
1225% (20184 1 25% ) IR ER KRS B 2 AN FEE
RBRFERACEMSE  ERNTFERIERER
BRAR (ARElzEEE2ENB2AR)K2018%F10
R16RERER AR % WAl R2018F 1 iE
18 = (E4F B HARIR15% 2 B R BN PR 1S5

B ZE2018F12A31H L FE  HEWB AR ZH E
BEMSHDEHERESEARRA A (F1fBEyang
Energy Management Co., Ltd.) &z i B A 7] (458
A THEER]) rEENE ARG ST - HEERIRE
—RABERE ([FEARR] - EAS—RHBEAHE
ZEAR]) - ZBEBRELERBEBLFEAQ AT
EHMEARZ RERI10%TE -



Notes to the Financial Statements

9. INCOME TAX CREDIT/(EXPENSES) 0.
(Continued)
b) Reconciliation between tax credit/(expenses) and b)

accounting (loss)/profit at applicable tax rate:

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

FrgBiESR, (BAX) (&)

HEAR/ (AX) BRERREFEN
&t (B18) 5 F H e 8k

2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AR®FIT
(Loss)/profit before taxation BriAT (E518) i A (127,567) 260,712
Tax at the statutory tax rate RAEAEREFEZHIE (31,892) 65,178
Tax effect of: ATEEZIBRE
Lower tax rates for specific districts or countries 43 & [ 5k Bl 5 7 &K Fi & 455 18,063
Share of loss of an associate FEAG — B8 & R R B 1 3,911 2,946
Share of profit of joint ventures JE{E & &N Al Fi - (7)
Income not subject to tax HERTA (21,431) (31,488)
Expenses not deductible for tax AAIHIRE A 2 23,365 56,090
Tax losses not recognised AERZ THIAEE 23,506 1,657
Tax incentives BB ER (2,604) (3,392)
Statutory tax concession EEB R R 10,673 (44,565)
Utilisation of tax losses & i I8 B 1R - (703)
Overprovision in prior years BEFEBREEME (4,755) (7)
Effect on deferred tax balances at 1 January Tt R B B SR AT 18
resulting from a change in tax rate MATVBRESR 2 - 7,416
Effect of withholding tax on the distributable TR AN & E 2 B b B
profits of the Group's PRC subsidiaries NAADIRAME 2 & (5.875) 18,466
Others Hh 2,920 5,492
Capital gain tax on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBRARZERERMN - 4,510
Income tax (credit)/expenses for the year NEZHER (BR), FHX (1,727) 99,656
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10. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the
Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of
Directors) Regulation are as follows:

10. EEM=

RIEEE R A

EHIZE383(IMER AR (HEE

ENBZER)ROIE2HERECEZTHE O :

Year ended 31 December 2019 BZE2019F12A31B L FE
Salaries  Retirement
and benefit Discretionary Share-based Total
Fees  allowances contributions bonus Sub-total ~ payments emoluments
&K NRHA
e HEREE  BAHR BRRA hat EBZAR aMe
Notes RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000
i ARETR  AR%Tn ARETR ARETR AR%Tn ARMTR ARETx
Executive directors: yrEs:
Mr. Zhou Chunhua AEERE
(Chairman) (£R) (i - 5,269 16 176 5,461 1,535* 6,996
Mr. Jin Zhifeng STBEE 0] - 1,381 4 - 1,385 - 1,385
Mr. Pan Tong AL
(Chief Executive Officer)  (fTBUE3H) i) - 2,108 18 176 2302 - 2302
Mr. Jing Wenping BOCERE (ix - 602 21 - 623 - 623
Ms. Du Weilin HEMTL () - - - - - - -
Mr. Chou, Bang Y, Benjamin A% 5t & (xil - 1,137 12 - 1,149 - 1,149
Independent BUFHTES:
non-executive directors:
Mr. Chu Kin Wang, Peleus  REZ 4 158 - - - 158 - 158
Mr. To Yan Ming, Edmond 1 B#B 55 (xi) 105 - - - 105 - 105
Mr. David Tsoi YN 32 158 - - - 158 - 158
M. Xu Xuechuan GES b3 158 - - - 158 - 158
579 10,497 n 352 11,499 1,535 13,034
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

10. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2018

10. ESEE (&)
HZE2018F 12318 ILFEE

Salaries  Retirement
and benefit  Discretionary Share-based Total
Fees  allowances  contributions bonus Sub-total payments  emoluments
RIK W& A
e FHeREk  RAER  BERA N BB aMe
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
i ARBTT ARETR ARETR ARETT ARETR ARETT ARET:
Executive directors: yrES:
Mr. Zhou Chunhua REERE
(Chairman) (£R%) () - 4,425 15 169 4,609 1,895+ 6,504
Mr. Jin Zhifeng STBEE
(Chief Executive Officer)  (1THU8%) (0] - 5,058 1 a 5,480 - 5,480
Mr. Pan Tong EVis i) - 203 - 169 2192 - 2192
Mr. Jing Wenping FOCERA (ix) - 263 20 10,000 10,283 - 10,283
Mr. Zhu Xiaodong RS (iv) - 337 - - 337 - 337
Mr. Kwok Oi Lung Roy B (V) - 1,084 6 - 1,090 (1,039)* 51
Mr. Yu Zhenyu FEFRE (vi) - 618 - 84 702 - 702
Mr. Huang Mingxiang "EREEE (vi) - 451 1 - 452 - 452
Non-executive director. ~ ¥#7E%:
Mr. Sue Ka Lok GFREnE (vi) 14 - - - 14 - 14
Independent BUFHES:
non-executive directors:
Mr. Chan Chi On, Derek ~ BEZE4 ) 40 - - - 40 = 40
Mr. Chu Kin Wang, Peleus K% 152 - - - 152 - 152
Mr. To Yan Ming, Edmond ~ H BIEE4E (i) 152 - - - 152 - 152
Mr. David Tsoi BRELE 152 - - - 152 - 152
Mr. Xu Xuechuan BelltE 152 - - - 152 - 152
662 14,259 43 10,843 25,807 856 26,663
& No outstanding awarded share in respect of the Share * HERSEH BEAERNDREE 2 HRITE

Award Scheme has fulfilled the vesting conditions or vested
to any awardee up to the reporting date. The awarded
shares granted to the beneficiaries during the year ended 31
December 2017 would originally be vested in three tranches
of 1,986,000 shares each on the vesting date at 31 March
2018, 2019 and 2020 respectively. According to the notice
of award issued by the Company on the date of grant, as the
specific vesting conditions cannot be fulfilled on 31 March
2020. As at the date of this annual report, the share options

was lapsed.

BERN A ) B 32 X 57 BB R 1 5 R BB T T I E 2RI o
REZE2017F12A3AEFRERETREA Z ZEK
DRER D =HEE - Fi51,986,0008% (7 - BB
B #3205 £20184F » 20194 )2 20203 A31 8 - iR 1%
ARRINE B HE L 7 2RREB A l202043 A
3NRERERT ER BRI - RATHE - B

EESuE
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10.

Notes:

(vi)

(vii)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Appointed as Chairman on 24 January 2018

Resigned as Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer on
31 March 2019

Resigned as Chief Risk Officer and appointed as Chief
Executive Officer on 12 April 2019

Resigned as Executive Director on 30 April 2018
Resigned as Executive Director on 15 May 2018

Resigned as Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer on
20 April 2018

Resigned as Chairman and Executive Director on 24 January
2018

Resigned as Non-executive Director on 17 January 2018
Resigned as Executive Director on 29 July 2019

Resigned as Independent Non-executive Director on 6 April
2018

Appointed as Executive Director on 22 November 2019

Appointed as Executive Director, Chief Risk Officer and ceased
as Company Secretary on 12 April 2019

Passed away on 28 August 2019

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XRFZBEEHRAR
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(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

EEME (=F)

M20185F1 A24AER T AEE

201953 A3 BEHERITE S RITEHAR
R20195F4 A 12 ABHE S F AR E MERERTTHA
#

M2018F4A30H BT TES

M2018F5 A 15 A BHEMITE S

M2018F4A20H B ERTTES REREUHE
R2018F 1 A24B B EERE RAITES

R2018F1 B17B B I EsiTES
MN20195F7B29B BHE1TE S

R2018F4 A6 BB IFMITES

R2019F 1M AN BEZE AITES

R2019F4 A NNEEZFARTES HRARE
BTBETARWME

201998 A28 H Bttt
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

10. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Certain directors were granted award share during the year
ended 31 December 2017 in respect of their services to
the Group under the share award scheme of the Company
adopted on 14 July 2017, further details of which are set
out in note 35(a) to the financial statements. The fair value
of such award shares which was recognised in profit or loss
over the vesting period was determined as at the date of
grant. During the year ended 31 December 2019, equity-
settled share-based payment expenses of RMB1,535,000
(2018: RMB856,000) were recognised.

A share award arrangement was entered into by Mr. Huang
Mingxiang (“Mr. Huang”) and Cosmic Riches Investments
Limited (“Cosmic Riches”), a shareholder of the Company,
on 29 April 2016, pursuant to which Mr. Huang acquired
49,600,350 shares of the Company from Cosmic Riches
at a consideration of HK$101,681,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB86,690,000), which is payable by five
yearly instalments and is offset by the yearly sign-on bonus
of the same amount for five years granted by Cosmic
Riches to Mr. Huang as an incentive to join the Company.
Further details of the share award transaction is set out in
note 35(b) to the financial statements. For the years ended
31 December 2019 and 2018, no equity-settled share-
based payment expenses were recognised for this share
award arrangement. Mr. Huang resigned on 24 January
2018, and the related deemed contribution from owner of
the Company for the share award transaction fully lapsed
during the year ended 31 December 2018.

11. INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST
EMOLUMENTS

The five highest paid individuals during the year included
two directors (2018: two directors), details of whose
emoluments are set out in note 10 above. Details of the
emoluments of the remaining three (2018: three) non-
director and non-chief executive highest paid individuals for
the year are as follows:

10. EEME (&)

HE2017F12A31BHLFE - ETESARKS
BAEBRBMBEARRFR2017F7814H
Kz BRnEEraER FTRERD FHE#E
—SHBEHRM B RMEME35) - ZZRE
BPZAFE(EEREBHEMNEBEZAER)
ERBELEBHET -#HZE2019F12A318IF
EEMARELAEURDAERZARAIA
R #1,535,0007T (20184 : A R#¥856,000
JC) °©

2016F4H298 =R E([wELE])HE
ARARREHBIEEBERARA ([HK])TL
— RO EBLH Bl ERAEmBBRKE
49,600,350 A A A & RE101,681,000
B (HERHARKKS6,690,000T) A E
FESHRINMN THBEBRE FELEEERMN
AXRRIZ BN AFHSFEERBESE
KE - EEAROEDIRINE —PFBIRY
R R M 5E35(b) B E20194F 2018512 A
S1ALEFETEFRZBRMD R LT HERRELS
UG AERZNRAL -EEEERN2018
FIRA48 BT EHBEROBERHIZ P NG
ERARIBEAAETECREZ2018F12 A31
HiItFEREKK-

11. BSHFAL

FRN SEZESFATBEE2ZESE (2018F : 2
FES) HEMFBIR EXHWFI10-FA -
H&34 (2018F 3% )EEF - ERBRITHA
BEReaH AT ZHEMNFBOT

2019 2018

20194 20184

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®T T AR®T T

Salaries and allowances Fre KoERL 12,782 36,705
Retirement benefit contributions RIRE R TR 54 54
12,836 36,759
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

11. INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

The number of non-director and non-chief executive and
highest paid employees whose emoluments fell within the
following bands are as follows:

11. BeHAL(E)

FMBATHEEZIFER FSRTHRAER

R=HEEHBWT:

2019 2018
20195 20184
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
AE A
HK$24,000,001 to HK$24,500,000 24,000,001 7T &
(RMB21,075,541 to RMB21,514,614, 24,500,000 ¢ (A R &
2018:RMB20,230,081 to RMB20,651,540) 21,075,541 TE AR ¥
21,514,6147C 20184 :
AR #20,230,081TE
AR #20,651,5407T) - 1
HK$9,500,001 to HK$10,000,000 9,500,001 7t 2 10,000,000/ 7T
(RMB8,342,402 to RMB8,781,475, (AR#8,342,402 T F
2018:RMB8,007,741 to RMB8,429,200) AR #8,781,4757T
2018%F : AR#8,007,741LE
AR#8,429,2007T) - 2
HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000 6,000,001 7T 26,500,000/ 7T
(RMB5,268,886 to RMB5,707,956, ( AR #5,268,836TE
2018:RMB5,057,521 to RMB5,478,980) AR5 707,9567T °
2018%F : AR¥5,057,521LE A
R#5,478,9807T ) 1 =
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000 5,500,001 7T £6,000,0007% T
(RMB4,829,812 to RMB5,268,885, (ANR#4.829812LE
2018:RMB4,636,061 to RMB5,057,520) AR #55,268,8857T
20185 : AR#4,636,0617CE A
R #5,057,5207T) 1 =
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7T £3,000,000/5 7T
(RMB2,195,370 to RMB2,634,443, (AR #2,195370L &
2018:RMB2,107,301 to RMB2,528,760) ABR#2 634,4437T -
20184 : AR #2,107,301TE A
R #2,528,7607T) 1 =
3 3

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

11. INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

During the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, no
emolument was paid by the Group to the directors or any
of the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join
or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of
office. None of the directors or any of the five highest paid
individuals has waived or agreed to waive any emolument
for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018.

12. DIVIDEND

No dividend was paid or proposed during the years ended
31 December 2019 and 2018, nor has any dividend been
proposed since the end of the reporting period.

13. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE

(@) Basic (loss)/earnings per share

The calculation of the basic (loss)/earnings per share
is based on the loss attributable to the owners of
the Company of RMB125,976,000 (2018: profit of
RMB159,620,000) and the weighted average number of
744,750,000 (2018: 744,750,000) ordinary shares in issue
during the year, calculated as follows:

1. BeHFAL(£E)

HE2019F K2018F12A31B It FE - K&
BEYEYNFWNFEESERSE R T AL
EEMAREEZHBS EEBEBREE R
H E20194F K2018F12831B LEE - W &
EEHAIMSEERFAIRERRERET
] % B -

12. RE

BLE2019F M2018F12A31HILEFE L £
XS EBEARS RESHRERTEEZSR
EREE -

13. B8R (ER) B
(@) SREX(HRA)BF

BEREX(EBR) BAINDBREBEARARAEES A
JEMR BB AR #125,976,0007T (20184 -
% A AR #159,620,0007T ) R E RN B BT E
WAL N F 9 E744,750,0000% (20184 -
744,750,000/ ) 5t & - s R AT/

Weighted average number of ordinary shares: TRAR N AE T 5 &
2019 2018
20194 20184
‘000 ‘000
TR T
Weighted average number of MR12A318 2 @
ordinary shares at 31 December INHE T 744,750 744,750

(b) Diluted (loss)/earnings per share

Diluted (loss)/earnings per share is the same as the basic
(loss)/earnings per share as there were no potential ordinary
shares outstanding during the years ended 31 December
2019 and 2018 respectively.

(b) EREBE(HR) BF

BREE (B8R BAIEEREXN (BE)/
BRHER AEZE2019F %2018 12A31H
HFERTEEBERTEZRBR-
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ANNUAL REPORT 2019 F#

175



176

Notes to the Financial Statements

B ISR R MY o

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. YE- -HERRE
Office and
Plant and other Motor  Construction  Leasehold
Buildings  machinery  equipment vehicles in progress improvements Total
BAR BENZ
BF RER#Z ARG RE  KEIR 4 it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETT  ARBTT  ARETR  ARBTT  ARETR  ARETR
At 1 January 2018 10185118
Cost KA 715428 302,290 2,091 3,660 3749 1527 410,745
Accumulated depreciation and impairment EitERRE (15446) (46455 (15719 (1,698) (1,505) (4)  (281565)
Carmying amount FaE 59,982 55,835 837 192 2204 785 129,180
At 1 January 2018, net of R2018F1A18 "
accumulated depreciation MR ERAE
and impairment 59,982 55,835 8372 1962 2044 185 129,180
Additions hE 5300 86,544 15,336 17111 - - 108,891
Construction expenditure capitalised ENLiRERY - - - - 805 - 805
Tansfers B2 - - 1483 - (1.483) - -
Disposals ik (160) (2280) (1,560) (464) - - (4 466)
Disposal of subsidiaries (70te 43) HENBAF
(fita3) (57,185 (188) 1) = (583) = (57963)
Transfer to investment properties BRERENE
(hote 15) (hit15) (612) - - - - - (612)
Depreciation provided during the year ENTESRE Q047 (16,200) (357 (680) - (30 (2303
Effect of foreign currency NEELEETE
exchange differences - - 18 2 - 2 60
At 31 December 2018, net of 0185128318
accumulated depreciation and impairment ME2HERRE 5,078 13703 20030 2551 1023 275 152,860
At 31 December 2018; R2018E12A318:
Cost A 5300 359,119 35,763 473 2528 1,604 409,037
Accumulated depreciation and impaiment ZHERNE ) (235416) (15,733) 2172) (1,509) 139  (256177)
(arrying amount KEfE 5278 123,703 20,030 2551 1023 275 152,360

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. NE -BERSZE (2)
(Continued)
Office and
Plant and other Motor  Construction  Right-of-use  Leasehold
Buildings ~ machinery  equipment vehicles in progress assets improvements Total
BAR BENZ
BF HERHE  HURE RE  EBIR [REEE £8 it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR  ARETT  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARMTR  ARETRT  ARETR
At 31 December 2018, net of 10185128318
accumulated depreciation and HRZHAERAE
impairment 5278 123,703 20,030 2,551 1023 - 275 152,860
Adjustment for changes LR S
in accounting policy (rote 3(¢) (i30)
- right-of-use assets -EREEE - - - - = 45121 = 45,11
- prepaid and lease payments frote 1)~ HHREBHFE
(Hitte) - - - - - 35421 - 35421
Restated opening net book amount 20198171 B2
at 1 January 2019 BE5|ENEATE 5,278 13,703 20,030 2551 103 80,542 275 23340
Additions hE 2,636 45,676 12,805 - - 2774 700 64,591
Construction expenditure capitalised B AMAEERR - - - - 170 - - 170
Transfers g - (506) 506 = = = = =
Disposals HE - (980) 61) - - - - (1,041)
Deregstration of a subsidiary PEM-EHEAR - - ) - - - - (22)
Deprecation provided during the year ~ FANERfE (134 (25,906) (9,041) (113) - (11,290) (451) (47,539)
Effect of foreign curency exchange ~ JNEE R 2EFE
differences - - 84 3 - 868 - 955
At 31 December 2019, net of R019%12A318
accumulated depreciation and HRZ5ERARE
impairment 1,780 141987 24301 1841 1193 72.8%4 524 250,520
At 31 December 2019; 0195128318
Cost s 1,936 399,862 48738 4,758 2,698 83316 2,304 549,612
Accumulated depreciation and ZHERAE
impairment (156) (257,875 (24437) (2917 (1,505) (10422) (1,780) (299,092)
(arrying amount HHfE 1,780 141,987 24,301 1841 1,193 72,8% 524 250,520
a)  The Group's buildings are held under medium term a) AEEZEFRABIARENAPBHBOR
leases in Mainland China. A
b) At 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Group's b) 20194 &2018F12A31H x5 H
property, plant and equipment have not been WHEME HBMERIXEEHER-
pledged.
¢ At 31 December 2018, the carrying amount <) R2018F12A31H RBMAEMER

of motor vehicle held under finance lease was

RMB268,000.

ERABEEmMEAARE268,0007T °

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED RAZREEARA A
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14.

d)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

Certification of ownership in respect of certain
buildings of the Group located in Luodin with net
carrying amount of RMB2,635,000 as at had not yet
been issued by relevant PRC authorities.

14.

d)

M BMERRE (&)

AEBREEFESARK2,635000T2
MNRBEZETETIL REIRRES E#
AELEAEES-

31 December 1 January
2019 2019
20195 20195
12A31H 1A1H
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
fizr AR¥Tr AR¥TR
Ownership interests in leasehold land and ~ RZITE R AT BR 2 7 1E
buildings held for own use, carried at BERfAELTRIEFY
depreciated cost, with remaining lease HmEEER  HRTEHR:
term of:
— between 10 and 50 years —10&50%F (i) 34,250 35,421
34,250 35,421
Other properties leased for own use, carried %47 & pk A& 5|8k ~
at depreciated cost HtmBERHEEWE (ii) 38,644 45,121
38,644 45,121
Note: Bt o -
(i) Ownership interests in leasehold land and buildings 0] BEEREEL HREBF 2 HEGEER
held for own use
The Group owns several commercial buildings where its AEBREAZHEERET  HEBERXMBEELRHD
operating facilities are primarily located with office buildings. A -AEFERZEMFEER (BIEABEE L)
The Group is the registered owner of these property interests, ZEDRFAEAN AEER —RMUENRIBARGZE
including the underlying leasehold lands. Lump sum payments MERR ZEZEEMECHELHTIEERSE
were made upfront to acquire these property interests. The 5] o
leasehold land components of these owned properties have
been presented separately
(ii) Other properties leased for own use (i) Hithg REAEWE

The Group has obtained the right to use other properties as its
offices use through tenancy agreements. The leases typically
run for an initial period of 3 to 6 years. Lease payments are
usually increased every 3 to 6 years to reflect market rentals.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTY 15. BEWYE
RMB’000
ARBT T
At 1 January 2018: M2018F1H18 :
Cost DN 24,466
Accumulated depreciation 2T E (1,482)
Carrying amount BREE 22,984
At 1 January 2018, R2018F1H18 -
net of accumulated depreciation MR RAITE 22,984
Transfer from owner-occupied property (note 14) & B Y EEE (f1:#14) 612
Depreciation provided during the year FRFTERE (681)
At 31 December 2018 7201812 A31H 22,915
At 31 December 2018 and at 1 January 2019:  72018F12 8318 &2019F1 818 :
Cost [N 25,078
Accumulated depreciation 2T E (2,163)
Carrying amount BEmEE 22,915
At 1 January 2019, 20191 H18 -
net of accumulated depreciation Nk 2T E 22,915
Depreciation provided during the year FRFTERE (681)
At 31 December 2019 7201912 A31H 22,234
At 31 December 2019: M2019%12 8318 :
Cost X AR 25,078
Accumulated depreciation R E (2,844)
Carrying amount BEmEE 22,234

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED RAZREEARA A
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTY (Continued)

a) The Group's investment property is held under
medium term leases and is situated in Mainland
China.

b) At the end of the reporting period, the Group did
not have any changes on investment property and
the certificate of ownership was custodied by the
bank.

Q) Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the details of the Group’s
investment property and information about the fair value
hierarchy as at 31 December 2019, categorised into the
three-level fair value hierarchy as defined in IFRS 13 Fair
Value Measurement. The level into which a fair value
measurement is classified is determined with reference to
the observability and significance of the inputs used in the
valuation technique as follows:

o Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only
Level 1 inputs, that is, unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the
measurement date

o Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Level
2 inputs, that is, observable inputs which fail to
meet Level 1, and not using significant unobservable
inputs. Unobservable inputs are inputs for which
market data are not available

o Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using
significant unobservable inputs

At 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018, the
fair value of the Group’s investment property was
approximately RMB143,700,000 (prepaid land lease
payment: RMB89,370,000; and building: RMB54,330,000)
and RMB133,000,000 (prepaid land lease payment:
RMB82,290,000; and building: RMB50,710,000)
respectively, based on the valuations performed by Roma
Appraisals Limited, an independent professionally qualified
valuer.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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15. REWE (&)

a) AKBEZREMEHVREFHEOSTH
2 7 BB

b) RHIEEHKR AEBMIEREVMELEAL
M2 AEEERRTRE -

o AFERHE

TR2Z2NAREBENR2019F128318B 28 EW
¥RBBATERBERZFHE  UREBRE
P RELEBFI1I3RAFEAEMNREZAF
BEEEBESPAZBATERBE - AFEFEESZ
EZHEFEZMABASBCIEREEREE
HED>AETRER FBWOT:

. FE-ERBE RERE —EBELE AR
E(MEFEAHEREEXRERER
BME ERERE2HRE)FEQXFE

. F_EREE-ERAE-_EBELABAIE
(A EE-—ERZABREHAZIE)
MEEAEZNAABRBABEAE
RFE-TABEREG AREHEERREHR
[EEE S P PN &

. FE-_EAGBE EREENTAERH
ABIEFERAFE

M2019%412H31H8 k20184128318 -
AEBREVEZAFEINNAARE
143,700,000 (LA EBNTHRIE : AR
89,370,000t : K#EF: AR %54,330,000
7T) & AR #133,000,0007T ( + b 0 & 8 1+
R AR #82,290,0007t REBEF: AR
50,710,0007C) ' IR EBEB Y EXSERMGEE
MEASHBEIEERAREHAGBE-
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTY (Continued)

Q) Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

The details of fair value of the investment property as at
31 December 2019 and 2018 determined by the external
valuer is as below:

15. BREWE (2Z)
) NFEBERE (F)

MR20194F K2018F12A31H » AN (HEAD
BEEZREVEAFENFEBOT

Fair value measurements
at 31 December 2019 using
R2019F12A31B M A FEFEAFRNEKA

Quoted
prices in
active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
HEEERE HMEEWN BEW
SEEB™ S CIE-% Tl e
H R E W ABE W ABE
(F—EB&) (BZE&R) (B=ZE&)
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Description HE AR T AR®T AR® Tt
Investment property KEME - - 143,700
Fair value measurements
at 31 December 2018 using
R2018F 12 A31 A A FERFEH7 A RA
Quoted
prices in
active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
HREEERE HMEZH HER
JE PR 5 AR LIRS
HERE A BUR i A BUR
(B—ER) (BZE&R) (B=EH)
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
Description 15 H ARBT T ARBET T AREEFTT
Investment property KEYE - - 133,000
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTY (Continued) 15. REWHE (&)
) Fair value hierarchy (Continued) Q) NEERE (&)
For the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, the HZE2019F K2018F12A31ALFE U R
valuation for the investment property located in Shenzhen RN REMEZHEDRRRE R E (FH
was based on income capitalisation approach (term and RIESTE) D REAR2019F k2018F 12 A
reversionary method) which use unobservable inputs (Level BSTHBZAAERG ASE (F=2BH)E1T
3) at 31 December 2019 and 2018 respectively. The key B-XFZHABBAFHORE EHLOHE
inputs are term vyield, reversionary yield and market unit KB ELEE -
rent.
16. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 16. THEEFETIE
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR® TR AR®ETT
Carrying amount at 1 January MIATEZREE 35,421 18,387
Impact on initial application of IFRS 16 (note 14) & )X & FA BB B 75 3R 5 ZE Al
F16R 22 (HiF14) (35,421) -
Adjusted carrying amount at 1 January M1ATB 2 & AREKEE - 18,387
Additions INE - 34,500
Amortisation provided during the year FENEIEE - (541)
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 43) TS B AT (Hit43) - (16,925)
Carrying amount at 31 December RK12H318 ZREE - 35,421
Current portion included in prepayments, BIEEENKIE ZE2 &
deposits and other receivables (note 25) Hfib el 5138 2 BN R Ef o
(H15£25) - (896)
Non-current portion FEBNEAER > - 34,525

a)  The Group's leasehold lands are held under a) ASEHEIHHRBREFHBENES
medium-term leases and are situated in Mainland A iz PR AR B K BE o
China.

'I 82 TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

17. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 17. R—BEBEATZ2ER

2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T AR®FTT
Unlisted investment: Share of net assets FELETRE : EHEEFE 12,738 17,064
Details of the Group's interest in an associate, which is FREAEER —BBMERAZER BN
unlisted limited partnership whose quoted market price is TeoZBMERT LT BEREGREHE  WTA

not available and accounted for using the equity method in EMEME WEREREIAGREMBHRE

the consolidated financial statements, are as follows:

Proportion of ownership interest

HERELA
Place of Contributed and Group's Held by
establishment/  committed amount/Issued and ~ effective  the Held by
Name of company operation paid up registered capital interest Company  subsidiaries Principal activities
BEARARE/ A58 mARE  AKNEATF
NAER AR/ BEnd BROREHRZMRA ERER ®BA b2 TEXK
Logan Pass Private Equity Fund ~ Korea/Korea Contributed and committed 29.98% - 29.98% Asset management
#2E /% amount of KRWS5,965,384,000 (2018: (2018 (note 1)
B AR A5,965,384,0008 T 29.98%) 2998%)  AEEE(Hi1)
Notel: Logan Pass Private Equity Fund was acquired by the Group ffetr . AEEFBRENEREEEEESREZBHMN
through acquisition of subsidiary which engaged in asset J& R A48 #E Logan Pass Private Equity Fund ° % 3
management business in Korea. Details of acquisition of the U BB 2% B B A B 2 1B S BT 5E42() ©

subsidiary are set out in note 42(i).

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED RAZREEARA A 1 83
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17. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (Continued) 17.

Summarised financial information of an associate, Logan
Pass Private Equity Fund, adjusted for any differences in
accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying amounts

in the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed

g, H

7~ L

R—EBE R T 2 Es (&)

AT $% BB B
FundZ 81 75 & £ #t

A]Logan Pass Private Equity
AR SR
MBHmEANKREESRK:

below:
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREF T
Gross amounts ke
Current assets MENEE 44,312 54,019
Non-current assets ERBNEE 1,876 5,491
Current liabilities mEAE (2,953) (2,589)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (746) (2)
Equity s 42,489 56,919
Revenue WA 10,423 11,609
Loss from continuing operations FIE LS XIS EE (14,430) (59,562)
Other comprehensive income Hip 2wk - 4,309
Total comprehensive loss 2 HEEEARET (14,430) (55,253)
Reconciled to the Group's interest in an associate: £2 7% 5 B 7 — R Bt & A
TR HTER -
Net assets FEE 42,489 56,919
Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest REBEEBRELLD 29.98% 29.98%
12,738 17,064
Carrying amount of the Group's interest AEEERREE 12,738 17,064
18. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 18. AHMEZHKENEHE
THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME (“FVOCI”)
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AR®F T
Unlisted investment in equity securities, BRAFEFEZRAES
at fair value FEETEE 11,353 9,524

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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18. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME (“FVOCI”) (Continued)

The above unlisted equity investment represents an
investment in the unlisted equity securities issued by a
private entity incorporated in Hong Kong. This investment
was irrevocably designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income as the Group considers the
investment to be strategic in nature.

The fair value of the unlisted equity securities was arrived
at by reference to the valuation performed by management
by using cash flow projections based on the financial
budget prepared by the board of directors of the investee
entity covering a five-year period.

19. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (“FVPL")

18. BRAVEFAHMZEARENEHME
E(&)

PR EETRERESR —REFBEMMKL
MILEBERBETHNIFLTRABF ZKRE - L
MR E Ty DAl BB 6 TE RIEE A FEG A
HitprzEKas ERASERSEEEBRE
BE-

ZEFLTRAEBEFNAFENLNLEEERER
BUARBEHSRERBCESTSRUNTFHUE
BREREENRERERAMETHREEMS
H:Ilo

19. RAVEFABSNEREE

2019 2018
20195 2018%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T AR®T T
Unlisted equity investments outside Hong Kong ~ &/#& AN IE E AR AERE
— fund investments —HEKE 383,269 368,076
Unlisted debt investments outside Hong Kong —  &&MNUINYIE ETHEFIRE
wealth management products issued by banks ~ —$R{TEITHI BB IRE @ - 110,530
383,269 478,606
Less: Current portion ek 2 BUHAER 5 - (110,530)
Non-current portion JEBNERER 383,269 368,076

All of the Group’s unlisted fund investments were
designated as financial assets at FVPL. The fair values of the
investments were measured with reference to the audited
net assets value as reported by the funds management.

The above unlisted debt investments at 31 December
2018 were wealth management products issued by banks
in Mainland China. They were mandatorily classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss as their
contractual cash flows are not solely payments of principal
and interest.

AEBEREFLTESREDEER R FER
ABZENEREE RERENAFEDIES
EZRESTEEMERIREREEFER

=
=°

M2018%F 128318 L3k FmEKKRE A
Bl RBERITRT T EEEER  AH D EA
REAFEFABZNEREE FEANES
RETIEEAINEAERFE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

20. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLE 20, EUWREHRERIER
Minimum lease payments Present value of minimum
receivable lease payments receivable
REEWHEENE REEWHERERE
2019 2018 2019 2018
20195 20185 20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TR ARETT ARBTRT AR%Tx

Finance lease receivable comprises: &4t @& 2 & ZUE A 4E :

Within 1 year 1FA 8,882 - 7,508 -
After 1 year but within 3 years 19 {&{B3F R 13,322 - 12,437 -
22,204 - 19,945 -
Less: Unearned finance lease B ARRZBERERA
income (2,259) - - -
Present value of minimum lease 1K & WA E FIERE
payments receivable (19,945) - 19,945 -
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBF T AR®EF T
Representing: R
Current M ED 7,508 —
Non-current FERED 12,437 -
19,945 -
Effective interest rate AR
Finance lease receivable JE W it & AH & FRIE 8% -
The ageing analysis of finance lease receivable, determined RmEBRH EHRRERERBRERKIES
based on the age of the receivable since the effective date MEBROESBBRKRERET 2R DT
of the relevant lease contracts, as at the reporting date, is I
as follows:
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR T ARETF T
Within 1 year 1F R 19,945 -
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

21. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

21. HMEFEE

2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’'000 RMB'000
ARET T ARBT T
Cost AR
At 1 January R1A1H 3,735 3,390
Additions NE 1,637 345
At 31 December M®12A31H 5,372 3,735
Accumulated amortisation S
At 1 January M1A1E 3,400 2,971
Amortisation provided during the year FREHRE 404 429
At 31 December ®12A31H 3,804 3,400
Carrying amount FREE
At 31 December M12H31H 1,568 335

Other intangible assets represent computer software held
by the Group. The amortisation charge for the year is
included in “administrative expenses” in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

22. INTERESTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED
STRUCTURED ENTITIES

To determine whether control exists in a structured entity,
the Group uses the following judgements:

For private equity funds where the Group involves as both
general partner and limited partner, the Group assesses
whether the combination of investments it holds together
with its remuneration creates exposure to variability of
returns from the activities of the fund that is of such
significance that it indicates that the fund manager is a
principal. The fund shall be consolidated if the Group acts
in the role of principal.

The Group served as general partner, manager of
structured entities and therefore had power over them. In
the opinion of the directors of the Company, the variable
returns the Group is exposed to over the structured entities
that the Group has interests are not significant. The Group
therefore did not consolidate these structured entities.

Ht B\ EERAKERB BRI - A F
E#EXHAAGZABREEt2EKERZ
[TTHRER]A-

22. RIAGHEBMER ES

AEEASEY -HEBEERBRST ARG EH
R RS BERA T A E T

BRAEBERBEESREBABRARERER
ANILEEREES ASEFGEEMFHRER
FRESRMNEAN EEEHMEEAERADN
AERBRERNER UHXBESLEL/TT
AefEAREEEEZEA AAKZEES
N

AEBBARETABELEBCETBARA B
BA AUBHEBEEZEGE ARBEZRR
AEBREERENEBHEERTZENA &
BHIFFEN AUAEELEHSZEEBIE
EBAHAK-
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

22. INTERESTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED

STRUCTURED ENTITIES (Continued)

The Group classified the investments in these
unconsolidated structured entities as financial assets at
FVPL.

The size of assets under management, carrying amount and
maximum exposure to loss of the Group’s investments to
unconsolidated structured entities are as follows:

22,

AEBBERZE

RECHEBUER X (&)

FEHEBLEERNRENDR

REAFEFAESNEREE-

AEBUFAHEBLEERNRENEREE
RE REERKABERRET :

31 December 2019

2019%12A31H
Size of Maximum Income from
assets under Carrying exposure  structured
management amount to loss entity  Income type
33 BAX  REGBHE
EERE RHE FBERR BENRA KAEE
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
AR®TR AR%TR AR%¥Trn AR%Tn
Private equity funds LEREES 7,938,752 383,269 383,269 77,996
58,624  Management fee
income
EEEUA
19,372 Investment gain
31 December 2018
2018 12A31H
Size of Maximum  Income from
assets under Carrying exposure structured
management amount to loss entity  Income type
B BA  REEREM
BEHE FREE FERRE ERNKRA BABE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT AR%®TR
Private equity funds EREES 7,240,278 368,076 368,076 (159,100)
55,969  Management fee
income
EREWA
(215,069)  Investment loss
REBR

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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23. INVENTORIES 23. ®FE
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’'000 RMB'000
ARET T ARBT T
Raw materials R 34,716 30,506
Work in progress 8 41,540 33,789
Finished goods IR oh 135,780 215,411
212,036 279,706
Provision against slow-moving inventories WIHEERE (96,480) (83,625)
115,556 196,081
24. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 24, BERFEREWVEE
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET AREF T
Accounts receivables (note a) FEU kB (Hiita) 137,733 244,459
Less: loss allowance (note 44(b)) B S IR B E ([ aE44(b)) (13,707) (12,769)
124,026 231,690
Bills receivables (note b) U= (ffith) 3,431 45,663
127,457 277,353
a) Accounts receivables a) FE W k18

Accounts receivables consist of trade receivables and
assets management fee receivables. The Group's
trading terms with its customers are mainly on
credit. The credit periods are generally one to four
months. The assets management fee is received or
receivable at the end of each quarter. Each customer
is assigned a maximum credit limit. The Group
seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding
receivables and has a credit control policy to
minimise its credit risk. Overdue balances are
reviewed regularly by management. The accounts
receivables are non-interest-bearing.

RUERBEBEBRERESRANEREE
BERB-AKEEXFPZEHHANUL
ERE - EEH-RA/IZ4EA-BEE
EERZEFTERECRABUR -BEHEF
ENEk—fAxmEER - AKSELHKRE
BERUFAEREBEE YXRBERFEE
ZHBRRABEEERRRERE &
12 8 2 F B4 AT B B OR B BUR o B R
BHRRE -
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24. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

(Continued)

a) Accounts receivables (Continued)

ii) An ageing analysis of the accounts receivables as
at the end of the reporting period based on the

revenue recognition date is as follows:

24, BUHREAREBWRE (&)

a) EBWFREE)

i) RBEEAR BRUABRIBBLSEEZ
EYKRIBRRE 22T

2019 2018

20194 20184

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET AREEFTT

Within 90 days 90H A 47,087 178,617
91 to 180 days 912 180H 24,608 29,573
181 to 360 days 1812360H 20,204 11,201
1 to 2 years 18224 20,465 17,661
2 to 3 years 2E34F 18,796 268
Over 3 years B @E3F 6,573 7,139
137,733 244,459

b) Bills receivables

The bills receivables were all due within one year
from the end of the reporting period.

As at the end of the reporting period, the ageing
analysis of bills receivables based on bills issue date
is as follows:

b) REREE

i) FFAERBREARREHIRET —FR
R

i) MNBEERR REBZLHBEH/EEZ
RBRERZREDHAOT

2019 2018

20195 20184

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETF T AREF T

Within 90 days 90HR A 1,551 19,652
91 to 180 days 91%&180H 1,880 16,152
181 to 360 days 181%360H - 9,859
3,431 45,663

Further detail on the Group’s credit policy and credit
risk arising from accounts and bills receivables are
set out in note 44(b).

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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25. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND

OTHER RECEIVABLES

25. BANREA -HERHEMERREA

2019 2018
2019% 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®BTR AR®BTET
Prepayments to suppliers T ER 2 B RIE 1,518 5,384
Prepaid land lease payment (note 16) TH AR E TR RIE (HET16) - 896
Other prepaid expenses H th F8 R 2 5,253 4,264
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, WM BE RSB iR
plant and equipment 140,867 28,434
Rental deposits Meke 5,116 4,694
Other deposits Hihik s 2,526 1,458
Other tax receivables H th fE W AR TR 5,230 29,315
Other receivables H b B U 5k I8 13,285 7,448
173,795 81,893
Impairment (note) BB (H13E) (851) (851)
172,944 81,042
Representing: K&
Current B HA 27,224 48,176
Non-current JERNHA 145,720 32,866
172,944 81,042
Note: Kt -
The movements in the provision for impairment of other receivables Hit R FIRRERBEEBH AT -
are as follows:
2019 2018
2019 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREFIT
At 1 January MR1A18 851 980
Reversal of impairment (note 7) SRERE (H7E7) - (129)
At 31 December M12A318 851 851

Included in the above provision for impairment of other receivables is
a provision for individually impaired other receivables of RMB851,000
(2018: RMB851,000) with a total carrying amount of RMB851,000
(2018: RMB851,000). The individually impaired other receivables relate
to debtors that were in financial difficulties and are credit impaired.
The Group does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements

over these balances.

AT A LA L fih 8 LA SR TE R (B 988 4 /A (L 1) 2 O 1 i B LR TR
TE 8 A R #£851,0007T (20184 - A FR#851,0007T) + EBR
H{E&E /S ARS851,0007T (20184 : AR#¥851,0007T) ©
ERIE R ELtmER BRI SRS 2 ESAB@ I
EHIREERE ANEE W E I LA TR R K

Hfth 0585 B -
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26. CASH AND BANK BALANCES, 26. RERBITES SEFRTERR
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND HMWBEESREER
OTHER CASH FLOW INFORMATION
a) Cash and bank balances and pledged bank a) BERBITEGRECIEFEBTER
deposits
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®BTR AR®BTT
Cash and bank balances R MIRTTHEH 175,257 488,424
Time deposits EHATE R - 13,187
175,257 501,611
Less: Pledged bank deposits for bills payable J& : FE 2= ~ B #H 3
(note 27(d) RITER (M aE27(d)) - (5,394)
Pledged bank deposits for banking RITRE 2 2 EH
facilities RITTE K - (7,793)
175,257 488,424
Add: Bank deposits with original maturity 0 : WEERF R E| B A D RA3ME A =~
of less than three months when |ITER:
acquired:
Pledged for bills payable and RN B RBRITREERR
banking facilities - 2,043
Cash and cash equivalents in the REReRERAZRER
consolidated statement of cash flows BeEE 175,257 490,467

Notes:

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s cash and bank
balances and time deposits denominated in RMB amounted
to RMB68,988,000 (2018: RMB129,119,000). Although
RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange
RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to
conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks and pledged bank deposits earn interest at
floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short-term
time deposits are made for varying periods ranging from
three months to one year depending on the immediate
cash requirements of the Group and respective time deposit
rates. The bank balances and pledged bank deposits are
deposited with creditworthy banks. The carrying amounts of
the cash and bank balances and the pledged bank deposits

approximate their fair values.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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&R R IRIEF B KR GMEEBIEF) Kk
(HIE - ERERNESTERE)  ASERESRE
BHEETINEER 2 RITRARE L BE MG

RITHE R BRBIERIRIEE A RTERN
FAR)F B | K GRER A 2, - 52 HATE B3 sREAR /) 31
AEVETE  BIAEEOERE S HRKAERE
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Notes to the Financial Statements

26. CASH AND BANK BALANCES,
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND

OTHER CASH FLOW INFORMATION

(Continued)

b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from
financing activities

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 E Z2019412 A31H I /&

26 RERBITHER CSERBTERR
HtBREREEN (&)

b) RETBRELZEGNHIER

Obligations
under
Lease Bank and Bond finance
Liabilities  other loans payable lease Total
RITR MEHE
HESE Hitt &R EAES AiE st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT AR¥TR AR¥TR AR%¥®TR AR¥TR
(Note 29) (Note 31) (Note 32) (Note 33)
(Pg7E29) (P7E31) (PH7E32) (Pf7E33)
At 1 January 2018 R2018FE1H1H - 518,224 393,853 388 912,465
Changes from financing cash flows B EIR & RE 2 2 - (485,143) (47,625) (120) (532,888)
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 43) I &EKIB AR
(Hiat43) - (42,688) - - (42,688)
Exchange adjustments ER RS - 5,640 18,879 14 24,533
Interest expenses (note 8(a)) FEFX (A1:28(a) - 3,967 22,767 - 26,734
Finance charges on obligations MEMERE 2
under finance lease (note 8(a)) BB (H1:18@) - - - 9 9
At 31 December 2018 and R2018F12A31H KR
at 1 January 2019 20191818 - - 387,874 291 388,165
Impact on initial application of BRERBERTBRE
IFRS 16 RERIE165% 2 B 45,412 - - (291) 45,121
New lease entered IS 2,774 - - - 2,774
Changes from financing cash flows BER&REZ
& (12,444) 188,949 (414,031) - (237,526)
Exchange adjustments B 5 FE & 293 199 8,783 - 9,275
Interest expenses (note 8(a)) FMERZ (HiE8a)) 3,115 11,594 17,374 - 32,083
At 31 December 2019 R®2019%12A31H 39,150 200,742 - - 239,892
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27. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

27. BNEZRIRARENRE

2019 2018

2019 20184

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET T AR®BTTT

Trade payables FERTE SRR 40,819 138,907
Bills payables ANE L/ 3,731 6,008
44,550 144,915

a)  An ageing analysis of the trade payables as at the a) RBEHAR REEHLEEAHARESE

end of the reporting period based on the suppliers’

statement date is as follows:

ZENE SRR ZEERD

MR

2019 2018

20195 20184

RMB’'000 RMB'000

AR¥T T ARET T

Within 90 days 90H A 39,220 124,281
91 to 180 days 912180H 1,164 13,402
181 to 360 days 181£360H 1 127
1 to 2 years 15826 62 90
Over 2 years B2 372 1,007
40,819 138,907

b) The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are b) EBNESEREZARE  —HRMNR302120H

normally settled within 30 to 120 days.

B T o

o) An ageing analysis of the bills payables as at the end 0 RBEHR REBBLRHAEEZ

of the reporting period based on bills issue date is as ERNERZERETOT
follows:

2019 2018

20195 2018%F

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR TR ARBTT

Within 90 days 90H A 3,375 5,793

91 to 180 days 91£180H 356 215

3,731 6,008
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27. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES (continued) 27. ENEBESRARENEE (£Z)
d) At 31 December 2019, included within trade and d) R2019F 128318 st ABRNE SERA K

bills payable were bills payable of RMB3,731,000
(2018: RMB6,008,000) being secured by the
pledged bank deposits of Nil (2018: approximately
RMB5,394,000) (note 26(a)).

BRNEEESENEEARE3, 731,000
7t (20184 : A R #6,008,0007T) ' LA
WHBITFEARAEST (2018F : H AR K

5,394,0007T ) {EH R (i 5E26(a)) °

28. DEFERRED INCOME, ACCRUALS AND 28. EEWA - -EFERARAEMENRE
OTHER PAYABLES
2019 2018
20195 2018%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TRT ARBTT
Accruals et &R 6,560 21,733
Salary payables i ANE 36,751 100,061
Other payables for acquisition of WHEY % - P N 5% s 2 B Ath JE 1~ k18
property, plant and equipment 10,433 10,623
Other payables F A & 1~ 5RIB 16,296 1,370
Due to a non-controlling party of Rt —RIEREWB R RIIEERT
a non-wholly-owned subsidiary 205 200
Financial liabilities measured at DR AT EC 2 REAaE
amortised cost 70,245 133,987
Deferred income (note 30) RIEW A (H77£30) 2,856 2,954
Receipts in advance L PN - 1,595
Other tax payable HhENBHiE 4,171 3,347
77,272 141,883
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28. DEFERRED INCOME, ACCRUALS AND 28. iﬁﬁgqﬁll EtEAREMESRIE
OTHER PAYABLES (Continued) (%)

The amount due to a non-controlling party of a non- BN —FEEE2EMNBRARER IR AREK

wholly-owned subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free, and H REEREREEE-

repayable on demand.

29. LEASE LIABILITIES 29. HHEAE
The following table shows the remaining contractual TRITAEEHEEBEN2019F12HA31H
maturities of the Group's lease liabilities at 31 December ERBEZEBRMBHREENEI16KE B 284
2019 and at the date of transition to IFRS 16: TEHEHA :
31 December 2019 1 January 2019
Present Total Present Total
value of the minimum value of the minimum
minimum lease lease minimum lease lease
payments payments payments payments
2019%12A31H 2019F1H1H
REHE REHEE BEHE REHE
RERE MIBHE RIERE RIBHE
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARET T ARETT
Within 1 year 1R 10,013 12,763 11,451 11,868
After 1 year but within 2 years 1F&E2F R 10,557 12,390 10,958 12,108
After 2 years but within 5 years 2 & {E5%F 18,580 20,607 20,682 26,874
After 5 years 518 - - 2,321 3,638
29,137 32,997 33,961 42,620
39,150 45,760 45,412 54,488
Less: Total future interest B RIRF S 1B
expenses (6,610) (9,076)
Present value of lease liabilities & & &3 E 39,150 45,412
Note: The Group has initially applied IFRS 16 using the modified Hiet: AEEDEACETBNEBIXERBRR TSRS
retrospective approach and adjusted the opening balances at ZERIFE 165 - WHFHEEN2019F1 18 2 F94sR LA
1 January 2019 to recognise lease liabilities relating to leases HREEEARERERE S E1 7R EALE
which were previously classified as operating leases under IAS HEZHEZHERBE BEZEBRVBERE LR
17. Further details on the impact of the transition to IFRS 16 F1698 2 B 2 HE— TR H N30 -

are set out in note 3(c).
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30. DEFERRED INCOME 30. EIEUWA
Government grants B 6 B
2019 2018
2019 20184
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTET
Carrying amount at 1 January R1A1B 2 REE 22,962 25,419
Granted during the year FARE 352 869
Released as income (note 7) BREWA (H527) (2,861) (3,326)
Carrying amount at 31 December R12A318 2 REE 20,453 22,962
Current portion included in deferred income, BIEFEEIEW A « FEZTE A K&
accruals and other payables (note 28) H A fE - 5008 2 B ERER
(B1:£28) (2,856) (2,954)
Non-current portion JEBNEAEL 17,597 20,008

The government grants have been received from various RARBTHERR 2 RTEEEREBEE £
government authorities specifically for the purchases of EMLCCZ & BEBME K& M o B BT b &

qualified plant and equipment in respect of the production EEMAEBELEEMICCZAERBE k&
of MLCC. Except for the condition that the government HE— RN B L RO A H A R o

grants must be specifically used for the purchases of
qualified plant and equipment in respect of the production
of MLCC, there are no other conditions attached to these

grants.
31. BANK AND OTHER LOANS 31. RITRHEMER
2019 2018
20195 20184F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR AR%®TET
Other loans: HiE:
Unsecured and repayable within one year ~ EIEFHBER —FRNEE 200,742 -
200,742 -
a) At 31 December 2019, other loans comprised a) M2019F12A31B HMERBER
of outstanding principal and interests of BEAE RMERARY200,742,000
RMB200,742,000 which was due to the T AENTFAEBBYE =28
independent third parties to the Group. The HoHMERZ AN HRFENEI10%5

principal of the other loans bore interest at the rate B

of 10% per annum.
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32. BOND PAYABLE

32. BNEZ

2019 2018

20194 2018%F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®BTR AR®TET

Bond payable — repayable within one year ~ JEff &% —BR1ERNEE - 387,874

The bond payable denominated in HK$ comprises
outstanding principal and interests of Nil (2018:
RMB349,660,000) and Nil (2018: RMB38,214,000),
respectively.

On 14 August 2015, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company issued a two-year corporate bond with
a principal amount of HK$400,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB329,620,000) to an independent third
party at an issue price equal to the face value of the bond.
The bond was secured by all equity interests in two wholly-
owned subsidiaries of the Company and was repayable on
13 August 2017. The principal of the bond payable bore
interest at the rate of 8% per annum.

On 14 August 2017, the Group entered into an
amendment deed with the bondholder (the “Bondholder”)
to revise the maturity date of the bond to 14 August 2018
and amended the interest rate to 6% per annum for the
outstanding principal for the period from 15 August 2017
to 14 August 2018.

On 14 August 2018, the Group entered into an
amendment deed with the Bondholder to revise the
maturity date of the bond to 14 August 2019 and
amended the interest rate to 8% per annum for the
outstanding principal for the period from 15 August 2018
to 14 August 2019.
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32. BOND PAYABLE (continued)

On 18 December 2018, the Group entered into a deed of
release with the Bondholder for the bond secured by equity
interests in a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
Junjia Management Ltd (formerly known as Eyang Energy
Management Co., Ltd.), which was disposed of by the
Group on the same date.

As at 31 December 2018, the bond is secured by all equity
interests in a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
Eyang Management Co., Ltd and is repayable on 14
August 2019.

The Group may at any time after the first anniversary of
the issue date of the bond to the maturity date to early
redeem the whole outstanding bond payable, including
the principal amount of HK$400,000,000 and the interest
accrued thereon, with the prior written consent from the
Bondholder, provided that not less than 15 days’ advance
notice of such redemption intention shall have been given
to the Bondholder.

The Group’s bond payable was fully settled during the year
ended 31 December 2019.

32. FEfFESR (&)

R2018F12H18H AEBERE 5K A ABLA
RAARMEZEWNBARREERBERAAE (A
M Eyang Energy Management Co., Ltd.) Z
BAERERR 2 BFTIRBREE  ZRAA]
RRABEAER L E -

R2018F12H31H " %ZEHFNUNARR—HEE
& W B A RlEyang Management Co., LtdZ &
R AEEE AEE WAER2019F8A 148 E
o

AEBARESZTERR " BF2EEEE
M ERSEHFRBEASAEERAETHE
BRIRAEL2HAEERNES BEASHE
400,000,000 8 cE R EFT A B - EEHIFAE
ANBETLVMSAEEBEERERZELSE
Ao

REBZENEAERNEE2019412HA31H
I FERBELES -
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33. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASE

At 31 December 2019, the Group had obligations under
finance lease repayable as follows:

33. mEHERE
MR2019F 12831 AEEHEEECHENE
APET

2019 2018
20194 20184
Present Present
value of the Total value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
BREEE BREHEE =EHEE =IEEE
RIEHE NIEHAE PR E IAMBE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AR¥T T AREFTT AREEFTT
Within 1 year —FR - - 118 124
After 1 year but —FREMFNR
within 2 years - - 121 124
After 2 years but MERBRERAFA
within 5 years - - 52 53
- - 173 177
- - 291 301
Less: Total future interest 35 : 7R 2K Al 857 1
expenses 4REE - (10)
Present value of lease HERERE
obligations - 291

The Group has initially applied IFRS 16 using the modified

retrospective approach. Under this approach, the Group HEER

adjusted the opening balances at 1 January 2019 to
recognise lease liabilities relating to these leases (see note
3). From 1 January 2019 onwards, future lease payments
are recognised as lease liabilities in the consolidated
statement of financial position in accordance with the
policies set out in note 2(o0), and the details regarding the
Group's future lease payments are disclosed in note 29.
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34. DEFERRED TAX IN THE 3. FREUBMRRARPHELENE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

a) Deferred tax assets recognised a) CHERIAZELEHEEE
Credit loss Impairment
Provision allowance of items of Impairment
against of accounts property, of other
slow-moving and other plant and intangible
inventories receivables equipment assets Total
FEWRROR
REfFEY ME- KE
RHEEE REZEE & Hit &R
Bt BERE HERE EERE st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TFR AR¥TR AR®TR AR®TR AR®TR

At 1 January 2018 RK2018%F1A1H 3,487 1,992 15,287 29 20,795
Effect on deferred tax RMEEHLRILTHE

balances at 1 January M ATERERZ

resulting from a change &% (A77£9)

in tax rate (note 9) (1,359) (784) (5,273) - (7,416)

Credited/(charged) to the ~ FRARGAEZRER
consolidated statement Hih2mlaER
of profit or loss and other 5 A/ (31%)

comprehensive income (#1it9)

during the year (note 9) 10,441 835 (574) (29) 10,673
At 31 December 2018 and 742018512 A31H K&

1 January 2019 20191 A1H 12,569 2,043 9,440 - 24,052
Effect of foreign currency ~ IMNEEREBE 2 E

exchange differences (Hia#9)

(note 9) - 2 - - 2

Credited/(charged) to the ~ FRRGEEREK
consolidated statement HEteERER
of profit or loss and other & A/ (30%)
comprehensive income (H17£9)
during the year (note 9) 1,918 (72) (93) - 1,753

At 31 December 2019 2019912 A31H 14,487 1,973 9,347 = 25,807
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34. DEFERRED TAX IN THE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)

b) Deferred tax liabilities recognised

3. ZREMBRRRFHELSIER (&)

b) CERRAZELEHRERER

Depreciation
allowances in

excess of
Withholding related
taxes depreciation Total
it
HEFTEN
B mERE st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T AR¥T T AR¥T T
At 1 January 2018 72018451 A1H 9,581 - 9,581
Charged to the consolidated FARGEERRK
statement of profit or loss and HEfh2mEkmE
other comprehensive income HBx (#15E9)
during the year (note 9) 18,466 15,860 34,326
At 31 December 2018 and R2018F 12 H318 &
1 January 2019 20191 H1H 28,047 15,860 43,907
(Credited)/charged to the FRRGREER N
consolidated statement of profit HEp2mkamk
or loss and other comprehensive (§F )/ $0Bk
income during the year (note 9) (B13£9) (5,875) 8,104 2,229
At 31 December 2019 7201912 H31H 22,172 23,964 46,136

Pursuant to the PRC Enterprise Income Tax Law, a
10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to
foreign investors from the foreign investment enterprises
established in Mainland China. The requirement is effective
from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings after 31
December 2007. A lower withholding tax rate may be
applied if there is a tax treaty between Mainland China
and the jurisdiction of the foreign investors. For the Group,
the applicable rate is 5%. The Group is therefore liable
to withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those
subsidiaries established in Mainland China in respect of
earnings generated as from 1 January 2008.
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34. DEFERRED TAX IN THE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)

b) Deferred tax liabilities recognised (Continued)

At 31 December 2019, there was no significant
unrecognised deferred tax liability (2018: nil) for taxes that
would be payable on the unremitted earnings of certain
Group's subsidiaries.

) Deferred tax assets not recognised

As at 31 December 2019, the Group has unused tax losses
of approximately RMB41,976,000 (2018: RMB13,858,000)
available for offset against future profits. No deferred tax
was recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2019 (2018: nil) since it is
not probable that future taxable profits against which the
losses can be utilised will be available in the relevant tax
jurisdiction and entity. Expiry dates of unrecognised tax
losses are as follows:

3. ZREMBRRRFHOELHRR (&)

b) CERIAZELEHEBER(ZF)

R2019F 128318 KAEEA TH B AR KIE
ABHzHRBETERSE R ERZ2ELHEARE
(2018F : £ ) o

0 KEIZEZEREFEE

MR2019F12A31H AEBHEARAFHHHE
B8 4 A R #41,976,0007T (20184 : A R ¥
13,858,0007T ) A K 35 K 2K & # - 1820194
12A318 ARMEERBG R EAERKERBHT
AREHERRERMANBABABTEEE &
BEECHBEGAMBRARPER (2018
FE) ABABHEBSENIHADT :

2019 2018
2019 20184
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTET

Unrecognised tax losses will expire in: RIERTIEE B A A TR FEEIH -
2019 20194 - —
2020 20204 - =
2021 20214 - =
2022 20224 - -
2023 20234 - =
2024 20244 24,941 -
24,941 -
Unrecognised tax losses without expiry date IV EIHI B 2 KRR IEE 8 17,035 13,858
41,976 13,858
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35. EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS

a) Share award scheme by the Company

On 14 July 2017 (the “Adoption Date”), the Board
adopted a share award scheme (the “Scheme”) for
the purposes of (i) providing the beneficiaries with an
opportunity to acquire a proprietary interest in the
Company; (i) encouraging and retaining the beneficiaries
to work with the Company; and (iii) providing additional
incentive for the beneficiaries to achieve performance
goals, with a view to achieving the objectives of increasing
the value of the Company and aligning the interests of the
beneficiaries directly to the shareholders of the Company
through ownership of shares. A trustee, as an independent
third party, was appointed by the Company for the
administration of the Scheme. The award shares may be
satisfied by (i) existing shares to be acquired by the trustee
from the market; or (ii) new shares to be allotted and issued
to the trustee by the Company under the mandate sought
from the shareholders in its general meeting, in both
case the costs of which will be borne by the Company.
The trustee shall hold such shares in trust until they are
vested to the beneficiaries in accordance to the rules of the
Scheme.

The directors of the Company may, from time to time,
at its discretion select any employee of the Group for
participation in the Scheme and grant such number of
awarded shares to any selected employee of the Group at
nil consideration. The directors of the Company are entitled
to impose any conditions with respect to the vesting of the
awarded shares.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
ANNUAL REPORT 2019 F#

35. REGEURGAER RS

a) ARFZKRMDEETE

K201 7F78148 (TEMBEH]) EFEK
MRk EEETEl ([5181)) - RV AR S ARME
BMeMBARAEEEER: (VEBREER
BFABRODAEKRDR: R(i)AT AREREINE
B BITXRBEE UNEBRSAAREAR
FEBOEEEEIFZABRRFTREZFZE
EEBHBZEE -ARRAEE—ZRFEAKS
BYE=FEEME - EHERMATABUTRG
BT (WEEABRMH LREZBRERND
HANARFBRERERERAS LRAKRESK
CEERNITARERBETZ2HRG  WERB
M2EBERAHYBAQRREE - ZABIRETZ
ZHANEAEABEZERD EEEFE
FEBZABIL -

ARREFAINKREMNBEERERNKE LM
BEZ2MaE UERRERE AAKENE
MEEEERLBEEENWERRD NQA
BB R E SRR M e o0 AR o



Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

35. EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

a) Share award scheme by the Company
(Continued)

The Scheme came into effect on the Adoption Date, and
shall terminate on the earlier of (i) the tenth anniversary
date of the Adoption Date; and (ii) such date of early
termination as determined by the directors of the
Company.

The aggregate number of shares, whether they are new
shares to be allotted and issued by the Company or
existing shares to be purchased on-market by the trustee,
underlying all grants made pursuant to the Scheme shall
not exceed in total 10% of the Company’s issued share
capital as at the Adoption Date (the “Scheme Limit”). No
account shall be taken into the calculation of the Scheme
Limit of any shares where the right to acquire such shares
has been released or lapsed in accordance with the
Scheme. The Scheme Limit may be refreshed from time to
time subject to obtaining of prior approval from the Board
(the “New Approval”) but in any event the aggregate
number of award shares administered under the Scheme
shall not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of the New Approval.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, no share of
the Company has been purchased from the open market
(2018: nil). At 31 December 2019, no share of the
Company was held in trust by the trustee (2018: nil).

35. REGEUROGAERZRS (&)

a) ARFAzROGRBEE (&)

FEIRNIRABHES URERATRELR
MABKLLE: (VBERMBBAEFTHTBRFE &
(NVARREFREMNRERRILAH-

REFEREZMBEBRN (R 2AX QA KR
BRBETZHBODARITABESABAZR
BERM) BBARXTEBEARANEMAEH
EBETRAZ10% ([FHE8 ER]) - R ES
ELERE REFAETUEBZEFNE BERX
RRZEMBD T EEAN 58 ERATE
EEeRadE ([FE]) RTRER  HIR
IRET8IE 12 2 SRR AR ) AR BUE TR I a1 35 1 FE R
BARNRNFHERRE BETRAZ10% °

REZE2019F12A831BLtEE - BHERAH
MBBATAARRRMG (2018F  £) - K
2019F12A31 0 XX ABEUGETERAEFAE
FERARBKG (20184F © £&) o
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35.

a)

EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Share award scheme by the Company
(Continued)

Movements in the number of awarded shares outstanding
during the years are as follows:

35. RELAEUROGRER RS (&)

a) ARBAZBRORBITE (&)

FARMARTEEZBROBKBEESHMT

Number of awarded shares

EBRO%E
Balance at
31 December
Fair value Balance at Lapsed 2018 and Lapsed Balance at
Date of grant per share 1 January during 1 January during 31 December
Categories of awardees (Note 1) (Note 2) 2018 the year 2019 the year 2019
R20185
128318 R
BRAYE 2019% 20195
ERBARN RERHE(HE1) (Wiz2)  1A1Bz&S RERKH 1818 2k RERAM  NANAZER
Directors of the Company (note 4) 14 July 2017 RMB1 11,916,000 (5,958,000) 5,958,000 = 5,958,000
ARREE (fie) 2017578148 ARBIT
Notes: et -

1

The date of award refers to the date on which the selected
employees agreed to undertake to hold the awarded shares
on the terms on which they are granted and agreed to be
bound by the rules of the Share Award Scheme.

The fair value of the awarded shares are based on the fair
value at the date of grant.

The awarded shares granted to the beneficiaries during the
year ended 31 December 2017 would be vested in three
tranches of 1,986,000 shares each on the vesting date on
31 March 2018, 2019 and 2020 respectively. Subject to the
expiration of the Share Award Scheme, in the event that the
specific vesting conditions cannot be fulfilled on a particular
vesting date of any given year, the entire vesting schedule
shall be adjourned until such conditions are met. Upon expiry
of the Share Award Scheme, any outstanding but unvested
award shares shall lapse and become returned shares.

17,874,000 awarded shares granted during the year ended
31 December 2017 were granted to Mr. Zhou Chunhua, Mr.
Kwok Oi Lung Roy and Mr. Xue Hongjian, each of them were
granted 5,958,000 awarded shares. The share options lapsed
due to the resignation of the director.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the vesting
conditions cannot be fulfilled and the vesting schedule has
been adjourned.
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35. EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

b) Share award granted by the Company’s
shareholder

A share award arrangement was entered into by Mr.
Huang and Cosmic Riches Investments Limited (“Cosmic
Riches"”), a shareholder of the Company, on 29 April 2016,
pursuant to which Mr. Huang acquired 49,600,350 shares
of the Company (“Interested Shares”) from Cosmic Riches
at a consideration of HK$101,681,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB86,690,000), which is payable by five
yearly installments and is offset by the yearly sign-on bonus
of the same amount for five years granted by Cosmic
Riches to Mr. Huang as an incentive to join the Company.
The Interested Shares are subject to a lock-up period of
five years and maximum of 20% of the Interested Shares
may be disposed of in each year thereafter. The vesting of
Interested Shares is five years.

The average fair value of each Interested Shares of HK$1.53
is estimated by using the fair value (that is market value)
of the Company'’s share closing price at the date of grant
less the cost for securing put options (“Put Options”).
The Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model was employed
in deriving the fair value of the Put Options which was
estimated on the date of grant using the following
assumptions:

64.67% — 73.90%
1.54% - 1.77%
6 — 10 years

Expected volatility (%)
Risk free interest rate (%)
Lock-up period (years)

35. RELAEUROGRER RS (&)

b) AAFARRBEHZKRHER

2016F 4298 R E B AR A REHK K
BHERAR ([ ]) RIS — DR MH BRI L HE
Bt BT A A A B AR R)49,600,350%
fefn ([#Ez=RMD])  REAR101,681,000%8 T
(HERHARES6,690,0007T) A EF
EoHRIMA WHEBBETFTELEEERMA
ARRZ BN AT HSFSBRBESAK
H-ETRORXEAFREER 2 BEFRS
AEHERBRMDA20% - EERDZ2EBHA
R

BRERKRD 2 FHRFER.538T HE
AR RIE D R IR 8 K 2 W (B R R
#([REHE]) 2REKAR 2 2 FE (BT
8)fhat - ROGHEZ A FETDRAA N — &
BUHEEERAGH IRNKEREBHEAT
BI85 =& T A -

8 H1 R 18 (%)
& 2 B2 K 2K (%)
ZEH(F)

64.67% —73.90%
1.54% —1.77%
6— 104
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36. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Defined contribution retirement plans

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
("the MPF scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance. The MPF scheme is a defined
contribution retirement plan administered by independent
trustees. Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its
employees are each required to make contributions to the
plan at 5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject
to a cap of monthly relevant income of HK$30,000.
Contributions to the plan vest immediately.

The Group also participates in a state-managed retirement
benefit scheme operated by the government of the PRC.
The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are
members of a state-managed retirement benefit scheme.
The subsidiaries are required to contribute a specified
percentage of payroll costs to the retirement benefit
scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the
Group with respect to the retirement benefit scheme is to
make the specified contributions.

The total cost charged to profit or loss of RMB10,377,000
(2018: RMB10,669,000) represents contributions paid
to these schemes by the Group for the year ended 31
December 2019. As at 31 December 2019, there were no
material forfeitures available to offset the Group’s future
contributions (2018: nil).
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37. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 37. ARATFZBBERRE
OF THE COMPANY
2019 2018
20195 20184
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
iz AR®BTFr AREBTT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M HWE RRE 4 4
Investments in subsidiaries RETBE AR Z’E 252,255 252,255
252,259 252,259
Current assets REBEE
Due from subsidiaries e NG ] 925,719 914,418
Deposits and prepayments e RFENHIEA 20 20
Cash and bank balances B4 NIRRT 978 1,493
926,717 915,931
Current liabilities HREEE
Accruals and other payables FEETE A K E A E (< 5RIE 3,934 4,057
Dividends payable FEAT AR B 88 88
Due to subsidiaries AL NG ] 498,118 473,345
Tax payable JE 1~ 5 18 - 4,677
502,140 482,167
Net current assets REEEFE 424,577 433,764
NET ASSETS EEFE 676,836 686,023
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BARR#EE
Share capital % < 38(a) 6,637 6,637
Reserves ERe] 38(b) 670,199 679,386
TOTAL EQUITY R 676,836 686,023
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38. CAPITAL AND RESERVES

38. BEAXKf#E

a) Share capital a) g 2=
Authorised and issued share capital ZERERITRA
2019 2018
20194 20184
HKD’'000 HKD’000
FET FHT
Authorised: VETE
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of 1,000,000,000/% &A% EI{E0.0175 T
HK$0.01 each 2 E B 10,000 10,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRERE:
At the beginning and end of the year R F ] & 5 K 744,750,0008%
744,750,000 (2018: 744,750,000) (20184 : 744,750,00008% )
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each FRREE0.01B T2 T mAk 7,448 7,448
Equivalent to RMB'000 ARETTEE 6,637 6,637

The owners of ordinary shares are entitled to receive
dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to
one vote per share at general meetings of the Company. All
ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Company’s

residual assets.
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38. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Continued) 38. EXKf#E (&)

b) Capital and Reserves b) X(XKkFEE

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements AEBRAFERBTFEZFEBERE
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the R BHRERPZEEERETHRET -
consolidated statement of changes in equity of the financial

statements.

Details of the changes in the Company’s individual FNEFRBARAMERNERKR D ZZEEF1HE
components of equity between the beginning and the end Hylmr:

of the year are set out below:
The Company Ay

Attributable to owners of the Company

VNNCIE TN
Share Share
premium  Contributed award Accumulated Total
Share capital account surplus reserve losses equity
&4

Ex  B#EEER W ESR&R  REEE  RHER L
RMB'OOO  RMBO00  RMB000  RMBO00  RMB0O00  RMB'000
ARBTL ARBTL ARBTL ARBTT AREBTT ARETR

At 1 January 2018 M20181A1H 6,637 491,518 388,058 2,206 (225,739) 662,680
Profit and total comprehensive FRRTIRZEREESE
income for the year - - - - 22,487 22,487

Recognition of equity-settled share-based Rk {7 L2 E=H&I7E TR M#E
payment expenses under share award  ASE I AER 2 HHE S

scheme (note 35(z)) (Hi#356)) - - - 1,895 - 1,895
Lapse of share award granted BEE RO REIAK - - (23,106) (1,039) 23,106 (1,039)
At 31 December 2018 2018124318 6,637 491,518 364,952 3,062 (180,146) 686,023
At 1 January 2019 201941818 6,637 491,518 364,952 3,062 (180,146) 686,023
Loss and total comprehensive FRNERREABELH

|oss for the year - - - - (10,722) (10,722)

Recognition of equity-settled share-based  RERRM (7 ST 2178 TR A
payment expenses under share award  EENRHAER 2 HFHHET
scheme (note 35()) (Hi#356)) - - - 1,535 - 1,535

At 31 December 2019 #2019%12A318 6,637 491,518 364,952 4,597 (190,868) 676,836

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED RAZREEARA A 21 'I
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B ISR R MY o

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

38. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Continued)

) Nature and purpose of reserves

i) Share premium

Under the Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman
Islands, the share premium account of the Company is
distributable to the shareholders of the Company provided
that immediately following the date on which a dividend
is proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in a
position to pay off its debts as they fall due in the ordinary

course of business.
ii) Contributed surplus

The contributed surplus of the Group represents:

the difference of RMB203,536,000 being the excess
of the nominal value of the shares and contributed
surplus of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the
group reorganisation over the nominal value of the
Company'’s shares issued in exchange therefor;

the deficit of RMB2,823,000 arising from the
acquisition of Dongguan Eyang Technology
Development Co., Ltd. (“DG Eyang”) from the non-
controlling shareholders of DG Eyang;

the deficit of RMB1,774,000 arising from the
disposal of Shenzhen Eycom Technology Co., Ltd. to
the related party;

the credit of RMB9,468,000 arising from the
deemed contribution from the shareholders when
acquiring Shenzhen Eyang Energy Company Limited
and its subsidiary (the “Energy Group”) during the
year ended 31 December 2012; and

the deficit of RMB650,000 arising from deemed
distribution to the shareholders when disposing the
Energy Group during the year ended 31 December
2013.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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38. EXKRf#E (F)
0 REZMERAR

i) BRGEE

REASTHERFNE (KEFR]) ARAZBH
HERADKTARARR HEEEREZHRD
KB ERK ARBABRNBEEREERR
TE B HER -

i) EMEH
REEEHBHRIE

= REESEEACKRBNBAR ZRME
BEREZBHKBLARAL M ELT
ZlEMmEEz =8 ARK203,536,000

JG

- ARR=mFHEHMEBERERAR (IR
ZFH)EERRREBER=TEME
2 BA AR ®2,823,0007T

- mEETEEFRITEBREEERAQ A
ELZEAMAR,774,0007T

- HE2012F12831B It EE £ E
FYTFEEBREER AR REKB QA
([RER&ER]F RIERRFTEELEL
HER AR 468,000t &

- HZE2013F12A831BIEFE  EH S8
TREBR  RIEMBKEDIREE 2 B A
AR #650,0007T °



Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

38. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Continued)

Q) Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued)
iii) Share award reserve

The share award reserve comprises the portion of the fair
value of unvested outstanding award shares granted by
the Company that has been recognised in accordance with
the accounting policy adopted for share-based payments in
note 2(t)(ii).

iv) Exchange fluctuation reserve

The exchange fluctuation reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation of the
financial statements of foreign operations. The reserve is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policy set out
in note 2(x).

v) Fair value reserve (non-recycling)

The fair value reserve (non-recycling) comprises the
cumulative net change in the fair value of equity
investment designated at FVOCI under IFRS 9 that are held
at the end of the reporting period (see note 2(i)).

vi)  Statutory reserve

Pursuant to applicable PRC regulations, certain PRC
subsidiaries in the Group are required to appropriate 10%
of their profit after tax (after offsetting prior year losses)
to the statutory reserve until such reserve reaches 50%
of their registered capital. Transfers to the reserve must
be made before distribution of dividends to shareholders.
Upon approval by relevant authorities, the statutory
reserve can be utilised to offset the accumulated loss or
to increase the paid-up capital of the subsidiary, provided
that the balance after such issue is not less than 25% of its
registered capital.

38. EXKMEE (&)
0 REIMERAR(E)

i)  ROGEERE

B RBFEEHEEREARRAZ KRB R KTE
RO AFERSD B2 FEDIRE
M2 B RN RERZ MRAKRAZ
FETBUOREITHER -

iv) EEXRKEEE

EXRBEFEERREAEREBINEBH B RRK
PMEEXZIIEZR ZRERBEMZ200)MH
e KRR -

v) QFHEFE(TTEE)

RFEFE(TARLE)BREREHRMAFR
EERMBHREERNEISRIEERIRAFER
AHE2EBENEERE A FERAE
R (R MaEE20)) °

vi) ZEFE

BREBRFBRESR AEESETHRENE QA
BABEI0%BRB BN (KEEBEFES
BINBELATREB BEEREEEFMHRAZ
50% - EBEEBRERARES RKRSAEL -
KIEEE R ER  ATREEYTARKE RS
BRI BARZE BB - %K HE
% HEHRATNPRETMERZ225% °
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

38. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Continued)

d) Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group's capital management
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business and maximize shareholders’ value.

The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements except for one subsidiary licensed by the
Securities and Futures Commission which is obliged to
meet the regulatory liquid capital requirements under the
Securities and Futures (Financial Resources) Rules (“FRR") at
all times.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. For
the licensed subsidiary, the Group ensures the licensed
subsidiary maintains a liquid capital level adequate to
support the level of activities with sufficient buffer to
accommodate for increase in liquidity requirements arising
from potential increase in the level of business activities.
During the financial year, the licensed subsidiary complied
with the liquid capital requirements under the FRR at all
times. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or
processes for managing capital during the years ended 31
December 2019 and 2018.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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38. EXKRf#E (F)
d BEXxEE

AEBEATEEZTEANRERAEBEER
BRENREFRENEALE UAXBHEHL
ERBEREEZZANL:

AREBEAZRNEMMINBEINZ EAREZR
HEEF LM ESHKERRESR R 2 — BN
BRAAMKRAETESFLBE (MRER)R
A(THHRERRY BT RBHEEREE
ME °

AEEEBREEAEBUYBELSCERRNESY
HEHAR BHRBIAEELRERE  ~EE %
THEBHBRRZBEIMN MBREFREE AN
BOIHBRG REBEEHBARME  NEBER
HEMNBARBKREUNIFEBEHKFEZR
BEAKFE TAGBRINEEESEER
EREEKEEEREMB M Z RS ER K-
RAFBRFEEAN FHENBAR —EETHIK
BRMBUNBETHOREBARETE - HE2019F
N2018F12A31BILFE EBEAZBEZE
BRI EFLESETE o
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38. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Continued)

d) Capital management (Continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which
is net debt divided by capital plus net debt. Net debt is
calculated as the sum of bank and other loans, bond
payable, obligations under finance lease, lease liabilities,
trade and bills payables, accruals and other payables
(excluding deferred income and receipts in advance) and
dividends payable less cash and cash equivalents. Capital
represents equity attributable to owners of the Company
(excluding share capital). The Group's policy is to keep the
gearing ratio at a reasonable level. The gearing ratios as at
the end of the reporting periods are as follows:

38. EXKMEE (&)
d BXxEHEE)

AEBUNEERABLXERERN EEREALL
KEFEBHRABEARNIN LFER - FEHRIR
TREMER ENERF BMEHEAE HE
BE ENEIERFANENRE BFERR
H A RIE (T EEETERAREKRIKA)
LREMEEZMBERERREFEDFE-&
AERARBFEEANZEEED (TREEBEBRA) -
AEBZBRREREEARBULRTERESREZ
KEPE-RBERRZEEABLERNT :

2019 2018

2019 2018%F

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR AR%TET

Bank and other loans |ITRHEMERK 200,742 =
Bond payable FE & 25 - 387,874
Lease liabilities HEAE 39,150 —
Obligations under finance lease RERERE - 291
Trade and bills payables N E SRR RENRE 44,550 144,915
Accruals and other payables FE=T & A K H h FE 5 RKIE 74,416 137,334
Dividends payables JE -1 H% 2 88 88
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (note 26) & : 3R & MBS ZEY (K1:+26) (175,257) (490,467)
Net debt FETS 183,689 180,035
Total equity excluding share capital HrEs (TEERE) 861,251 980,383
Equity and net debt R ROREB 1,044,940 1,160,418
Gearing ratios BEEAGBLE 18% 16%
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

39. COMMITMENTS

a) Operating lease commitments
i) The Group as lessor

The Group leases its investment property (note 15) under
operating lease arrangements. Leases are negotiated for
terms ranging from one to eight years, with an option to
renew the lease when all terms are renegotiated. None of
the leases includes contingent rentals.

At 31 December 2019, total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in place
will be receivable by the Group in future period as follows:

39. AiE
a) KEHENRE

i) EEEESHEA

AEEREKEHOLTHELREDE (ME
15) BN HOFHAIFREIFEAEF 7
BEREFNERMBERIKER ZFHEOHL
BREIAEE -

MR2019F12A31H » KEB B R A RIEEIRIE
BERAIHEOLELANERZAKRKERE R
IR

2019 2018

20194 2018%F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TR ARBTET

Within one year —FR 5,321 4,999
After one year but within five years —FRERAFK 12,176 6,344
After five years AFE% 561 2,621
18,058 13,964

i) The Group as lessee

The Group is the lessee in respect of certain of its factories
and office premises under operating lease arrangements.
Leases for properties are negotiated for terms of two to six
years, with an option to renew the lease when all terms
are renegotiated. None of the leases includes contingent
rentals. Pursuant to the lease agreements, the monthly
lease charges for certain leases is subject to review by the
landlord based on market terms every two years.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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AEESERKEEHOLTHRNE THE &M
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019412A318 It FE

39. COMMITMENTS (Continued)

a) Operating lease commitments (Continued)
ii) The Group as lessee (Continued)
At 31 December 2018, the Group had total future

minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases payable as follows:

39. &IE (&)
a) ISEENRIE(E)

i)  FEEEREREA(E)

R2018F 12 A31H AEERE T MO &LE
MOEMNZARKERSRBOT :

2018
20184
RMB’000
AR¥FIT

Within one year
After one year but within five years
After five years

—&ER
—FRERERN
AFE

12,560
38,506
4,337

55,403

The Group is the lessee in respect of a number of properties
and items of plant and machinery and office equipment
held under leases which were previously classified as
operating leases under IAS 17. The Group has initially
applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach.
Under this approach, the Group adjusted the opening
balances at 1 January 2019 to recognise lease liabilities
relating to these leases (see note 3). From 1 January 2019
onwards, future lease payments are recognised as lease
liabilities in the consolidated statement of financial position
in accordance with the policies set out in note 2(0), and
the details regarding the Group's future lease payments are
disclosed in note 29.

AEBAREHERENETYUENARKRE X
HERRAEREEB AR A  HxaiBiEg
Re B E17TR O EAKCERE-A&E
EFEALETEP I NERBEBRIBREE
BIZE165R - BIEZ A& AEBEAER2019F
TA1BZE &t UWEREZEHETHEZ
HEBE(RME3) cB2019F1A1HE K
REENRNDEBWEF20)FMHAZBRRES
PRI ERANERAAEAE MEBALAEE
ARBEEMNRZFBRHI L2908 5 -
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

39. COMMITMENTS (Continued)
b) Capital commitments
Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December 2019

not provided for in the financial statements were as
follows:

39. &RIE(E)
b) EAEE

R2019F12A31BW ARV BHRERIEBEZ
BAREEMAT

2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TRT ARETTT

Contracted for: BE4:
Plant and machinery 5= N e 25 102,527 92,796
Fund Investments HEKE 77,702 76,044
180,229 168,840

40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND
BALANCES

In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in
these financial statements, the Group had the following
transactions with related parties during the year and
balances with related parties at the end of the reporting
period:

Key management personnel remuneration
The key management personnel include directors of the

Company (note 10) and certain highest paid employees
(note 11), and their remuneration is as follows:

40. FEBAERZ K&

BRZEVBEBRREABEHFRZRXZIN K
SERFRNEFEBT 2R ZERBEHREH
B 2 EBRmT

TEEEEBAESZHM

TEEHEAEBRBEARAES (ME10) R
ETER=HES (ME11)  EFM=FEoT:

2019 2018

20195 20184

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TR ARBTET

Short-term employee benefits B B a8 A 23,607 46,537
Post-employment benefits B S BER 2 1B T 104 64
Equity compensation benefits A EREF 1,535 856
25,246 47,457

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see note

8(b)).

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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41. PARTICULAR OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 41.

COMPANY

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December

ARTMBATZHEEH

TERBEAAN2019F12A31BZFBEE R

2019 are as follows: (I
Place of Issued and Percentage of
incorporation/ fully paid-up/ equity attributable to
Name operation registered capital the Company Principal activities
a8 TMAY &Y DRTRMRERBRE APREGRERSE FEXK
Direct  Indirect
E# &
% %
Eyang Management Co., Limited BVIHK 10,000 ordinary shares of 100 - Investment holding
US$1 each
RERLZHS/BF  100000EREEIETZ REER
Lk
Hong Kong Eyang Holdings (Group) ~ HK/PRC 10,000 ordinary shares - 100 Investment holding and
Co., Limited trading of MLCC
ERETHER (EE)ERAR BB/ H 10,0008 & i i REZKR R EEMLCC
Hong Kong Eyang Technology BVI/HK 50,000 ordinary shares = 100  Trading of MLCC
Co., Limited of US$1 each
EREAEE/EE  50,0008FREE EEMLCC
[EPA 3L
Hong Kong Eyang Electronics Limited ~ HK/PRC 500,000 ordinary shares = 100 Investment holding and
(formerly known as Hong Kong trading of MLCC
Eyang Technology Co., Limited)
BEFTHETAERAA &,/ 500,000 % & RERRREEMLCC
(AREETHEHRERAR)
AIMFEREERER A PRC/PRC Registered capital of = 100 Manufacture and sale of
RMB350,000,000 MLCC
i,/ 14 & A R #350,000,0007C Bt RFEMLCC
Anhui Jineyang Electronic PRC/PRC Registered capital of - 100 Manufacture of MLCC
Technology Co., Ltd. RMB4,500,000
ZEEFHEFRRARAR! hE,/h & A& AR #4,500,0007T EHEMLCC
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41. PARTICULAR OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 4. XRTEMBARZHEBEER (&)
COMPANY (Continued)
Place of Issued and Percentage of
incorporation/ fully paid-up/ equity attributable to
Name operation registered capital the Company Principal activities
a8 SMAY EEhE CROTRMRERBRE FRAREREEIL FEXREK
Direct Indirect
=83 B
% %
NER Management Ltd. BVI/HK 1 ordinary share of US$1 100 - Inactive
RBRLZES/EF REEIETZ AR EREZE
EY Management Services Limited HK/HK 1 ordinary share - 100  Financial investment
FHERRBERAR B/ ER TR E AR TRRE
Tianli Financial Limited HK/HK 55,000,000 ordinary shares - 100  License corporation and
provision of advisory
services
AHERBRAF B/ BB 55,000,0008% & & FHEE kR MR AR
Tianli Investment Management Limited Cayman 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100 Provision for fund
management services
k4 TREEIETZEBR RUEESERRE
Tianli Financial Group Limited Cayman/HK 1 ordinary share of US$1 100 - Investment holding
me/ &k REEIETZ EBR REZK
Tianli Capital Limited Cayman/Cayman 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100 Investment in private funds
Re/He IREBEIET SRR LEEERE
Tianli Global Opportunities Cayman/Cayman 1 ordinary share of US$1 = 100 General Partner of
Investment Partners Limited investment private fund
me /e TREEIETZ EBR MEESRELBEBA
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 E Z2019412 A31H I /&

41. PARTICULAR OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 4. FRRMEBRARZFHBEER (&)

COMPANY (Continued)

Place of Issued and Percentage of
incorporation/ fully paid-up/ equity attributable to
Name operation registered capital the Company Principal activities
a8 SMAY EEhE CROTRMRZERBRE FRAREREEIL FEXREK
Direct  Indirect
k3 &
% %
Tianli China Opportunities Fund | Cayman/Cayman 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100 General Partner of
Limited investment private fund
He/He IREEIETZ SRR NEEERETREEA
Tianli China Opportunities Fund II Cayman/Cayman 1 ordinary share of US$1 = 100 General Partner of
Limited investment private fund
me/ e REEIETZ EBR NEEERELTREEA
Tianli UK Opportunities Fund Limited ~ Cayman/Cayman 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100  General Partner of
investment private fund
Re/ He TREBEI R SRR MEESRELREEA
Tianli US Opportunities Fund Limited ~ Cayman/Cayman 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100 General Partner of
investment private fund
He/He IREEIETZ SRR NEEERETREEA
Tianli Private Debt Investment Cayman/Cayman 1 ordinary share of US$1 = 100 General Partner of
Partners Limited investment private fund
me/ e REEIET EBR NEEERELTREEA
Tianli Private Debt Fund Cayman/Cayman 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100 General Partner of
Investment Limited investment private fund
Re/ He IREE1RT 2 SRR MEESRELTREEA
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41. PARTICULAR OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 41.
COMPANY (Continued)

ERAMBRARZHEES (&)

Place of Issued and Percentage of
incorporation/ fully paid-up/ equity attributable to
Name operation registered capital the Company Principal activities
a8 SMAY EEhE CROTRMRERBRE FRAREREEIL FEXREK
Direct Indirect
=83 B
% %
Tianli Public Markets Investment Cayman/Cayman 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100 General Partner of
Partners Limited investment private fund
He/He IREEIETZ SRR NEEERETREEA
Tianli Special Situations Investment Cayman/Cayman 1 ordinary share of US$1 = 100 General Partner of
Partners Limited investment private fund
me/ e REEIETZ EBR MEESRELBEBA
Tianli M & A Investment Limited Cayman/Cayman 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100  General Partner of
investment private fund
me/He REEIETZ EBR MEESRELREEA
Asia Enhanced Income Investment Ltd.  Cayman/Cayman 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100 General Partner of
(2018:71%) investment private fund
He/He IREEIETZ SRR NEEERETREEA
Wasen-Tianli Investment Cayman/Cayman 2 ordinary shares of = 100 Assets managements
Management Limited US$1 each
me/ e QRERAB IR EBR BEER
Wasen-Tianli SPC Cayman/Cayman 1 ordinary share of US$1 = 100 Assets managements
me/ /e REEIETZ EBR BEER
Universal Blossom Limited BVI/Macau 10,000 ordinary shares of = 100 Investment holding
US$1 each
EEERAF REEZES,/RM  10,000REREBIETLZ REZK
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41. PARTICULAR OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 41.

COMPANY (Continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements

BA TSR AR P AE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 E Z2019412 A31H I /&

EREMBRARAZHEES (&)

Place of Issued and Percentage of
incorporation/ fully paid-up/ equity attributable to

Name operation registered capital the Company Principal activities

a8 SMAY EEhE CROTRMRZERBRE FRAREREEIL FEXREK

Direct  Indirect
E# &
% %

Tianli Financial Holdings Limited HK/HK 2,000,000 ordinary shares - 100 Investment holding and
provision of financial
services

AMERERBRAF B/ BA 2,000,0008% & i A% REZERRRR SRS

Tianhe Medical Investment Limited BVI/HK 1,000 ordinary shares of = 50.7  Investment holding

US$1 each
KBRZHES/E5 1,008FREEIETL REZK
TRk
First Promise Limited BVI/HK 100 ordinary shares of = 50.7  Financial investment
US$1 each
RBRAHS/BE 100RERE@IZTZLBR TRKE
Star Chaser Ventures Limited Cayman/Cayman 10,000 ordinary shares of - 100 Financial investment
US$1 each
HE/ /e 10,000 B REEIETZ THRE
TiEk
Asia Capital Real Estate V Pte. Ltd. Singapore/Singapore 5,316,169 ordinary shares of - 94.42  Financial investment
("ACRE") US$1 each and 100 ordinary
shares of SGD$1 each
Asia Capital Real Estate V Pte. Ltd. CiRIb g 1b 5,316,169 BREBEIZT 2 REE
(TACRE]) LA R 1008R S AREE
T 2 ERR
Tianli Investment Trading Limited HK/HK 20,000,000 ordinary shares - 100 General trading
ANBREEHERRA B/ EE 20,000,000 & % —REH
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41. PARTICULAR OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 41.

COMPANY (Continued)

ERAMBRARZHEES (&)

Place of Issued and Percentage of
incorporation/ fully paid-up/ equity attributable to
Name operation registered capital the Company Principal activities
a8 TR EE Y ERTRER/ZRRE FRAREREEIL FEXREK
Direct  Indirect
E# B
% %
Celestial Hope Limited BVI/HK 10,000 ordinary shares of - 100 Investment holding
US$1 each
RERRAA RBRZHES/E5  10000REREEIZEL REZK
TEk
RIMARLEACREE PRC/PRC Paid-up capital of RMB il = 100 Inactive
(BRE®)® out of registered capital of
RMB5,000,000
e,/ AR #5,000,0007T & A& R LREZR
EHERARKER
RNREREEHF PRC/PRC Paid-up capital of RMB il = 100 Inactive
(BRE®)® out of registered capital of
RMB5,000,000
e,/ AR #5,000,0007T & A& R LREXR
EHERARKER
RIMREAAEEGRLE PRC/PRC Paid-up capital of RMB il = 100 Inactive
(BRER®)® out of registered capital of
RMB5,000,000
e,/ AR #5,000,0007T & A& R LREXR
EHERARKER
RIMRERRERAR " PRC/PRC Paid-up capital of = 100 Financial technology
RMB70,000,000 out
of registered capital of
RMB70,000,000
i,/ ARE70,000,0007C7E & Aeh SRR
B#ERAR70,000,0007
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41. PARTICULAR OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 41.

COMPANY (Continued)

Name

1

Place of
incorporation/
operation

EMAYL SR

Issued and
fully paid-up/
registered capital

BERARMRE ERRE

Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 E Z2019412 A31H I /&

Percentage of
equity attributable to
the Company
RAREERERD L
Direct  Indirect

k3 &
% %

EREMBRARAZHEES (&)

Principal activities

FEXHK

KA ORI BRAF*

AYBNREEEBRAA"

ERETHNZEEBRAA)

ZRTHEMRERER A"

PRC/PRC

RE /R E

PRC/PRC

RE /R E

PRC/PRC

RE /R

PRC/PRC

R/

Paid-up capital of
RMB2,500,000 out of
registered capital of
RMB5,000,000

AR ¥5,000,0007C & A
E&E AR AR%2,500,0007

Paid-up capital of
RMB2,500,000 out of
registered capital of
RMB 10,000,000

AR#10,000,0007C & A
B&E AR AR%2,500,0007T

Paid-up capital of
RMB11,000,000 out
of registered capital of
RMB20,000,000
AR#20,000,0007T 3 & A
ERERARE11,000,0007

Paid-up capital of RMB Nil
out of registered capital of
RMB100,000,000

AR 100,000,000 & 7
HEHERARBET

= 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

Investment holding

RERK

Financial investment

TREE

Property holding

EISY)

Inactive
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41.

PARTICULAR OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

These companies were established in the PRC in the form of
wholly-foreign-owned enterprises.

These companies were established in the PRC as PRC
domestic-invested companies.

These companies were established in the PRC in the form of
limited partnership.

This company was established in the PRC in the form of sino-
foreign equity joint venture.

At 31 December 2019 and 2018, there is no subsidiary of
the Group which has material non-controlling interests.

The English name of companies established in the PRC are
for identification purpose only.

42. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
For the year ended 31 December 2019

There is no acquisition of subsidiaries during the year ended
31 December 2019.

For the year ended 31 December 2018

(i)

On 22 February 2018, the Group acquired 94.42%
voting equity interest in ACRE, a company engaged
in asset management business, and its associate
(collectively, the “ACRE V Group”), at a cash
consideration of approximately US$5,019,000
(approximately RMB31,717,000).

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED RFZiREEERAE
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41.

ERAMBRARZHEES (&)

ZERERPNPBEKZOINEEE RS-

ZERFRPRPBEKIZOFREBEE-

FZRAAB/NPEKIAPIEERERE-

R2019% 2018 12A31H AL BB &L
M EAREEENFERER -

RPBKIZZARZEX R ER-FER -

42,

W BE BT I 2 7]

HE2019F128318 L FE

HZE2019F12 A31 B I FE RN EKEHE AR -

HE2018F 128318 LLFE

(i)

M2018F2H228 A& E LR &
KREBA5,019,000k 7L (H ARE
31,717,00070) WHEACRE (—A#REE
ETEREBKHNAR)REBE AR (K
A [ACRE VEE])94.42% 2 1% E %
1 o
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42. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2018 (Continued)
(i) (Continued)

The fair values of identifiable assets and liabilities
recognised as a result of the acquisition are as follows:

42. WEHKEAR (&)

HZE2018F12H831B L EFE (£&)

) (&

FEMERN TR EERARLATED
T

Fair value

AEE

RMB'000

AREF T

Interest in an associate R— A E QR 2 xS 33,629

Other payables and accruals

Htt NI N EE M (37)

Total identifiable net assets at fair value AERFEE 2 AT EETE 33,592
Non-controlling interests, based on their proportionate FE#5 % #E 25 » R E P ACRE VEE

interest in the recognized amounts of the assetsand ERRZEELBELE

liabilities of ACRE V Group B 7 2= L I 7 (1,875)
Consideration, satisfied by cash UIR& &8 2 KE 31,717
Less: Cash and cash equivalent acquired B TRER S RIREEEY =
Deposit paid for acquisition in prior year F—FEENzZKERS (31,717)

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition

WIREE ZFRERH -

(ii) On 1 February 2018, the Group acquired further
50% equity interests in Universal Blossom Limited
and Wasen-Tianli Investment Management
Limited which resulted in a gain on acquisition of
RMB3,302,000.

(i) M2018F2A1H AEEWBEEESR
[ A Al Wasen-Tianli Investment
Management LimitedZ %8 4h50% A%
W EE W s ARY3,302,0007T ¢
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42. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 42. WEEMIBRAE (&)
(Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2018 (Continued) BZ2018F 128318 L FE (&)
(i)  (Continued) (i) (&
The fair values of identifiable assets and liabilities BEgRAmaA S EERBEBZRAFEN
recognised as a result of the acquisition are as follows: T~
Fair value
ATE
RMB'000
ARBTT
Other receivables H A & Y SRIB 863
Cash and bank balances B4 MIRTTEE R 6,531
Other payables and accruals HthENRIBERESTER (863)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value AIBRFEE NV EERE 6,531
Consideration, satisfied by cash UIR& &8 2 K E 228
Less: Cash and cash equivalent acquired B FTRER S RS EEY (6,531)
Net cash inflow arising on acquisition WBEE ZFHREM (6,303)

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XRFZBEEHRAR
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43. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

For the year ended 31 December 2019

There is no acquisition of subsidiaries during the year ended

31 December 2019.

43. HEWE QT
HZE2019F128318 L FE

HE2019F12A31H L FEAMELEHB AR -

For the year ended 31 December 2018 B Z2018F12A31A L FE
2018
20185
Disposal Disposal
Group | Group Il Total
HEARN HEARN @t
(note i) (note ii)
(Bagi) (B aEii)
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥TE AR¥Trn AR¥Tn
Consideration received 2K E
Consideration received in cash and cash equivalents 3R & 38 ¢ S B I
B 28,702 82,590 111,292
Total consideration received EhRERRE 28,702 82,590 111,292
Analysis of assets and liabilities REERHEZEERAR
over which control was lost ZAH
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment (note 74) W% BE R&E (Fit4) - 57,963 57,963
Prepaid land lease payments (note 76) T BEE NI (A 16) - 16,925 16,925
Current assets REBEE
Cash and cash equivalents ReRkReEED 15,138 2,782 17,920
Prepayments, deposits and BAFE Re REMEK
other receivables I - 4 741
Current liabilities REBEE
Deferred income, accruals and ER-UA B ERR
other payables Hi MR (27) (4,375) (4,402)
Tax payables JEfI IR - (8,274) (8,274)
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Other loans Hi &R - (42,688) (42,688)
Net assets disposed of HEZFEE 15,111 23,074 38,185

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED RAZREEARA A
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43. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2018 (Continued)

43. HEHELT (&)
HZF2018F12A31H L FEE (&)

2018
20185
Disposal Disposal
Group | Group I Total
HEARN HEA R @t
(note i) (note ii)
(Brati) ( B i)
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥TRT AR¥Trn AR%¥Tn
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERB AR Z W
Consideration received ERRE 28,702 82,590 111,292
Net assets disposed of HEZFEE (15,111) (23,074) (38,185)
Cumulative exchange loss reclassified R EHB AR -
from equity to profit or loss upon disposal of BRETELBEAER
subsidiary ENOBERH - (197) (197)
Gain on disposal HE W 13,591 59,319 72,910
The gain on disposal is included in “other HERBEA TS (H777) -
income” (note 7).
Net cash inflow/(outflow) arising HENBARELEZFEHS
on disposal of subsidiaries RN/ (fid)
Consideration received in cash and R e REEZEB YRR
cash equivalents ZHE 28,702 82,590 111,292
Less: Cash and cash equivalent balances B EHEZRERREE
disposed of B (15,138) (2,782) (17,920)
13,564 79,808 93,372
Less: Consideration received in advance B E—FERERZRE
in prior year (22,950) - (22,950)
(9,386) 79,808 70,422

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2018 (Continued)

Note

@

On 9 January 2018, 17 January 2018, 27 September 2018
and 30 September 2018, the Group disposed of its entire
equity interests in RINTTEANEEREBRAA R
FRUMEERAR AYREEEERERAA and E
BMEEERE ORI)BMRAF (collective referred to as
("Disposal Group 1"), respectively, which carried out financial
technologies business and asset management business at total
consideration of RMB28,702,000.

On 24 August 2018, the Group disposed of the entire equity
interests in FRIN1EEE FAR AR which was engaged in the
leasing of office and industrial space at a total consideration
of RMB33,200,000.

On 18 December 2018, the Group disposed of the entire
equity interests in Junjia Management Ltd (formerly known
as Eyang Energy Management Co., Ltd.) and its subsidiaries
which was engaged in the leasing of office and industrial
space at a consideration of HK$56,500,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB49,390,000).

RINEEEF AR 2 A and Junjia Management Ltd and its
subsidiaries are collectively referred to as “Disposal Group II”.

43. HEKWEBLAR (&)
HZF2018F 128318 L FE (&)

Hiet

(i) 201841 H98 201851 H178 ~ 201849 H27H
K2018F9A30R AEE AR HEER R TEH
WEEREBERRAR EREABEARAR F
JNXBEEEERERATAIMEMEEETE (ORI
BRAF (GBATHEMER ) (RELrmBIEE
BREETEBER) Z22DRE BREAARE
28,702,0007T

(ii) R2018%8A248  AKEEEHMEEETARA
A (RERFERIXMFERERS) 2 2k
#HE & AR%33,200,0007T °

MR2018F 12188 AEBLEHREEEFRA
7] (AT #Eyang Energy Management Co., Ltd.) K H
MEBAR (RESFERIEMEHRSER) 22
=B A% 4 - X {8 /A56,500,00078 7T (HHE RO A RE
49,390,0007T ) °

BMNEBEFARA B REKEEEFR DA K EK
BRESEA [HEAER] -
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 44, UIKEBREECBERBEER
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
The Group's major financial instruments include the AEBZFESHIAEBRENATEIE:
followings:
Categories of financial instruments @I AEER
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TRT ARETTT
Financial assets EWMEE
Accounts and bills receivables JE W kI8 K e W = iR 127,457 277,353
Other receivables H b B W FkIE 6,711 6,597
Finance lease receivable JE U & F gﬁﬁ( 12,437 =
Pledged bank deposits B IBIRITIF K - 13,187
Cash and bank balances & MIRTT A4S R 175,257 488,424
Financial assets at amortised cost BREERATENEREE 321,862 785,561
Financial assets at FVOC| EATEFAEMEARENSRHEE 11,353 9,524
Financial assets at FVPL BAFEFTABEGNERMEE
— Designated at FVPL —EBERAFEFARR 383,269 368,076
— Mandatorily measured at FVPL —BERATEFARRGTE - 110,530
383,269 478,606
Financial liabilities o= =N
Trade and bills payables ERTE SRS &Eﬁmﬁf 44,550 144,915
Accruals and other payables FE 5T B F K EL 8 < 3K 70,245 133,987
Bank and other loans RIT R EMERK 200,742 =
Bond payable FEHEZ - 387,874
Obligations under finance lease RERERE - 291
Lease liabilities HESE 39,150 =
Dividends payable FERTAR B 88 88
Financial liabilities at amortised cost BREENATENESREE 354,775 667,155

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise bank
and other loans, bond payable, lease liabilities and cash
and bank balances and pledged bank deposits. The main
purpose of these financial instruments is to raise/provide
finance for the Group’s operations. The Group has various
other financial assets and liabilities such as accounts and
bills receivables, finance lease receivable, trade and bills and
other payables, which arose directly from its operations.
The Group also invests in equity and debt investments.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk,
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s exposure to
these risks and the financial risk management policies and
practices used by the Group to manage these risks are
described below.

a) Fair values

i) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of the Group's
financial instruments measured at the end of the reporting
period on a recurring basis, categorised into the three-
level fair value hierarchy as defined in IFRS 13 Fair
Value Measurement. The level into which a fair value
measurement is classified is determined with reference to
the observability and significance of the inputs used in the
valuation technique as follows:

o Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only
Level 1 inputs, that is, unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the
measurement date.

4. VBEREEZBEREE (&)

AEEzTESRMTIABERTREMER
ENES HERBEMRE RRITERURE
ERROTER - ELEMTAZEIEZBENDA
AEBzEEEH REES - AEEHAS
HHENEZEELA CHMEREERAE
PlanERFAELREBRER BABREHRER
0 B E Z R B R DA N E At 8 A 5K
R AKETRENBKERBEBHRE -

AEEESRTAS R Z2ETEZRBR SN ERER -
SNERR EERRERHESAR KAEH
i 5% 5 R N AKE AT IEZ SRR AR
AzeBEAREERRRERSFAENT -

a) AFE

i) BAFEITEZEHEERER

AFERRE

TRENAEERREMRREFEREEGFE
ZEMIAZAFE UREBEBRET KRS E
AFE1BRE R FEAEIAREZAFERSE
DPR-ZBAVERB - AFEAESL2EME
HEFMRBARBZABEEEREELE D
RTRABA  FBEWOT:

¢ E-ERME REAE-ERBAH
B(NEHBAMARAAERE EER
BS ARG RE)HRATE-
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

a) Fair values (Continued)

i) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

o Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Level
2 inputs, that is, observable inputs which fail to
meet Level 1, and not using significant unobservable
inputs. Unobservable inputs are inputs for which
market data are not available.

o Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using
significant unobservable inputs.

The Group has a team headed by the finance manager with
the assistance of independent valuers to perform valuations
for the financial instruments, including financial assets at
FVOCI and at FVPL which are categorised into Level 3 of
the fair value hierarchy. The team reports directly to the
executive Directors and the audit committee. A valuation
report with analysis of changes in fair value measurement is
prepared by the team at each interim and annual reporting
date, and is reviewed and approved by the executive
Directors. Discussion of the valuation process and results
with the executive Directors and the audit committee is
held twice a year, to coincide with the reporting dates.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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4. HBEREEZBERBE (&)

a) 2AYEH(E)

i) BAFHEHITEZLZHEERER (&

AFEZE (B

. F_ELEE- ERAE-_EBELAB AR
(T HEF—BRZABEGEARE)
MEBEEREZNTABRERARENE
RFE-TABEREG AREHEEZRREHR
ISR 28 ABE -

. FZELEE - EREENTAUBEER
ABEBAERFE

AEERE - ERMBEEEFTEN A &8
VEEMNH THERTAE (BEEREAR
FERBFEF-ZEMANERAFEFAEM @R
BmMRAFEFABRSNEREE) £17HE-
ZNHEERARTESENERZEQER %
PEREFHMEFERSENRREMNBE A TFE
AEEHONMMAEERS  AHERATEETEH
itgE THRATESREZZESHHEES
BEGRETH® ZomBFRTIMRK H
HERH -
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

a) Fair values (Continued)

i) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

4. UBEREEZBERBE (&)

a) AVE(E)

i) BAFPHEHITEZLZHEERER (&

AFEZE (B

Fair value measurements as at
31 December 2019 categorised into
R2019F12A31B A FESEDE

Fair value at
31 December
2019 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
A2019F
12A31H
HATE F—BR F_EBR EZER
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥ETRE AR®TR AR®TRn AR%Tx
Recurring fair value measurements EEMHAFEHE
Assets: BE:
Financial assets at FVOCI BATEAEMZR
WaEmemEE
— Unlisted equity instruments (note a) —FEmERTA
(Hizta) 11,353 - - 11,353
Financial assets at FVPL EAFEGF ABER
SREE
— Unlisted equity instruments (note b) —FrmESTE
(Hizth) 383,269 - - 383,269
394,622 - - 394,622
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

a) Fair values (Continued)

i) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair

value (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

4. HBEREEZBERBE (&)

a) 2AYEH(E)

i) BAFHEHITEZLZHEERER (&

AFEZE (B

Fair value measurements as at
31 December 2018 categorised into
2018512 A31BNAFENEDSE

Fair value at
31 December
2018 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
20184
12A31H
MAYE F-ER F_BH FoBH
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREBTT ARETT ARETT AREBTR
Recurring fair value measurements EEMHAFEHE
Assets: BE:
Financial assets at FVOCI BATEAEMZR
WaEmemEE
— Unlisted equity instruments (note a) —FEmERTA
(Hizta) 9,524 - - 9,524
Financial assets at FVPL EAFEGF ABER
SREE
— Unlisted equity instruments (note b) —FrmESTE
(Hizth) 368,076 - - 368,076
— Unlisted debt instruments (note ¢) —FLEMEBIA
(Hiitc) 110,530 - - 110,530
488,130 - - 488,130
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Fair values (Continued)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

During the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2019,

4. UBEREEZBERBE (&)

a) AVE(E)

i) BAFHEHITEZZHEERBR (&)

AFEZE (B

%ﬁ§:2018¢&2019¢12ﬂ31 BlEFE:

there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or EMEFE _BR7BITEER TERE=
transfers into or out of Level 3. The Group's policy is to ﬁ&i)\‘k% ﬁ AEEBREKERER EL@( Z #Kz
recognise transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as EHMARBERATEEABSER 2 MO EE-
at the end of the reporting period in which they occur.
Notes: Biat -
(@) The valuation techniques and key inputs used for unlisted (@) RBEBMR ARFE=ZERLATFEFEZRATE
financial assets at FVOCI in level 3 fair value measurement at FAEMEEKENIELTEREENBELER
the end of the reporting period are as follows: B A BRI T
Valuation Significant
techniques unobservable inputs Range
HER & EAFRAEEE AYE & H
Unlisted equity investment Discounted cash flow Discount for lack of marketability 20%
FELETRERE FHRRERE (note 1) (2018: 20%)

RS mBIEyTE (A1)

Discount for lack of control
(note 2)

R Z RIS (Ha22)

Weighted average cost of capital
(note 3)

INEFIEERKA (H5E3)

Long-term revenue growth rate
(note 4)

RO SRIE R K (f/7T4)

Long term pre-tax operating margin
(note 5)

REIB AT 2m M & (faE5)

15%
(2018: 15%)

10%
(2018: 12%)

14%
(2018: 11%)

27%
(2018: 28%)
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44,

a)

i)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Fair values (Continued)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

The fair value of unlisted equity investment is determined
using the discounted cash flow adjusted for lack of
marketability discount and lack of control discount. The fair
value measurement is negatively correlated to the discount
for lack of marketability, lack of control discount and
weighted average cost of capital.

Notes: (Continued)

(a)

1)

(Continued)

At 31 December 2019, it is estimated that a general increase/
decrease of discount for lack of marketability by 3% (2018:
3%), with all other variables held constant, would have
decreased/increased the Group’s other comprehensive income
by approximately RMB524,000 (2018: increase/decreased
the Group’s other comprehensive loss by approximately
RMB503,000).

At 31 December 2019, it is estimated that a general increase/
decrease of discount for lack of control by 3% (2018: 3%),
with all other variables held constant, would have decreased/
increased the Group’s other comprehensive income by
approximately RMB524,000 (2018: increase/decreased
the Group's other comprehensive loss by approximately
RMB503,000).

At 31 December 2019, it is estimated that a general increase/
decrease of weighted average cost of capital by 3% (2018:
3%), with all other variables held constant, would have
decreased/increased the Group's other comprehensive income
by approximately RMB9,193,000 (2018: increase/decreased
the Group’s other comprehensive loss by approximately
RMB4,963,000).

At 31 December 2019, it is estimated that a general increase/
decrease of long-term revenue growth rate by 3% (2018:
3%), with all other variables held constant, would have
increased/decreased the Group's other comprehensive income
by approximately RMB1,075,000 (2018: decrease/increased
the Group's other comprehensive loss by approximately
RMB1,252,000).

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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4. HBEREEZBERBE (&)

a) 2AYEH(E)

) BRAFEIEZEHEERER (&)

AFEZE (B

FLETRBRENAFEDEAERRZ TS
MBS ERRZIEFETETARBE 2R
RenEBBETE AVEMEERZTSRANK
g RZEGIRTBERINEFHEAKLRE
HHFE °

Mt (&
(@) (%)

1) M2019F12A31H EMEHMEBEERFIE Y
BRT BREmERBEITEEREN H3%
(2018%F :3% ) " At @S AEBE M2 E KSR
S EANH AN R #524,0007T (20184F : REE H b2
T E51E8 00,R  49 A R %5503,0007T ) °

2) R2019F12A318 EMBEMESRIFETE 215
BT RZ TR BN, B A3% (2018
F:3%) FHtesAE@BEMmEmkESRD, 18
49 A R #524,0007T (20184 : A & & H {th & [ &5
1B, R A % A R#503,0007T) °

3) M2019F12A318 EMBEMESRISTE 2B
ST - ANAESE Y B AR AN BB 2 A0 R 3% (2018
F:3%) FHetecArs@BEMmEEmRESRD, 18
4 A R#9,193,0007T (20185 AEBHEMEE
IR A0, A 49 A R #54,963,0007T ) °

4) MR2019F 12A318  EMEEMESRFIEZE
SR KRB SR RN, 3% (2018
F:3%)  EHETE S ANE B H b 2 U,
D #) AR #51,075,0007T (20184 : AEE E b 2 M
BRI 184 A R%1,252,0007T) °
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Fair values (Continued)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(a)

5

(Continued)

At 31 December 2019, it is estimated that a general increase/
decrease of long-term pre-tax operating margin by 3% (2018:
3%), with all other variables held constant, would have
increased/decreased the Group's other comprehensive income
by approximately RMB1,713,000 (2018: decrease/increased
the Group's other comprehensive loss by approximately
RMB1,373,000).

For unlisted investment funds classified under Level 3 of the
fair value hierarchy, the fair values are determined based on
the net asset values of those investment funds determined
with reference to valuation of underlying investment portfolio
and adjustments of related expenses. The higher the net
assets values, the higher the fair value.

For unlisted investment in wealth management products
issued by banks in PRC, the Group has estimated the fair
value of these unlisted investments by using a discounted cash
flow valuation model based on the market interest rate of
instruments with similar terms and risks.

44, BEEREECBERBE (£)

a) AVE(E)

) BAFENEZEHEERER (F)

N FEZEE ()
Kiat: (&
(@) (#)

5) M2019F12A31H EMEHMEBERFTIE Y
BT REAF AT QLR F KRB, HA3%
(2018F :3% ) st @S ANE B H 2 WUk a5 18
w49 AR #1,713,0007T (20184 : A E=EH
ftb 2T SR A3 N4 A R #61,373,0000T ) °

(b) ROBRATFERBE=ZBRIAT 2 LHREE
M5 AFEDREZEREESCEEFE 2
ZIHRMREES ZMEET W ARR R S EL 3
B-BEFEMER AATEES-

©  AEEOROFEIHEERESZELEDRAN
= AKEERARRSREEERRLUAR S
PERRBRIAZ DS AEE (%S
EHRAZATE
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

a) Fair values (Continued)

i) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair

value (Continued)
Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(d) The movements during the year in the balance of these Level

3 fair value measurements are as follow:

44, BEBREE2BEEREE (£)
a) 2QFEE)

) BAFEIEZEHEERSME (&)

AFEEHE (&)
Hiat: (&)

"

(d)

o

Financial asset at FVPL

BRAVEFARBNERHEE

Z2EE=BAANTEFEZHEBNENESHOT

Fund
investments
included
in financial Unlisted
Unlisted Unlisted assets Financial available-
debt equity designated assets for-sale
instruments instruments at FVPL at Fvodl investment
STARE
RAYE ZAYE
TABREH STARAM
L Lt SREEZ 2EMNEH FLmmft
BEIA BRIA HeRE tREE HERE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFT ARBFT AREFT ARBFT AREFT
At 1 January 2018 M®2018F1 A1H - - 551,949 - 26,222
Redlassification under IFRS 9 B R B s o 2 B S 95
BIZENIE = 551,949 (551,949 26,222 (26,222)
Additions NE 124,278 17,261 = = =
Disposals & (13,748) - - - -
Net loss recognised in other REM 2 EREHERZ
comprehensive income BEFE - - - (18,017) -
Net loss recognised in quMSU\ZW@ R
profit or loss included in revenue* BgE - (215,069) - - -
Exchange differences included in “exchange AR R E
fluctuation reserve” in other comprehensive [EXREEE] 2
income b5 =5 - 20,185 - 1,319 -
Dividend received B S - (6,250) = = =
At 31 December 2018 M2018F12H318 110,530 368,076 - 9,524 -
At 1 January 2019 M2019F1A1R 110,530 368,076 = 9,524 =
Additions R 672,419 817 = = -
Disposals iy (782,949) = = = =
Share buyback ik - - - (8,644) =
Net gain recognised in other REM 2 E KR
comprehensive income Wt F 8 - - - 10,237 =
Net gain recognised in FABAZRERERZ
profit or loss included in revenue* Wt F R - 19,372 = = =
Exchange differences included in “exchange ATAR M2 E Y
fluctuation reserve” in other comprehensive [EXREHE] 2
income M= - 8,158 - 236 -
Dividend received BYRRE - (13,154) - -
At 31 December 2019 2019127318 - 383,269 - 11,353 -
* Includes unrealised gains or losses recognlsed in profit or loss attributable to balances held at the end of the reporting period
g SAREHAMFEAREMNERER L RER MR EE
2019 20194 = 19,372 - - -
2018 20184 - (215,069) - - -
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

a) Fair values (Continued)

i) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)
(d) (Continued)

Included in other comprehensive income is an amount of
RMB10,237,000 gain (2018: loss of RMB18,017,000) relating
to unlisted equity securities classified as equity instruments at
FVOCI (2018: equity instruments at FVOCI) held at the end of
the current reporting period and is reported as changes in fair
value reserve (non-recycling).

if) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
carried at other than fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial instruments
carried at cost or amortised cost are not materially different
from their fair values at 31 December 2019 and 2018.

b) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default
on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to
the Group. The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable
to accounts receivables. The Group’s exposure to credit
risk arising from cash and cash equivalents and bills
receivable is limited because the counterparties are banks
and financial institutions with high credit ratings assigned
by international credit-agencies, for which the Group
considers to have low credit risk.

Accounts and bills receivables

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by
the individual characteristics of each customer rather than
the industry or country in which the customers operate and
therefore significant concentrations of credit risk primarily
arise when the Group has significant exposure to individual
customers. At the end of the reporting period, 28% (2018:
16%) and 78% (2018: 53%) of the accounts and bills
receivables was due from the Group's largest customer and
the five largest customers respectively.

4. UBEREEZBERBE (&)

a) DVPEE)
)  BRAFEIEZEHEERERE (F)

AFEZE (B
Hiat: (&)
(d) (%)

EmermlkzmRz kzE58 ARE10,237,0007T
(20184 : E518 A R %18,017,0007T ) £2 jA 7K 3 25 HA
KD E AR ATFEFAEMEER S 2 ST
B 7 Ik ETRRARES (20184 E’Aﬂ?fﬁﬁ)\ﬁmi
mlEzESTE)AE YERARTERFHE
(RajHmE ) -

i)  BAFEUIIIGRZEBEERBEZAF
=

ANEBRKAFEHKATEZESMITAEZER
HEBAEN2019F K2018FE12831B 2 A F
BUVEEAEZE-

b) fFERER

EERRERARZHTBERTIBITEANAE
MEBFAKEAZMBEERZEAR AEEZ
EERE R E Z R E R FHIA - 7N & B A7 @ R
BRELFASEEVALBREEZEERR
BER - ARHEFITRBREERBRTREE
ARNBRTREBEE AEER/EEER
@R

BEWFEREREE

AEBFEGNEERR T EXXEFPHNME
AT E MUEREEFPEEMNITE
I ENBER AhHEASEERGENESE®
EAERE BELAEEETRNEERR R
RMEBKR AEBZEARFRARERZE
HERRIEREREE D AIE28% (20184 :
16% ) % 78% (20184 :53% )
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

b) Credit risk (Continued)
Accounts and bills receivables (Continued)

Individual credit evaluations are performed on all customers
requiring credit over a certain amount. These evaluations
focus on the customer’s past history of making payments
when due and current ability to pay, and take into account
information specific to the customer as well as pertaining
to the economic environment in which the customer
operates. Accounts receivables are due within one to four
months from the date of billing. Debtors with balances
that are more than four months past due are requested
to settle all outstanding balances before any further credit
is granted. Normally, the Group does not obtain collateral
from customers.

The Group measures loss allowances for accounts
receivables at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, which
is calculated using a provision matrix. As the Group’s
historical credit loss experience indicate significantly
different loss patterns for different customer segments,
the loss allowance based on past due status is further
distinguished between the Group’s different customer
bases.

The following table provides information about the Group's
exposure to credit risk and ECLs for accounts receivables of
MLCC segment as at 31 December 2019 and 2018:

4. HBEREEZBERBE (&)

b) RFERRE)
FEWFEREREE (&

AEBUMBEEXREEBEBEECENTRLE
TENEEFE ZETBHETRELPBEE
BIMREZRBERERZEREN ER
EFZHEEBMURBEEMERBREZRE
ER-BUEFEREHEER—ZMNEARE
He RRBHBETMEANERABRAPT
ERBERBER HEEREMBINEE—
Rms AEET2REFPREHERM -

AEBZBERNEHRYNEERRZERIE
EURFBEZEBERREEG AHSBHERERBRE
B ESH FAASENEECEEBELERR
R AEEFIBZEREEEEANER I
BEMAEFENERBREEASE RSP
ME—FED -

TREFINEBAREBMLCCH 2B 2 B ZHER
2019 K2018F 12 A31EEEMNEERMK &
EHEEEBEZER:

Expected Gross
loss carrying Loss
rate amount allowance
EHEEX IREA EERE
% RMB’000 RMB’000
2019 20194 % AREFT AR®BTT
Current (not past due) BIHR (FR#ER) 1.5% 36,640 549
1-30 days past due #HI1Z=30H 5.0% 14,386 719
31-60 days past due #HA31Z260H 10.0% 7,437 744
61-90 days past due #HI61290H 20.0% 5,378 1,076
91-180 days past due #Hi91Z=180H 50.0% 5,120 2,560
More than 180 days past due HHAHR B 180H 100.0% 8,059 8,059
77,020 13,707
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

b) Credit risk (Continued)

4. UBEREEZBERBE (&)

b) RFERRE)

Accounts and bills receivables (Continued) FEWRFEREKEZE (&
Expected Gross

loss carrying Loss
rate amount allowance
% RMB'000 RMB'000
2018 20184 % AR®FT ARBTT
Current (not past due) BHER (K@ HR) 1.5% 183,431 2,751
1-30 days past due #HAI1Z=30H 5.0% 13,146 657
31-60 days past due #1HA31260H 10.0% 137 14
61-90 days past due # HA61290H 20.0% - -
91-180 days past due B HA912180H 50.0% - -
More than 180 days past due B HIFEE180H 100.0% 9,347 9,347
206,061 12,769

The following table provides information about the Group's
exposure to credit risk and ECLs for accounts receivables
of investments and financial services segment and other

TREHABBAAREBRN2019F %2018412 A
BTHMRENERRBE O BRNEML—RES H
MZzEKRKEABRNEERBKFEREEEE

general trading segment as at 31 December 2019 and SRR
2018:
Expected Gross

loss carrying Loss
rate amount allowance
BHEER IRE#A%E BREE
% RMB’000 RMB’000
2019 20194 % ARETT ARBTET
Current (not past due) BNEA (AR Hf) 0% = =
1-30 days past due #HI1Z=30H 0% - -
31-60 days past due #HA312=60H 0% - -
61-90 days past due #1Hi61290H 0% 7,590 -
91-180 days past due #HA91=180H 0% 5,133 -
More than 180 days past due B BRI 180 H 0% 47,990 -
60,713 -
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

b) Credit risk (Continued)

4. HBEREEZBERBE (&)

b) RFERR(E)

Accounts and bills receivables (Continued) WS EREKEZE (&
Expected Gross

loss carrying Loss
rate amount allowance
% RMB’000 RMB'000
2018 20184 % ARETT ARETT
Current (not past due) BRER (R El) 0% — -
1-30 days past due #HAI1Z=30H 0% - -
31-60 days past due #HA31Z260H 0% - -
61-90 days past due B HI61290H 0% 6,439 -
91-180 days past due # HI91E180H 0% 5,024 -
More than 180 days past due BHAHE#E180H 0% 26,935 =
38,398 -

Expected loss rates are based on actual loss experience
over the past 2 years. These rates are adjusted to reflect
differences between economic conditions during the period
over which the historic data has been collected, current
conditions and the Group’s view of economic conditions
over the expected lives of the receivables.

An ageing analysis of the bills receivables that are neither

BHEBEERXDERNBEMF2ERBRLSR
A E LR Ty SRR DA R BRI S SR B R R
ZAROEA D~ B AT AR O B K £ B 5 5% K

B2 A B HI A

& N
/%I U]

BEARNBECHENEZR-

WIHERXERRASBREZEBEREZKRED

individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as T
follows:
Expected Gross
loss carrying Loss
rate amount allowance
FHEER IREAR EBiERE
% RMB'000 RMB'000
2019 2019%F % ARETT ARBTET
Current (not past due) BNER (AREER) 0% 3,431 =
Expected Gross
loss carrying Loss
rate amount allowance
% RMB’000 RMB'000
2018 20184 % ARETT ARBTE
Current (not past due) BNER (AR ER) 0% 45,663 -
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

b) Credit risk (Continued)

4. UBEREEZBERBE (&)

b) RFERRE)

Accounts and bills receivables (Continued) FEWRFEREKEZE (&
Movement in the loss allowance account in respect of FRNERKFIEBEZEERERZSHOT
accounts receivables during the year is as follows:
2019 2018
20194 2018%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTET
Balance at 31 December 2018 M2018F12 A31H z 4 12,769 7,417
Reversal of impairment BB R E (599) =
Impairment losses recognised FRERZREEE
during the year 1,532 5,306
Exchange realignment ME H 58 & 5 46
Balance at 31 December 2019 7201912 A31H 2 4 13,707 12,769
) Interest rate risk (4] FI == 3 bz
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash MERBESBIAZATFEXIRKR SR

flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Group's interest rate
risk arises primarily from bank deposits, bank and other
loans, bond payable and lease liabilities.

Bank deposits and bank loans at variable rates and time
deposits, bank and other loans, bond payable and lease
liabilities at fixed rates expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk and fair value interest rate risk respectively.
The management continuously monitors interest rate
fluctuations and will consider further hedging interest rate
risk should the need arise.

Bank deposits are carried at low interest rates and the
interest income thereon is not significant.

ER m%%UT”Ebﬁﬁﬁfﬁ/&@ZH RN
E’M’L'JTH e T ERBRTER RTLEME
CENEFMEEAE-

RITHERLBITERRZBHNEGE - EH
73 ﬁﬁﬁ&,ﬁJ fffk EBNEZMEERE
AIREEMEXGFE  DREASEEERSR
MERBREAFENERR EEERFEESR
MEEFH XEERTERE - FHHNEME

oo o
A

et

RITHFRREF KGR #®ANE WAL SR
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 44, BHEREBECEEREE (&)
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
) Interest rate risk (Continued) [9) FEER (&)

The effective interest rates of the interest-bearing financial REBHESRIAZEBRMNEHER T

instruments of the Group are set out below.

FIEER

i) Interest rate profile i)

TRFAAEEFEERTARREHRZA

The following table details the interest rate profile of the

Group's interest-bearing financial instruments at the end of EEMR -
the reporting period:
2019 2018
20195 20184
Effective Effective
interest rate interest rate
BERF=X BRERA=
% RMB’000 % RMB’000
% AR®Trn % ARBTT
Fixed interest rate & & 7l %
Financial assets SREE
Bank deposits BITER 0.3-1.35 10,374 0.3-2.75 13,187
10,374 13,187
Financial liabilities cRAE
Other loans Hi &% 10 (200,742) - -
Bond payable &S - - 6.35 (387,874)
Lease liabilities HEaE 3.37-8.86 (39,150) = =
Obligations under finance lease BB EAE - - 3.2 (291)
(239,892) (388,165)
Net R (229,518) (374,978)
Variable interest rate TENRI=E
Financial assets SREE
— Cash at bank — SRR 0.35 164,832 0.33 488,402
Fixed rate liabilities as ERBGEN
a percentage of total interest-bearing ~ #:t 84 RIBE Y
financial liabilities BAH 100 100
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

(9] Interest rate risk (Continued)
ii) Sensitivity analysis

Bank deposits, bank and other loans, bond payable, lease
liabilities and obligations under finance lease of the Group
which are fixed rate instruments, are insensitive to any
change in interest rates. A change in interest rates at the
end of the reporting period would not affect profit or loss.

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based
on the exposure to interest rates at the end of the reporting
period. For variable-rate financial instruments, the analysis
is prepared assuming the financial instruments outstanding
at the end of the reporting period were outstanding for
the whole year. A 100 (2018: 100) basis points increase
or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk
internally to key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible
change in interest rates. The analysis is performed on the
same basis for 2018.

At 31 December 2019, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 100 (2018: 100) basis points in
interest rates for variable-rate financial instruments, with
all other variables held constant, would decrease/increase
the Group's loss after tax and increase/decreased retained
earnings by approximately RMB1,376,000 (2018: increase/
decreased the Group’s profit after tax and retained earning
by RMB4,078,000). This is mainly attributable to the
Group's exposure to interest rates on its variable rate cash
at bank. Other components of consolidated equity would
not change in response to the general increase/decrease in
interest rates.

4. UBEREEZBERBE (&)

9] FRmM (Z)
ii) HEE ST

AEBZROTER ROTOLEMER  ENE
» HEAGBLRREHEAEBERIA §
MEBHIAER - RBEHRZFAEREH
SHEBESERTATE -

NTHERESMHBRERBRERRZFIERER
MET MELSLBMIAEMS  HEIW IR
BRBREHRAAEEZERIEAREZEEDNE
EEMBRE - NAEZEEREBAEARNIBREF
KEBEEFEA1001E (20184 : 1001E ) E T K
FRAKTA RBEEEYF KA EA g E

BTG e Z DA AR 2018 F MR M BT -

R2019F12A31H 2B e/ T E 2 AR
B TFH1001@ (20184 : 10017 ) &% -
ERMEHEBEERFBIAEZ2BERT Bt AE
BzBEEBERLD 8N REE RS E M
SR # A R¥#1,376,0007T (20184F : "N &
BB EBEAEFEM B ARE
4,078,000L) T EZRARAKE R EF BIR
THSEBHNERER GRAEZNHEBBL T
SHERFEKEBE A TREMSKE -
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

d) Currency risk
i) Exposure to currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through
sales and purchases which give rise to receivables, payables
and cash and bank deposits that are denominated in
a foreign currency, that is, a currency other than the
functional currency of the operations to which the
transactions relate. The currencies giving rise to this risk are
primarily United States Dollars (“US$"), HK$ and Japanese
Yen. The Group ensures that the net exposure is kept to
an acceptable level by buying or selling foreign currencies
at spot rates when necessary to address short-term
imbalances.

The following table details the Group's exposure at the
end of the reporting period to currency risk arising from
recognised assets or liabilities denominated in a currency
other than the functional currency of the entity to which
they relate. For presentation purposes, the amounts of the
exposure are shown in RMB, translated using the spot rate
at the end of the reporting period.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
ANNUAL REPORT 2019 F#
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 44, BREREBECEEREE (&)
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

d) Currency risk (Continued) d) EEkR (&)

i) Exposure to currency risk (Continued) i) BEXERRE(Z)

Exposure to foreign currencies (expressed in RMB)

SN (AARMRER)

2019 2018
20195 20184
Japanese Japanese
us$ HK$ Yen Us$ HK$ Yen
EYH BT H XETT BT H

RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR ARETR AR®TR ARBTT ARETT ARETT

Accounts and bills receivables U kI8 & B Z 45 K

and other receivables B fth fE U 3008 39,754 8,541 - 93,853 48,035 2,930
Pledged bank deposits and BERBIERR

cash and bank balances He RRITHER 40,727 36,551 - 268,966 51,230 -
Trade and bills payables and B 2R R FER

other payables SR REMERNFRIA (12,232) (6,684) (4,092)  (21,044)  (14,432) (5,315)
Dividends payables SRR B - (88) - = (88) =
Net exposure arising from BERAREEK

recognised assets and liabilites & fEE4+ 2 E kT4 68,249 38,320 (4,092) 341,775 84,745 (2,385)
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 44, HEREREBEBEERBEKR (£)
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
d) Currency risk (Continued) d) EEk (&)
i) Sensitivity analysis i)  HBESH
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end TRITEMBEEMEZRIFETCENERT
of the reporting period to a reasonably possible change RBEMARAEB ZRBIATEE & A ¥ x
in the US$, HK$ and Japanese yen exchange rates, with T-ABTRBEZEXRESIE A & EE 2 B~
all other variables held constant, of the Group’s loss/profit =
before tax.
2019 2018
20195 2018%F
Decrease/ Increase/
(increase) (decrease)
Increase/ in loss Increase/ in profit
(decrease) before (decrease) before
in rate income tax in rate income tax
BRAEH BRAEHE
AIER Al A
ExEm/ BL/ EXEN/ i,/
(R 4) (48m) CRd) (ORA)
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARBTT
Us$ eI 5 3,412 5 17,089
(5) (3,412) (5) (17,089)
HK$ BT 5 1,916 5 4,237
(5) (1,916) (5) (4,237)
Japanese Yen H 5 (205) 5 (119)
(5) 205 (5) 119
Results of the analysis as presented in the above table ERPAINRNOMERBETAEESER
represent an aggregation of the instantaneous effects on LB EEEEAENRBAES, (BEA)
each of the Group entities’ profit/(loss) before tax measured ZHRTE FRATEAREHRRZEXHE
in the respective functional currencies, translated into RMB BARKZY -

at the exchange rate ruling at the end of the reporting
period for presentation purposes.
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

d) Currency risk (Continued)
if) Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis assumes that the change in foreign
exchange rates had been applied to re-measure those
financial instruments held by the Group which expose the
Group to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting
period. In this respect, it is assumed that the pegged
rate between the HK$ and US$ would not be materially
affected by any changes in movement in value of the US$
against other currencies. The analysis is performed on the
same basis for 2018.

e) Liquidity risk

Individual operating entities within the Group are
responsible for their own cash management, including the
short-term investment of cash surpluses and the raising
of loans to cover expected cash demands, subject to the
parent company’s board approval.

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using
a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool considers the
maturity of both its financial liabilities and financial assets
(for example, accounts receivables) and projected cash
flows from operations.

The Group's policy is to maintain sufficient reserve of cash
and cash equivalents and have available funding through
bank loans to meet its working capital requirements.

4. UBEREEZBERBE (&)

d E¥ER(#E)
i)  HBEDH(E

BREREISMIBRREXEHEERAEEHNT=
AEEFHEEZEMTAE SAEERFEHK
HEIIERR RIS AEBBKBTHE
ENCHEBEXRBETERAE LR EMER 2K
ESFHMESXERNTE -ZHMAE2018F 18
B EELETT

e) MRBESER

AEBEETZENEEE®REAES
BT ERAcBBRIEHRERSE
NENBEHReFE R CAEGSERARESS
BER - T AT

AEBERERABDE DS T A
RRER L TAEEEHES mﬁi%ﬁ& %é
(MEWHRIR) 2B HERBAFREZREN

=
B °

AEBZBRRE#TARRAS LA SFEYR
B MEBRTERESTRESUNEMNEE

BESHE-

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED RAZREEARA A
ANNUAL REPORT 2019 F#

251



252

Notes to the Financial Statements

B ISR R MY o

For the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z2019%128318 It FE

44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

e) Liquidity risk (Continued)

The maturity profile of the Group’s non-derivative financial
liabilities as at the end of the reporting period, based on
the contractual undiscounted payments including interest

4. HBEREEZBERBE (&)

e) RBEZREMR(E)

RBEPRR AKBZHITESRABERER
MARFTRAB(BREAAGON XK (B ZH
ME)BRBEPRRZBITNERFEZHNERK

payments computed using contractual rates or, if floating, B)ZHHBERAERAEB AT NN R HBHN
based on rates current at the end of the reporting period T
and the earliest date the Group can be required to pay, is as
follows:
2019
20195
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
ARRFTRRS RS
More than More than
1 year but 2 years but Carrying
On Less than less than less than amount at
demand 1 year 2 years 5 years Total 31 December
SZME SN2 M12H31H
RERK DRME BLR25 BLR5F @t ZIRE{E
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R AR¥TR AR¥T AR¥T R ARBT ARMT T
Non-derivative financial F/T£&REAE
liabilities
Bank and other loans RITREMER - 249,328 - - 249,328 200,742
Trade and bills payables ~ FEFE ZEFH K
ANES - 44,550 - - 44,550 44,550
Accruals and other FEET & A I H fth B
payables FIH - 70,245 - - 70,245 70,245
Lease liabilities HEBE - 12,763 12,390 20,607 45,760 39,150
Dividends payable FERTAR 2 - 88 - - 88 88
- 376,974 12,390 20,607 409,971 354,775

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 44, HBREREBEBEERBER (£)
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
e) Liquidity risk (Continued) e) REBESREE (£Z)
2018
20185
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
FIAARMBR SR
More than More than Carrying
1 year but 2 years but amount
On Less than less than less than at
demand 1 year 2 years 5 years Total 31 December
EQINE:S EQiVES R12A318
R E KB DRE BAOR2E BHR5E st 2 BREE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB‘000

ARBETT ARBTT ARETRT ARBTRT AR®TRT ARETR

Non-derivative financial ~ JEATA SR A &

liabilities
Bond payable ANREE - 405,169 - - 405,169 387,874
Trade and bills payables & & 5 8R7k
REMRIE - 144,915 - - 144,915 144,915
Accruals and other FERTE F R E e
payables HIE = 133,987 = = 133,987 133,987
Obligations under MAEHEAE
finance lease - 124 124 53 301 291
Dividends payable FERTAR 2 - 88 - - 88 88
- 684,285 124 53 684,460 667,155

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZiEEER AR
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45,

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,
NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2019

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the
IASB has issued a number of amendments, new standards
and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year

ended

31 December 2019 and which have not been early

adopted in these financial statements. These include the
following which may be relevant to the Group.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts*

Amendments to Definition of a Business?
[FRS 3

Amendments to Sale or Contribution of Assets between an
IFRS 10 and Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture?
IAS 28

Amendments to Definition of Material'
IAS 1 and IAS 8

Amendments to

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform'

IFRS 9, IAS 39
and IFRS 7

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2020

Effective for business combinations and asset acquisitions for
which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the
first annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2020

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2021

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED RFZiREEERAE
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45. EHZ2019F12831BLLEECHEMGE
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ZEBESE

BEVBHRXRTIZHEH BEReEMNEZES
ERMETETA ML RRE HIEF
ERTA AT A R BREZE2019F12A31
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Mo-HmBENATAEEARERARBE-

BEEREI S REENE17H RRAL

R R B 75 4 2 ZE I S 355 E¥BRNTER?
A

I R B 75 R o ZE ) REEZREBENRLLE
10K R BB G ER DRZENEELES T
PR ZERTA &’

B g ERE 1R
G RHERIF8H
ZIERTA

B BR B 75 ¥ 5 2E R 595 »
RERHEAIF395 K
BBR A 75 5 L R B 75
PACTIEN

BERHESE'

MREERE

! 7R20209F1 1 B 2k 2 1& fita < F E B A2

2 UL B E A 72020F1 A1 H sk 2 & FtA < & EF
EHMFARR R B2 EB A REERBEN

: RiFE B #isk 2 & FtR 2 FE R AR

¢ M2021451 A1 B sk 2 12 Flta 2 5 2 AR A 2K
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45. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,
NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2019 (Continued)

In addition to the above new and amendments to the IFRS,
a revised Conceptual Framework for the Financial Reporting
was issued in 2018. Its consequential amendments, the
Amendments to references to the Conceptual Framework
in IFRS Standards, will be effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2020. The Group is in the
process of assessing the impact of new IFRSs, which are
not yet effective, on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

46. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The Group has initially applied IFRS 16 on 1 January
2019. Under the transition methods chosen, comparative
information is not restated. Further details of the changes
in accounting policies are disclosed in note 3.

47. EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

(i) As of the date of the consolidated financial
statements being authorised to issue, business
operations of the Group in China have been
impacted by an outbreak of the novel coronavirus
("COVID-19") since the latter half of January
2020, which has endangered the health of many
people residing in China. As a result, certain
short-term measures have been undertaken by
the PRC Government and various provincial or
municipal governments including but not limited
to implementation of travel restrictions, extension
of national holidays and suspension of construction
projects, which was significantly disrupted travel and
local economy. In addition, our production facilities
were required for a temporary closure by the PRC
Government in the early of February 2020, despite
the financial impact was not significant. In long run,
COVID-19 may bring a negative impact to the global
or China economy which may have an adverse
effect on our business.

45. EHZ2019F12831BLLEECHEMGE
M ARERZIEBETA FHTER R ZRE
ZEBESE ()

Br B3R R BB B IS S R 2B RT AN
R2018F EHMEIEFTHBMEMSIEL - 48
EET (2R SEREBRBEMEHREER 2
BEIAR) R 2020F1 A1 B2 BFB 2 FE
M ER - AEBEEFGEHRERZFEE
BRHEHRELENBSAEEREVBERR T
#B o

46. LB EZF

REBEMN2019F1 A1 8 &KX E A B KRB % &8
TREAFICHR - REMEEZBET L LR
ERARTUAEIN AHESARRES 2 —
FHBERMEIRE -

47. HEHEEE

(i) BERAVBFRRERERZBEH-
B2020F 1A TH¥ AUKR AXEEB®E
FENEKLESINFEUTRES
([covIiD-19) BB (KB EREZHH
EREMEERE)FMEZE -Alt  PREBMNK
ZEAIAMBFERNE TREHERE &
FEIABEREBLITRS EK2EME
BRELREEFEEXREE EHHITEREH
KEEEBREFZE - WIN BEVEEE
WAE K MER2020F2 84 R E BT
EXBREBEAAEBZEAERE - RE
M= ' COVID-190] g ¥ & DR ek A B 48 7%
ERaETYE HufeHAEBERE
ETFEE-
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47.

(ii)

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD (cContinued)

In the opinion of the Directors, the impact of the
COVID-19 to the Group is uncertain up to the date
of this report. Management will remain alert to the
development of the epidemic and take appropriate
measures as appropriate.

On 15 January 2020, the Group has signed JV
Agreement with Shandong Tongjia Investment
Co., Limited (“Shandong Tongjia”) and Qingdao
Qijia Investment Partnership (Limited Partnership)
("Qingdao Qijia”), both being Independent Third
Parties, for the purpose of the establishment of the
joint venture Company and the Limited Partnership
in the PRC. Shenzhen Tiannong Technology Co.,
Limited and Shandong Tongjia are to each subscribe
RMB2 million for their respective 40% equity
interest and Qingdao Qijia, a limited partnership
established by the management of the JV Company,
is to subscribe RMB1 million for the remaining 20%
equity interest in the JV Company.

The JV Company will establish the Limited
Partnership with total committed capital of
RMB1.001 billion for investment in the urban
renewal, urban development and infrastructure etc.

TIANLI HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED XFZEREEERAF
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47.

(ii)

WEMEREE (&)

EE=ERAE BEEAFHEHE  COVID-19
HAEBNEZENARE - TEEEGY
HFEMNERRFZES TEKRINEE
e
" hb °©

R2020F 1 A15H - AE BB 8 1L R\
EREERAR(ILEBE)EES
ERREeBPE(ERER) (85
Bxl) (MEBIYEZA)RIEEW
FOURFPBEXNLEERARERER
tE RIMREBEER AR RILE
BRESEBUARE2,000,0007T9 BIR
BAEERRIZ40%BE MEEESE (A
AEENREEBERNIZERAELE)B
LAAER® 1,000,000 TRES LN A Z 6%
T20% A% #E -

AEATBRIERABEE BB
RIOERARKI0.01E T LARA RN
TER HMTRRRERRASABE

= o
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